
1

CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA
Council Chambers, 101 South Blvd., Baraboo, Wisconsin

Tuesday, July 28, 2020, 7:00 P.M.

Regular meeting of the City of Baraboo Common Council, Mayor Mike Palm presiding.
Notices Sent To Council Members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Kent, Petty, Ellington, Sloan, Kierzek, and Thurow
Notices Sent To City Staff, Media And Other Interested Parties: Interim City Admin. Geick, Atty. Truman, CDA Dir.
Cannon, Clerk Zeman, DPW Dir./Engineer Pinion, Finance Dir. Haggard, Fire Chief Stieve, Library Dir. Bergin, Parks
& Rec. Dir. Hardy, Police Chief Schauf, Street Super. Gilman, Utility Super. Peterson, Treasurer Laux, the Baraboo
News Republic, WBDL, 99.7FM, Citizen Agenda Group, Media Agenda Group, Tim Lawther, Sauk County Health Officer,
Laura Walczak, St. Clare Hospital

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES (Roll Call): July 14, 2020

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Roll Call)

5. COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED

6. PRESENTATIONS

 Update from Sauk County Health Department –Tim Lawther

 Update on St. Clare Hospital –Laura Walczak

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS - None

8. PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Council
action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

9. MAYOR'S BUSINESS

 The Mayor will proclaim the Month of August 2020 as Children’s Vision and Learning Month.

10. CONSENT AGENDA (Roll Call)
CA-1… Approve the accounts payable to be paid in the amount of $_________________.

CA-2… Approve the 2nd Qtr. 2020 Budget Amendments.

CA-3… Approve the reappointment of Shelley Mordini and Chantel Steinhorst on Park and Recreation Commission
serving August 1, 2020 to July 31, 2023.

11. ORDINANCES ON 2nd READING
SRO-1… Approve revising §7.02 of the Baraboo Municipal Code to provide for No Parking Any Time on the south
side of Quarry Street, from Waldo Street to a point 350 east of the centerline of Waldo Street. (Pinion/Schauf)

This meeting is open to the public. Because of the COVID-19
pandemic, the public is encouraged to view the meeting remotely
by watching Channel 982. The City requests anyone appearing in

person wear a mask and follow social distancing protocols.

1 of 102



2

SRO-2… Approve updating §12.01(6) of the Baraboo Municipal Code for the expiration date for licenses and
permits. (Zeman/Truman)

SRO-3… Approve adopting a new Chapter in the Baraboo Municipal Code dedicated to ordinances regulating
animals. (Truman/Schauf)

SRO-4… Approve amending §1.30, “Baraboo District Ambulance Commission,”of the Baraboo Municipal
Code by combining and consolidating Ch. 28, “Baraboo District Ambulance Commission,”into that
Section. (Truman)

SRO-5… Approve General Development Plan for Collaborative Properties, LLC as a Planned Unit Development
(PUD) to construct a 2,764 sq. ft. single-story commercial office building with a 10-foot rear yard setback in a B-3
zoning district on the property located at 908 8th Street. (Pinion)

12. NEW BUSINESS – RESOLUTIONS
NBR-1… Consider approving the 2020-2025 Facility Use Agreement with Baraboo School District for use of
recreational facilities (Truman/Hardy)

NBR-2… Consider a Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus purchase for the Fire Department. (Stieve)

NBR-3… Request for the creation of two new TID Districts (10 & 11) as overlay districts for existing TID Districts
7 & 8. (Cannon) (This information will be distributed prior to the meeting)

13. NEW BUSINESS – ORDINANCES –None.

14. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (Note: To take action in Committee of the Whole, the following motion should be made:
Motion by ____________, seconded by _____________, to suspend Council Rule §2.04(15) of the Municipal Code, as permitted
by §2.04(20) of the Municipal Code, to allow action to be taken within Committee of the Whole.)

Moved by ______________, seconded by _____________, to enter Committee of the Whole to discuss the
COVID-19 pandemic as it relates to the City of Baraboo and actions that may be taken by the Common Council,
including:

 Adopting an ordinance, resolution or policy for wearing masks within the City of Baraboo. (Roll Call)

Moved by _____________, seconded by _____________, to rise and report from Committee of the Whole and
return to regular session. (Roll Call)

15. ADMINISTRATOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS (Comments are limited to recognition of City residents and employees,
memorials, and non-political community events; discussion of matters related to government business is prohibited.)

16. REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE The City acknowledges receipt and distribution of
the following:

 Reports: June, 2020 –Treasurer, Fire Dept.
2nd Quarter 2020 Financial Statements
2nd Quarter 2020 Baraboo Transit Service Financial Statements

 Minutes from the Following Meetings:
Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:
Finance… … … … … … .6-23-2020 Administrative… … … … .6-18-2020
Ambulance… … … … … 4-22-2020, 5-27-2020 TID Joint Review… … … 7-16-2020

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Park & Rec… … … … … 6-1-2020, 6-22-2020 PFC… … … … … … … … 5-18-2020
CDA… … … … … … … ..6-2-2020

2 of 102



3
 Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred:

Correspondence for informational purposes only:
o Email to Mayor Palm from Susan Blakeslee
o Email to Mayor Palm from Barry Hartup
o Email to Mayor Palm from Ruth Getsinger
o Email to Mayor Palm from Karla Reinhardt
o Email to Mayor Palm from Nancy Peidelstein
o Email to Mayor Palm from Ruth Shepard
o Email to Atty. Truman from Lacey Steffes
o Email to Mayor Palm and the Common Council from Jessica Bergin

17. ADJOURNMENT (Voice Vote)
Brenda Zeman, City Clerk

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com

July 2020

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
26 27 28 29 30 31 1

*Finance

*Council

*Ambulance *Public Arts

r

August 2020

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
26 27 28 29 30 31 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
*Administrative *CDA *BEDC

9 10 11 12 13 14 15
*Park & Rec *Finance

*Council

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
*SCDC

*PFC

*Plan

*Library

*BID *UW Campus

23 24 25 26 27 28 29
*Finance

*Council

*Ambulance *Public Arts

*Emergency Mgt

30 31 1 2 3 4 5
*Public Safety

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person with a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with
Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format should
contact the City Clerk at 101 South Blvd., Baraboo WI or phone (608) 355-2700. Please call the Clerk during regular
business hours, at least 48 hours before the meeting, so reasonable arrangements can be made.

Agenda jointly prepared by D. Munz and B. Zeman Agenda posted on 07/24/2020

3 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #36

Council Chambers, Municipal Building, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, July 14, 2020 – 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Palm called the regular meeting of Council to order.
Roll call was taken.
Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Kent, Petty, Ellington, Kierzek, Thurow
Council Members Absent: Sloan
Others Present: Lt. LaBroscian, Clerk Zeman, Adm. Geick, Atty. Truman, P. Cannon, T. Pinion, C.
Haggard, W. Peterson, K. Stieve, members of the press and others.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried unanimously to approve the minutes of June 23,
2020, June 25 2020 and June 30, 2020.

Moved by Petty, seconded by Thurow and carried unanimously to approve the agenda.

Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted.

PRESENTATIONS
No one from Sauk County Health was in attendance; no presentation was provided.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
The Mayor announced that this is the published date and time to hear public comment

concerning the General Development Plan for Collaborative Properties, LLC as a Planned Unit
Development (PUD) to construct a 2,764 sq. ft. single-story commercial office building with a 10-foot
rear yard setback in a B-3 zoning district on the property located at 908 8th Street.

No one spoke and the Mayor closed the Public Hearing.

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK – No one spoke.

MAYOR’S BUSINESS
 On behalf of the entire community, the Mayor thanks everyone who assisted in the

search for Kodie Dutcher, including the many volunteers, City employees and various
agencies from around the State.

 The Mayor thanked the organizers of the July 8, 2020, Black Lives Matter rally for a
well-organized event.

 The Mayor recognized the following City staff on their anniversaries:
o Nick Burch – Police Dept. 5 years
o Elissa Kelly – Library 5 years
o Brian Voltz – Police Dept. 5 years
o Wade Peterson – Utilities Superintendent 10 years

 The Mayor read the Zoo Keeper Proclamation for the week of July 19 thru 25, 2020.

CONSENT AGENDA
Resolution No. 20-52

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ 787,567.53 as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Resolution No. 20-53
Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, for the reasons stated below, the following delinquent personal property accounts are
hereby written off in the amount of $93.14:

4 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #37

Business Name Tax Year Amount Reason

Baraboo Lodge #51 2018 34.34$ Exempt - Should have never been charged.

Isenberg, Jim F. 2017 58.80$ Deceased

Total 93.14$

WHEREAS, for the reasons stated below, the following accounts receivable balances are written off
in the amount of $1,241.44:
Name Tax Year Amount Reason

Desjarden, Lucas 2014 121.04$ State Debt Collection Uncollectible

Medina, Crystal 2019 157.65$ Unable to locate

Padgett, Shannon 2014 246.97$ State Debt Collection Uncollectible

Rau, William 2013 70.12$ State Debt Collection Uncollectible

Russell, Anton 2019 155.33$ Unable to locate

Van Ness, Mary Kay 2019 490.33$ Waive 4% admin fee, not paid by her insurance

Total 1,241.44$

WHEREAS, for the reason stated below, the following CDA accounts receivable balance is hereby
written off in the amount of $20,139.68:
Name Tax Year Amount Reason

Ruiz, Dana Various 7,429.98$ CDA Deemed uncollectible

Hinz, Tanya Various 4,443.03$ CDA Deemed uncollectible

Turner, Linda Various 731.47$ CDA Deemed uncollectible

Essex, george Various 2,059.95$ CDA Deemed uncollectible

Loomann, Peter Various 353.29$ CDA Deemed uncollectible

Pierce, Bobbie Various 1,559.40$ CDA Deemed uncollectible

Schlage, Steven Various 1,300.36$ CDA Deemed uncollectible

Custer, Clark Various 104.65$ CDA Deemed uncollectible

Grooms, Dana Various 492.23$ CDA Deemed uncollectible

Leatherberry, Allan Various 727.42$ CDA Deemed uncollectible

Haagstom, Steven Various 356.70$ CDA Deemed uncollectible

Saunders, Donald Various 581.20$ CDA Deemed uncollectible

Total 20,139.68$

WHEREAS, for the reason stated below, the following CDA CDBG loan balance is hereby written
off in the amount of $15,681:
Dersham, Greg Various 15,681.00$ Bankruptcy

Total 15,681.00$

WHEREAS, the following allowance for doubtful accounts be created in the amount of $0; and

Name Tax Year Amount Reason

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the above referenced delinquent accounts are
hereby written off, thus removed from or netted against receivables.

5 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #38

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Ellington and carried that the Consent Agenda be approved-
8 ayes.

ORDINANCES ON 2ND READING
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Petty and carried unanimously to approve the 2nd reading of
Ordinance No. 2551 amending §9.21 of the Baraboo Municipal Code to prohibit vaping within the
City limits where smoking is prohibited.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried unanimously to approve the 2nd reading of
Ordinance No. 2552 approving the General Development Plan for Three Amigos Property
Management, LLC as a Planned Unit Development (PUD) to construct multi-family residential complex
on the 1.6 acre site at 325 Lynn Street, in a B-1 Central Business zoning district.

Moved by Petty, seconded by Thurow and carried unanimously to approve the 2nd reading of
Ordinance No. 2553 approving the General Development Plan for Al Ringling Brewing Company,
Inc. to allow an outdoor beer garden with a decorative fence less than 6 feet in height in a B-1 Central
Business zoning district for the property located at 623 Broadway, on the southwest corner of 5th

Avenue and Broadway.

NEW BUSINESS - RESOLUTIONS
Resolution No. 20-54

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of
Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin, that:

The Common Council grants a special exemption to Geri Pettersen allowing her to keep four dogs
in her residence until two of the four dogs passes, after which time she will be allowed to keep no more
than two dogs in her residence. The exemption also requires Geri Pettersen to remain in compliance
with §12.12(12) of the Baraboo Municipal Code for the duration of the time the four dogs are kept in
the residence.

Moved by Kent, seconded by Petty and carried that Resolution No. 20-54 be approved-8 ayes.

Resolution No. 20-55
Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the City’s Purchasing Policy requirement to bring unbudgeted purchases to Council via the
Finance/Personnel Committee is hereby waived through December 31, 2020, for COVID-19 related
purchases that meet the other Purchasing Policy requirements and are approved by the City
Administrator in consultation with the Finance Department.

Moved by Petty, seconded by Wedekind and carried that Resolution No. 20-55 be approved-8
ayes.

Resolution No. 20-56
Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the City Administrator and City Clerk be authorized to sign the Wisconsin Elections
Commission (WEC) CARES Subgrant Agreement and Certification.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried that Resolution No. 20-56 be approved-8
ayes.

Resolution No. 20-57
Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

6 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #39

To approve the attached Professional Services Agreement with SEH for STH 33 Street Light Design
Services an estimated fee of $19,500 and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute said Agreement.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz and carried that Resolution No. 20-57 be approved-8 ayes.

Resolution No. 20-58
Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the low bid of:

Dean Blum Excavating, Inc in the amount of $698.902.00 for the 2020 Draper Street Improvements
is hereby accepted and all other bids are rejected and that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby
authorized to execute the Contract.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried that Resolution No. 20-58 be approved-8
ayes.

Resolution No. 20-59
Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

1. The Common Council hereby declares its intention to exercise its police power under
Section 66.0703, Wis. Stats., to levy special assessments upon property in the assessment
districts hereafter described for benefits conferred upon such property by reason of the
following public work and improvements: Sanitary Sewer Lateral Replacement in
conjunction with the 2024 Reconstruction of STH 33.

2. The property to be assessed lies within the following described assessment district:

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

New Sanitary Sewer Laterals – Those properties on:

 Both sides of STH 33 (8th Ave/8th Street) between Draper Street and CTH T
(Taft Avenue.

3. The total amount assessed against the properties in the described assessment district shall
not exceed the total cost of the improvements.

4. The City Council determines that the improvements constitute an exercise of the police
power for the health, safety and general welfare of the municipality and its inhabitants.

5. The City Engineer shall prepare a report which shall consist of:
(A) Final plans and specifications for the improvements.
(B) An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements.
(C) A schedule of proposed assessments.

6. When the report is completed, the City Engineer shall file a copy of the report with the City
Clerk for public inspection.

7. Upon receiving the report of the City Engineer, the Clerk or her designee shall cause notice
to be given stating the nature of the proposed improvements, the general boundary lines of
the proposed Assessment District, the time and place at which the report may be inspected,
and the time and place of the public hearing on the matters contained in the preliminary

7 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #40

resolution and the report. This notice shall be published as Class 1 notice under ch. 985,
Wis. Stats, and a copy shall be mailed, at least 10 days before the hearing, to every interested
party whose address is known or can be ascertained with the reasonable diligence.

8. The hearing shall be held in the Council Chambers of the City Hall at 101 South Blvd,
Baraboo, WI 53913 on in accordance with Section 66.0703 (7)(a), Wis. Stats.

9. The assessment against any parcel may be paid in cash or in annual installments in
accordance with the City of Baraboo Special Assessment Procedure.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried that Resolution No. 20-59 be
approved-8 ayes

Resolution No. 20-60
Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the Common Council hereby requests the Joint Review Board extend the life of Tax
Increment Districts 7 and 8 as long as statutorily permitted by §66.1105(7)(am), Wis. Stats.

Moved by Petty, seconded by Ellington and carried that Resolution No. 20-60 be
approved-8 ayes

Resolution No. 20-61
Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the Mayor and the City Clerk be authorized to execute the following agreement subject to the
City Attorney’s approval as to form and approval by the Library Board of Trustees:

1. Prelease Agreement between the Community Development Authority of the City of Baraboo,
Wisconsin and the City of Baraboo.

2. Lease Agreement between the Community Development Authority of the City of Baraboo,
Wisconsin and the City of Baraboo.

3. Sublease Agreement between the City of Baraboo, Wisconsin and the Carnegie-Schadde
Memorial Public Library of the City of Baraboo.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried that Resolution No. 20-61 be
approved-8 ayes

Resolution No. 20-62
Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the Mayor and the City Clerk be authorized to execute a contract on behalf of the City with
GovHRUSA, LLC, authorizing GovHRUSA, LLC, to conduct a recruitment search for the City
Administrator position for a cost not to exceed $2,500 (the expenses related to advertising the position).

Moved by Thurow, seconded by Kolb and carried that Resolution No. 20-62 be approved-8 ayes

NEW BUSINESS - ORDINANCES
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Plautz and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No. 2554 revising the City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances §7.02 (2)(b)2 to provide for:

8 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #41

No Parking Any Time on the south side of Quarry Street, from a Waldo Street to a point
350 east of the centerline of Waldo Street.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN AS
FOLLOWS:

1. The City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances § 7.02(2)(b)2, the Official Traffic Map, is revised to
provide for:

No Parking Any Time on the south side of Quarry Street, from a Waldo Street to a point
350 east of the centerline of Waldo Street.

This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Moved by Thurow, seconded by Kierzek and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No. 2555 amending Section 12.01(6) of the Baraboo Municipal Code as follows:

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

1. Section 12.01(6) of the Baraboo Municipal Code is amended as follows:

(6) LICENSE AND PERMIT TERM. Except for alcohol beverage and cigarette
licenses, which terminate on June 30 of each year, unless otherwise provided the
term of the license year shall end on December 31 of each year.

This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No. 2556 adopting a new Chapter in the Baraboo Municipal Code dedicated to
ordinances regulating animals.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That Chapter 29, Animals, of the Baraboo Municipal Code is adopted as follows:

CHAPTER 29 – ANIMALS

SUBCHAPTER I: General Provisions and Regulation
29.01 Creation and Intent
29.02 Definitions
29.03 State Laws Adopted
29.04 Sauk County Animal Shelter
29.05 Appointment, Jurisdiction and Powers of Humane Officer
29.06 Penalty
29.07 Reserved
29.08 Reserved

SUBCHAPTER II: Licenses and Permits
29.09 Standard Requirements for Licenses and Permits
29.10 Licensing of Dogs and Cats
29.11 Number of Dogs and Cats per Household Limited; Special Exception Permit
29.12 Number of Dogs and Cats per Household: Animal Rescue Permit
29.13 Chicken Permit

9 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #42

29.14 Vicious Animals; Permit
29.15 Regulations and Licensing of Kennels
29.16 Regulation and Licensing of Pet Stores
29.17 Reserved
29.18 Reserved

SUBCPATER III: Prohibited Acts
29.19 Prohibited Keeping of Certain Reptiles, Insects, Crocodilians, Spiders, Wild Animals and Other Creatures
29.20 Prohibited Keeping of Livestock and Poultry
29.21 Animals not to be at Large
29.22 Animal Waste Regulated
29.23 Noisy Animals or Foul Prohibited
29.24 Duty to Report Animal Bite
29.25 Unlawful to Free Confined or Restrained Animal
29.26 Cruelty to Animals
29.27 Worrying Parade Animals Prohibited
29.28 Animals in Parks

SUBCHAPTER I: GENERAL PROVISIONS AND REGULATIONS

29.01 CREATION AND INTENT. This Chapter was created by the Common Council on _____, 2020, Ord. XXXX,
by combining existing sections of the Municipal Code located in Chapters 9, 10 and 12. The intent of the Council
in the creation of this Chapter is to centralize ordinances that regulate or protect animals in the City of Baraboo.

29.02 DEFINITIONS. In this Chapter, unless the context of subject matter otherwise requires, the following words and
terms used shall be defined as follows:

(1) ADULT CAT. A cat over five months of age.

(2) ADULT DOG. A dog over five months of age.

(3) ANIMAL. Any live vertebrate or invertebrate creature, either domestic or wild.

(4) AT LARGE. This term shall be defined as set forth in §29.21 of this Code. (2092 09/10/02)

(5) CONFINED. Restriction of an animal at all times by the owner or his/her agent to an escape-proof building or
other enclosure.

(6) DOMESTIC ANIMAL. Any animal that normally can be considered tame and converted to home life.

(7) HEAD OF THE HOUSEHOLD. The owner of the dwelling unit in which the household resides, unless (i) an
adult residing in the household self-identifies to a law enforcement officer or humane officer that he/she is the head
of the household or (ii) the law enforcement officer or humane officer has reasonable cause to believe another adult
residing in the household is the head of the household.

(8) HOUSEHOLD. One or more persons residing in a single-family dwelling unit.

(9) HUMANE OFFICER. This term shall be defined as set forth in §29.05 of this Code.

(10) KENNEL. Any premise where a person engages in the business, service or hobby of boarding or training of dogs or cats.

(11) OWNER. Any person owning, harboring, possessing, maintaining, or keeping an animal or the head of household of any
premises on which animal remains or to which it customarily returns daily for a period of 10 consecutive days is presumed

10 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #43

to be harboring or keeping the animal within the meaning of this section. An animal shall also be deemed to be harbored if
it is fed and sheltered for a period of 10 consecutive days.

(12) RESTRAINT OR RESTRAINED. Securing an animal by a leash which is of sufficient strength to completely restrain and
control the animal and the leash is held by and under the active control of a person of sufficient age and competency to
govern the animal and to prevent it from annoying or worrying any other person or domestic animal or from trespassing on
private property or trespassing on public property where such animals are forbidden. (2092 09/10/02)

(13) SHELTER. An enclosure to protect animals from the elements and a structure that provides a clean, healthy living
environment.

(14) VETERINARIAN. Has the meaning as defined in Wisconsin Administrative Code ATCP 13.

(15) VICIOUS ANIMAL. Vicious animal shall mean:

a. Any animal that, when unprovoked, inflicts bites, injures, kills, damages, or attacks a human being or
domestic animal, and/or

b. Any animal that has on two or more reported occasions when unprovoked, bitten, injured, killed, damaged, or
attacked a human being on public or private property, and/or

c. Any animal that has a propensity, tendency, or disposition, known to the owner thereof, to attack, without
provocation, in a manner which may cause death, injury, damage, or which may otherwise endanger the
safety of any human being or domestic animal, and/or

d. Any animal trained or used for fighting against another animal.

Notwithstanding the above definition, no animal may be declared vicious if:
a. Death, injury, or damage is sustained by a person who, at the time such was sustained, was committing

a criminal trespass upon premises occupied by the owner of the animal, or was teasing, tormenting, abusing,
or assaulting the animal or was committing or attempting to commit a crime or violating or attempting to
violate an ordinance which protects person or property.

b. Death, injury, or damage was sustained by a domestic animal which, at the time such was sustained, was
teasing, tormenting, abusing, or assaulting the animal.

c. The animal was protecting or defending a human being within the immediate vicinity of the
animal from an unjustified attack or assault.

d. The animal was acting while being utilized by a law enforcement agency for law enforcement
purposes while under the control and direction of a law enforcement officer.

29.03 STATE LAWS ADOPTED. Except as otherwise specifically provided for in this Chapter, the statutory provisions in Ch.
173, Wis. Stats., describing and defining regulations with respect to animals and humane officers, and the statutory provisions
in §95.21, Wis. Stats., describing and defining regulations with respect to rabies control, are hereby adoptedby reference and
made a part of this Chapter as if fully set forth herein. Any act required to be performed or prohibited by any statute
incorporated herein by reference is required or prohibited by this section. Any future amendments, revisions, or
modifications of the statutes incorporated herein are intended to be made a part of this Chapter. (2082 04/15/2002)

29.04 SAUK COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER. The Sauk County Animal Shelter shall be the designated site for the
care, treatment, or disposal of dogs, cats, and other animals taken into custody by a humane officer or law
enforcement officer. If the Sauk County Animal Shelter is unable to provide services, the animal will be taken to the
most appropriate care facility.

29.05 APPOINTMENT, JURISDICTION, AND POWERS OF HUMANE OFFICER. The Chief of Police shall be
authorized to appoint one or more humane officers pursuant to and subject to §173.03(1), Wis. Stats. Each appointed
humane officer shall carry out his or her duties within the boundaries of the City. In addition, the humane officer appointed
by the County of Sauk shall have jurisdiction within the boundaries of the City as provided by Ch. 173, Wis. Stats. A
humane officer shall have the powers and duties as set forth in §173.07, Wis. Stats. Pursuant to §173.03(2), Wis. Stats.,

11 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #44

the Chief of Police is designated as the official who may modify or withdraw abatement orders issued under §173.11, Wis.
Stats., by a humane officer.

29.06 PENALTY. Any person who shall violate any provision in Subchapter II or Subchapter III of this Chapter shall be
subject to a penalty as provided in §25.04 of this Code in addition to any other penalty provided for in the respective
ordinance that was violated.

29.07 RESERVED.

29.08 RESERVED.

SUBCHAPTER II: LICENSES AND PERMITS

29.09 STANDARD REQUIREMENTS FOR LICENSES AND PERMITS.

(1) GENERAL PROVISIONS INCORPORATED. All licenses and permits issued under this Subchapter
II shall be governed by the provisions of §12.01 of this Code unless otherwise indicated.

(2) FEE SCHEDULE. All licenses and permits issued under this Subchapter II shall have the respective fees
required by the City’s Official Fee Schedule, Chapter 1, Subch. IV.

29.10 LICENSING OF DOGS AND CATS. (2072 01/22/2002)

(1) LICENSE REQUIRED. It shall be unlawful for any person in the City to own, harbor or keep any adult
cat or adult dog without obtaining a license from the City Clerk and complying with the provisions of this Chapter,
and without complying with the provisions of §§ 174.05 through 174.09, Wis. Stats., relating to the licensing and
tagging of dogs.

(2) LICENSE YEAR. The license year shall commence on January 1 and end on December 31. Persons
applying for a license during the license year shall be required to pay 50% of the fee stipulated in this subsection if
the dog or cat becomes five months of age after July 1st of the licensing year.

(3) LATE FEES. The City Clerk shall assess and collect a late fee as set forth in the City’s Official Fee
Schedule from every owner of an adult cat or adult dog if the owner failed to obtain a license prior to April l of
each year or within thirty (30) days of acquiring ownership of a licensable cat or dog, or if the owner failed to
obtain a license before the cat or dog reached a licensable age.

(4) RABIES VACCINATION REQUIRED. It shall be unlawful for any person to keep an adult dog in the City
which has not received a rabies vaccination as required by §95.21, Wis. Stats., or to keep an adult cat in the City which
has not received a rabies vaccination. No license shall be issued until a certificate of rabies vaccination issued by a
veterinarian has been presented to the City Clerk or designee. A rabies vaccination tag shall be attached to the collar of
all licensed dogs and cats at all times, except as provided in §95.21, Wis. Stat

(5) UNTAGGED DOGS AND CATS. Untagged adult dogs and cats are prohibited. An adult dog or adult cat is
considered to be “untagged” if a rabies vaccination tag or City-issued license tag is not attached to a collar which is kept
on the dog or cat whenever the dog or cat is outdoors unless the dog or cat is confined.

29.11 NUMBER OF DOGS AND CATS PER HOUSEHOLD LIMITED; SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT.

(1)DOG AND CAT LIMITS. Except as otherwise permitted by this Chapter, no person shall own, harbor or keep more
than two adult dogs and two adult cats in a household. If more than two adult dogs and two adult cats are owned,
harbored or kept in or by any one household, the head of the household shall be deemed the person so owning,
harboring or keeping such animals, notwithstanding that the dog or cat license or licenses may be issued to other
members of the household as owners of such animals.

(2) SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT. The Common Council shall be authorized to grant a Special Exception
Permit to allow a greater number of adult dogs and/or adult cats for a specific household provided the following
conditions are satisfied:

a. Permit Request.

12 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #45

i. The head of household must submit a request for a Special Exception Permit in writing to
the City Clerk, who, upon receipt, shall schedule the request to be considered at the next regularly
scheduled Administrative Committee meeting where the notice requirements described in sub. ii,
below, can be timely made.

ii. Upon receiving the request, the City Clerk or designee shall attempt to notify the owners of
property immediately adjacent to the requestor’s property regarding the request. This attempt
shall be made by regular mail to be posted at least 10 calendar days prior to the date of the
Administrative Committee meeting at which the application will be heard.

b. Administrative Committee Review. Before the Council considers a request for a Special Exception
Permit, the request shall be reviewed by the Administrative Committee. If the Administrative Committee
finds that the Permit should not be issued based on the factors listed in Subs. (c) i-vii, below, this
determination shall be final and shall constitute a formal denial of the request. If the Administrative
Committee finds that the Permit should be granted, or granted with conditions in addition to those listed in
Par. (3), below, this determination shall be deemed a recommendation only and the final determination shall
be made by the Council.

c. Common Council Authorization. Upon a recommendation from the Administrative Committee to
grant a Special Exemption Permit, or to grant a Special Exemption Permit with conditions in addition to
those listed in Par. (3), below the Council shall make the final determination based on the following factors:
(1885 10/08/96, 2448 09/13/16)

i. Whether the need for the additional animal is based on a change in household
circumstances. An existing household acquiring a new animal shall not be considered a
change in household circumstances if that was the only change to the household.

ii. Whether the excess animal is an ADA service animal, as defined by 28 CFR § 35.104.

iii. How and when the excess animal was acquired by the household and whether the animal was
acquired with knowledge of the limited number of such animals permitted by this ordinance.

iv. The care and treatment of all animals in the household.

v. Whether any resident of the household has a conviction involvingor related toanimalcrueltyor
abuse, including a violation of §29.27 of this Code.

vi. Relevant testimony of any property owner notified pursuant to Subs. (a) ii, above.

vii. Whether the applicant is delinquent in the payment of any taxes, assessments or other
claims owed to the City.

(3) PERMIT CONDITIONS. The following conditions shall apply to all Special Exception Permits:

a. No more than a total of five animals (adult dogs and adult cats combined) shall be owned,
harbored or kept by one household, except that the Council may allow additional animals based upon a
finding by the Council that the animals are ADA service animals, as defined by 28 CFR § 35.104, and that
all other conditions of this ordinance are met.

b. Only one Special Exception Permit shall be allowed per household so that in no case shall a household
have more than 3 adult dogs or 3 adult cats, except that the Council may allow excess animals based upon
a finding by the Council that the animals are ADA service animals, as defined by 28 CFR § 35.104, and that
all other conditions of this ordinance are met.

c. Each permitted animal must be neutered or spayed.

d. Each permitted animal must be raised in a safe, sanitary and healthful environment and shall be
properly fed and groomed at all times and all animal waste shall be disposed of in a safe and sanitary
manner.

e. If a permitted animal dies, it shall not be replaced with another animal.

f. Each permitted animal must be kept or harbored inside the residence.

13 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #46

g. The owner of the household where such animals are harbored or kept must give his/her written
consent to the granting of an exception under this subsection.

h. Each permitted animal must be properly registered with the City and all license fees paid.

i. Any additional conditions the Council deems necessary for public health, safety and general
welfare.

(4) INSPECTIONS. Law enforcement officers and humane officers shall be authorized to inspect the household
with reasonable notice to the owner or occupants thereof for compliance with the conditions established by the
Council.

(5) PERMIT TERM. A Special Exception Permit shall be valid until the permitted animal dies or is no longer
kept in the household.

(6) STAY OF ENFORCEMENT. A person in violation of Par. (1), above, but who has submitted a request for a
Special Exception Permit to the City Clerk and is waiting the final decision on the request shall not be subject to
penalty under this Chapter during the time in which the request has been submitted and the final decision has been
made.

(7) PERMIT REVOCATION. A single violation of any of the conditions contained in this ordinance, or any other
condition ordered by the Council, or any applicable condition contained in §12.01 of the Code, shall be sufficient
grounds for revocation of the Special Exception Permit by the Common Council. For purposes of this section, a
“violation” need not have resulted in a conviction so long as a law enforcement officer or humane officer is able
to reasonably articulate and provide clear and convincing evidence, of which testimony may suffice, of said
violation.

29.12 NUMBER OF DOGS AND CATS PER HOUSEHOLD; ANIMAL RESCUE LICENSE. (2370 01/10/2012
[created])

(1) DEFINITIONS. As used in this section,

a. “Animal rescue household” means a single-family residence working in conjunction with a bona
fide animal rescue organization to temporarily board dogs or cats until a new home can be found for
the animal.

b. “Bona fide animal rescue organization” is an organization dedicated to the adoption of
surrendered, abandoned, homeless, or otherwise ownerless dogs and/or cats, and which:

i. Has been in existence as an organization for a minimum of two years;

ii. Does not allow animals in the organization’s care to be mated or bred;

iii. Requires that animals live indoors in an environment suitable for socializing with
humans;

iv. Requires that animals have up-to-date vaccinations;

v. Requires a personal visit to the home of potential clients of their animals; and

vi. Is a member of the Alliance of Wisconsin Animal Rehoming Efforts.

(2) ANIMAL RESCUE HOUSEHOLD; PERMITTED ANIMALS. A licensed animal rescue household
shall be allowed two additional adult dogs or two additional adult cats in the household. The additional animals
shall not be vicious animals as defined by this Chapter.

(3) LICENSE REQUIRED. An Animal Rescue Household License shall be issued by the City Clerk to the
head of the household of an animal rescue household that meets the following requirements:

14 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #47

a. The applicant provides a letter of recommendation with the application for the license
from a veterinarian supporting the household for animal rescue operations.

b. The applicant provides evidence that the animal rescue organization the applicant is
associated with is a bona fide animal rescue organization as defined in this ordinance.

c. All other dogs and cats in the household are licensed.

d. The applicant cannot have any convictions for animal abuse, animal neglect or animal
cruelty.

e. The applicant is not delinquent in the payment of any taxes, assessments or other claims
owed to the City.

(4) LICENSE CONDITIONS. The following conditions shall apply to all Animal Rescue Licenses:

a. No more than a total of eight animals (four adult dogs and four adult cats combined) shall be
owned, harbored or kept by one household.

b. Only one Animal Rescue License shall be allowed per household.

c. Each animal kept on the premises must be raised in a safe, sanitary and healthful environment and shall
be properly fed and groomed at all times and all animal waste shall be disposed of in a safe and sanitary
manner.

d. The owner of the household where such animals are harbored or kept must give his/her written
consent to the granting of an exception under this subsection.

e. If the license holder becomes unaffiliated with the bona fide animal rescue organization listed on
the application, the license holder must immediately notify the City Clerk and provide the name of
the new bona fide animal rescue organization the license holder is affiliated with.

(5) LICENSE TERM. All licenses shall expire on June 30 of every odd numbered year.

(6) INSPECTIONS. Law enforcement officers and humane officers shall be authorized to inspect the household
with reasonable notice to the owner or occupants thereof for compliance with the license conditions.

(7) LICENSE REVOCATION. A single violation of any of the conditions contained in this ordinance, or any
applicable condition contained in §12.01 of the Code, shall be sufficient grounds for revocation of the Animal Rescue
License by the Common Council. For purposes of this section, a “violation” need not have resulted in a conviction so
long as a law enforcement officer or humane officer is able to reasonably articulate and provide clear and convincing
evidence, of which testimony may suffice, of said violation.

29.13 CHICKEN PERMIT. (1854 02/17/96, 2312 07/28/09)

(1) PERMIT REQUIRED.

a. Chickens may be raised in the R-1, R-1A, R-2, R-3, and MH-S Residential Zoning Districts provided the
owner of the premises has been issued a permit by the City Clerk. (2458 08/27/17, 2515 03/12/19)

b. Upon receipt of a completed permit application, other than a renewal application pursuant to Par. (3),
below, the City Clerk shall notify by regular mail all property owners contiguous with the parcel
proposed for the chicken coop. These property owners shall have 10 business days from the date of
the letter to file with the City Clerk a written objection, signed by the objector, to the permit being
issued.

c. If an objection is received, the City Clerk shall place the permit application on the next regularly scheduled
Administrative Committee meeting agenda, where the objection will either be read into the record or

15 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #48

the objector will have an opportunity to be heard on the objection. The Administrative Committee shall
approve the permit application so long as the following are satisfied:

i. The basis for the objection is not reasonable, is not relevant to the facts presented,
and/or the benefit to the applicant outweighs the reasons for the objection made by the
objector.

ii. The applicant does not have a history of non-compliance with this ordinance, or, if
there is a history of non-compliance, the applicant has provided sufficient proof that such
non-compliance will not continue.

iii. The coop and run have been inspected by the humane officer or designee to ensure
that they are adequate and in compliance with the requirements this ordinance.

iv. The applicant has no prior convictions for animal cruelty or related offenses.

v. The applicant is not delinquent in the payment of any taxes, assessments or other
claims owed to the City, including a forfeiture resulting from a violation of any ordinance of
the City.

d. If no objection is received, the City Clerk shall issue the permit so long as the following are satisfied:

i. The applicant does not have a history of non-compliance with this ordinance or, if
there is a history of non-compliance, the applicant has provided sufficient proof that such
non-compliance will not continue.

ii. The coop and run have been inspected by the City Humane officer or
designee to ensure that they are adequate and in accordance with the requirements of this
ordinance.

iii. The applicant has no prior convictions for animal cruelty or similar offenses.

iv. The applicant is not delinquent in the payment of any taxes, assessments or other
claims owed to the City, including a forfeiture resulting from a violation of any Ordinance
of the City.

(2) PARCEL, COOP AND RUN REQUIREMENTS.

a. Chicken coops and runs shall not be located closer than 10 feet to any lot line and may not be
located closer to a neighboring residence than to the residence located upon the coop’s parcel.

b. The lot upon which the chickens are raised shall have a minimum width of fifty feet, and contain
only a single-family dwelling. In addition, all contiguous properties to the lot upon which the chickens
are raised shall contain only a single-family or two-family dwelling.

c. A zero lot line duplex is not qualified to have chickens.

d. The chickens shall be provided with a covered coop with not less than two nor more than four
square feet of area per chicken.

e. The coop shall be constructed of sturdy, predator-proof material and shall provide adequate
shade from the sun and warmth in cold weather. The floor of the coop shall be covered with wood
or cedar chips and be regularly cleaned and otherwise maintained.

f. The coop may be built as part of a yard shed or garage, but cannot be placed on top of a
building.

g. Chickens shall be provided with a run attached to or surrounding the coop. The run shall be
made of strong, predator-proof wire fencing. To prevent chickens from flying out of the run, fencing
shall be of sufficient height, be covered, or the chickens shall have their wings clipped.

h. Chickens shall be kept in the covered coop or in the fenced run at all times.

16 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #49

(3) CHICKEN CARE REQUREMENTS.

a. Chickens shall not be allowed inside of a residence.

b. Chickens may only be raised on the property of the owner, or if a tenant, with the written
consent of the owner.

c. Roosters and crowing cockerels shall not be kept.

d. No more than six chickens may be maintained on any parcel.

e. The slaughtering of chickens in the Residential Zoning Districts is prohibited.

f. The standards and requirements of § 29.27 of this Code shall fully apply to the keeping of
chickens.

(4) PERMIT TERM. All permits shall expire on June 30 of every odd numbered year.

(5) PERMIT RENEWAL. Current permit holders may apply for a renewal license no sooner than three
months prior to the permit expiration date and no later than five days prior to the expiration date. Prior to the
issuance of a renewal permit, the humane officer or designee shall inspect the coop and run to ensure continued
compliance with this code; failure to be in compliance with this code at the time of inspection shall result in the
renewal license not being issued and the permit holder needing to apply for a new license.

(6) REVOCATION. In the event a permit holder accumulates three violations of this ordinance within any
12-month period, or five violations within any 36-month period, or if the permit holder is convicted of an offense
under Ch. 951, Wis. Stats., or any comparable statute in another jurisdiction, the permit shall be revoked 10
business days after the service of a Notice of Revocation on the permit holder by the City Clerk. Notice of
Revocation is deemed served upon the day of mailing if sent by certified mail to the permit holder at the address
as listed upon the application for the permit. If, during those 10 business days the permit holder files a request
for an appeal with the City Clerk, the revocation will be stayed pending the outcome of the appeal. The
Administrative Committee shall hear the appeal at their next regularly scheduled meeting and make a final
determination on the revocation based on whether there are validated complaint(s) investigated by the Baraboo
Police Department.

(7) REAPPLICATION. The denial, non-renewal or revocation of a permit shall not preclude an applicant
from reapplying for a permit at any time in the future.

(8) NON-TRANSFERRABLE. Permits are non-transferrable from person to person or place to place. In
the event a permit holder moves, the permit holder must notify the City Clerk within 10 calendar days of said
move and the permit shall be revoked by the City Clerk.

29.14 VICIOUS ANIMALS; LICENSE.

(1) VICIOUS ANIMALS PROHIBITED. No person shall own, possess, harbor, keep, maintain, sell or
transfer a vicious animal contrary to the terms of this section. (2092 09/10/02)

(2) VICIOUS ANIMAL LICENSE. Any person who may own, possess, harbor, keep, or maintain a vicious
animal shall do so only after first having obtained a Vicious Animal License approved by the Chief of Police or
designee and issued by the City Clerk. A Vicious Animal License will be issued subject to proof of the
following:

a. A liability insurance policy written by an insurance company licensed to do business in the State of
Wisconsin, covering death and personal injury, in the amount of at least three hundred thousand dollars
($300,000) and property damage in the amount of at least fifty thousand dollars ($50,000). The policy shall
provide notice to the City Clerk thirty (30) days in advance of any material change thereinandof its termination
or non-renewal.

17 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #50

b. Current vaccination for rabies.

c. Current animal license.

d. Neutering or spaying.

e. Permanently marking the animal a subcutaneous microchip and providing the identification
information on the application for license. (2279 04/22/08)

f. The applicant cannot have any convictions for animal abuse, animal neglect or animal cruelty.

g. The applicant is not delinquent in the payment of any taxes, assessments or other claims owed to
the City.

(3) CONDITIONS OF LICENSE. A license issued pursuant to this ordinance is conditioned upon the
following:

a. Continued compliance with Par. (2), above.

b. The posting of signs no smaller than twenty-four inches (24”) in size on each of four sides, made of
metal or plastic, fluorescent yellow in color, bearing the wording, ‘WARNING VICIOUS ANIMAL,” in
English print, no smaller than three inches (3”) high and also bearing the license number of each vicious
animal no smaller than one inch (1”) high, which signs shall be posted at each entrance to the building in
which the vicious animal is kept and at each entrance through a fence, and at such location as is viewable
from the public sidewalk, if any, in the vicinity of any walk or drive approaching any entrance to the building
in which the vicious animal is kept.

c. The animal, while off the premises where kept, shall be muzzled with a no-bite type muzzle, restrained
as to movement by a choke-type collar or harness and leash secured by and under the direct control and
supervision of a mentally competent adult.

d. The animal, while on the premises where kept, shall be placed within a secured building, or within a
secured fence of sufficient height and construction to maintain the animal within, which fence shall be
inspected and approved by the Police Department.

e. If the animal dies from any cause or means, or if the animal is relocated outside of the City for any
reason, the owner shall immediately inform the City Clerk and the license shall be revoked.

f. If the animal is relocated outside of the City, the owner of the animal consents to the Chief of Police or
designee informing the Chief of Police or comparably titled employee of the municipality where the animal
relocates that the animal was licensed as a vicious animal by the City; however, under no circumstances is
the Chief of Police or any other employee or agent of the City obligated to provide said notice.

(4) SELLING OR TRANSFERING A VICIOUS ANIMAL. If a vicious animal is sold or if ownership
is transferred, the owner must:

a. Notify the person to whom the vicious animal is being sold or transferred of the fact that such is a vicious
animal and of any requirements imposed upon the selling or transferring party by this Ordinance.

b. Notify the City Clerk in writing at least five (5) business days in advance of the sale or transfer.

c. The owner consents to the Chief of Police or designee informing the new owner that the animal is a vicious
animal and subject to the terms of this ordinance; however, under no circumstances is the Chief of Police or
any other employee or agent of the City obligated to provide said notice.

(5) LICENSE TERM. A Vicious Animal License shall be valid until the licensed animal dies, moves out of the City or
is no longer kept or owned by the license holder.

(6) VIOLATIONS OF THIS ORDINANCE.

18 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #51

a. A vicious animal which is owned, possessed, harbored, kept, or maintained in violation of this ordinance,
or which commits any acts listed under §29.02(15)(a) i-iv after obtaining a Vicious Animal License, may be
impounded or destroyed by the City, or its agents, at the expense of the owner of the animal.

b. Prior to impounding or destroying an animal pursuant to this section, the Chief of Police or
designee shall send a notice to the owner of the animal at least 10 calendar days prior to the date the
animal will be impounded or destroyed; however, nothing shall prevent the immediate impounding of
an animal if the Chief of Police or designee determines impoundment is necessary for the preservation
of public health, safety or welfare, or if the animal must be impounded under other provisions of this
Code or State law.

c. If an objection to impounding or destroying the animal is received by the Chief of Police from the
owner of the animal prior to the date the impounding or destroying is to occur, or within five days of
the date the animal was immediately impounded per subs. b, above, the Chief of Police shall cause the
objection to be heard at the next Public Safety Committee meeting. The objection shall be read into the
record or the owner may be heard on the objection. The Public Safety Committee shall consider:

i. The public health, safety and welfare of the public, the animal and other animals,
ii. Whether the owner has abided by this ordinance and/or will continue to abide by this

ordinance,
iii. Whether the owner has abided by the general licensing provisions of this Code,
iv. The circumstances surrounding the of aggression displayed by the animal,
v. Whether additional conditions placed on the keeping of the animal would prevent the animal

from committing additional acts of aggression,
vi. Whether the animal can be safely relocated to an owner or facility outside of the City, and
vii. Any other relevant factors.

d. After the hearing by the Public Safety Committee, the Committee may take action including, but not
limited to, ordering the destruction of the animal, allowing the owner of the animal to obtain a Vicious Animal
License with additional conditions, or allowing the rehoming of the animal outside City limits.

e. Any person aggrieved by the decision of the Public Safety Committee may appeal such decision to the
Common Council by filing a written notice of appeal with the City Clerk within five (5) business days of the
decision by the Committee. The vicious animal shall be impounded, but not destroyed, until the appeal time
has expired and until any timely filed appeal has been heard. The City may require the appealing party to post a
bond in an amount sufficient to satisfy the cost of holding the animal during the appeal period.

f. A person found to be in violation of this ordinance shall, in addition to the penalties provided in §25.04 of
this Code, forfeit the prohibited animal to the humane officer or police officer for such destruction or
disposition as deemed proper. If it is determined that the animal has been owned, possessed, harbored, kept, or
maintained in violation of this section, the costs incurred by the City for impounding and/or destroying the
animal shall be paid by the violator.

g.. For purposes of this section, a “violation” need not have resulted in a conviction so long as a law
enforcement officer or humane officer is able to reasonably articulate and provide clear and convincing
evidence, of which testimony may suffice, of said violation.

h. The City elects not to be bound by Ch. 68, Wis. Stats., with respect to the administrative procedure under
this section. (2092 09/10/02)

(7)
ENFORCEMENT. Any law enforcement officer or humane officer shall have the authority to enforce the
provisions of this ordinance, including, but not limited to, seizing any animal that the officer reasonably believes is
being possessed, harbored, owned, kept, or maintained in violation of this ordinance. Any such animal seized pursuant
to this section shall be held in the Sauk County Animal Shelter, or in such other facility deemed appropriate by the
impounding officer.

(8)
EXCEPTION. The prohibitions of this ordinance shall not apply where the animal is in the care, custody, or control of:
a veterinarian for treatment or a Department of Natural Resources Licensed Animal Rehabilitation Facility provided the
location conforms to the provisions of the zoning ordinance of the City and:

a. The animals and animal quarters are kept in a clean and sanitary condition and so maintained as to
eliminate objectionable odors;

b. The animal are maintained in quarters so constructed as to prevent their escape.

29.15 REGULATION AND LICENSING OF KENNELS. (1923 11/11/97)

19 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #52

(1) LICENSE REQUIRED. No person shall operate a kennel unless the person holds a valid Kennel License
issued by the City Clerk.

(2) CONDITIONS OF LICENSE. The City Clerk shall issue a Kennel License subject to the
following conditions:

a. No kennel may be located in a residential district and each kennel location shall be subject to
applicable zoning and other City conditions and regulations.

b. Animals kept at the kennel must be properly cared for at all times and cannot pose a health problem
within the property or a nuisance within the neighborhood.

c. All adult dogs and adult cats at the kennel shall have a valid license issued pursuant to § 29.10 of
this Code, or a valid rabies tag, attached to the animal’s collar at all times unless the animal is securely
confined.

d. The applicant cannot have any convictions for animal abuse, animal neglect or animal cruelty.

d. Prior to the issuance of a license, an inspection of the property by the humane officer shall be
required and shall be the City's basis for determining whether the requirements of this section are met.
Any applicant seeking a Kennel License shall further agree in writing to make their property available for
inspections by the humane officer on an annual basis, and upon evidence or a complaint that the
requirements of this section have not been maintained, as a condition of maintaining their Kennel
License.

(3) LICENSE TERM. All licenses shall expire on June 30 of every odd numbered year.

(4) REVOCATION OF LICENSE.

a. If a license holder or kennel has two violations of this ordinance within any 12-month period, or
five violations within any 36-month period, or if the license holder violates any animal abuse, animal
neglect or animal cruelty law, the City Clerk shall revoke the license 10 business days after the service
of a Notice of Revocation on the license holder by the City Clerk.

b. The Notice of Revocation shall be deemed served on the day of mailing when sent by certified
mail or if personally served. Service shall be made to the licensee at the address provided by the
license holder on the license application.

c. The license holder may appeal of the revocation by providing the City Clerk a notice of appeal
on or before the date of revocation; the revocation shall be stayed pending the outcome of the
appeal.

d. The Administrative Committee shall hear the appeal at their next regularly scheduled meeting, or
may call a special meeting, and make a final determination on the revocation based on whether there
are clear and convincing violations of this ordinance and/or convictions as required herein.

d. For purposes of this section, a “violation” need not have resulted in a conviction so long as a law
enforcement officer or humane officer is able to reasonably articulate and provide clear and
convincing evidence, of which testimony may suffice, of said violation.

(5) DENIALS AND NON-RENEWALS. The denial or revocation of a license shall not preclude an
applicant from applying for a license at any time in the future, although no applicant may apply more than
twice during any 12-month period.

29.16 REGULATION AND LICENSING OF PET STORES. (2526 07/23/19)

(1) DEFINITIONS. As used in this Section, the following words and phrases shall have the following
meanings:

a. “Bait shop” means any place kept or maintained where the only animals bought, sold, exchanged
or offered for sale are animals commonly used as fish bait, including, but not limited to, worms,
baitfish, crickets, snails and leeches.

b. “Person” has the meaning found in §25.01(3), City Code.

20 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #53

c. “Pet store” includes every place kept or maintained where any dog, cat, rabbit, rodent, insect,
reptile or bird is bought, sold, exchanged, or offered for sale to the public, unless the activity occurs
less than 30 days, consecutive or non-consecutive, out of any 365-day period. Excluded from this
definition are bait shops and places that buy, sell, exchange or offer for sale fish. Pet stores are
allowed only in the following zoning districts: B-3 Highway-Oriented Business and I-4 Planned
Industrial/Business Districts.

d. “USDA” means the United States Department of Agriculture.

(2) LICENSE REQUIRED.
a. No person shall operate a pet store unless the person holds a valid Pet Store License issued by

the City Clerk.
b. New and renewal license applications shall be reviewed by the City Clerk, Chief of Police,

humane officer and City Zoning Administrator or their respective designees. Applications will be
denied by the City Clerk for the following reasons:

i. The location of the pet store is not within a permitted zoning district,
ii. The applicant has a conviction for animal abuse, neglect or cruelty, or for an offense

under Ch. 951, Wis. Stat., or any comparable state or federal law,
iii. The City Humane officer is not permitted by the applicant to inspect the premises to

ensure compliance with this ordinance, and/or
iv. The City Humane officer finds that the premises is not in conformity with this

ordinance.

(3) LICENSE TERM. All licenses shall expire on June 30 of every odd numbered year. License holders may
apply for a renewal license no sooner than three months prior to the license expiration date and no later than
five days prior to the license expiration date

(4) CONDITIONS OF LICENSE.
a. Pet stores are prohibited from buying, selling, exchanging or offering for sale, adoption or gift

any animal other than dogs, cats, rabbits, rodents, insects, reptiles, birds and fish, and are further
prohibited owning, keeping, maintaining, harboring or having possession or control of any prohibited
animal as per §29.14 of this Code

b. Pet stores shall be operated in accordance with the anti-cruelty requirements set forth in §29.26
of this Code, and shall at all times be maintained in a clean and sanitary manner including the animals
having at all times adequate food, water, bedding, light and ventilation.

c. Every person keeping or maintaining a pet store shall do so entirely within an enclosed building
and shall not keep or maintain any outside kennel service.

d. All animals shall be displayed in a healthy condition or, if ill, removed from display and given
appropriate treatment.

e. Pet stores shall ensure that all dogs and cats they obtain are from dealers properly licensed by the
USDA, when applicable, and must keep a copy of the dealer’s federal identification number for a
minimum of two years after the pet store receives the dog or cat.

f. Pet stores shall deliver in writing to the recipient of a dog or cat at the time of the exchange the
following information:

i. The breeder’s name and address and, if the person is a dealer licensed by the USDA,
the dealer’s name, address and federal dealer identification number.

ii. The date of the dog or cat’s birth and the date the pet store received the dog or cat.
iii. The breed, sex, color and identifying marks of the dog or cat.
iv. A record of each inoculation and worming treatment administered, if any, to the dog

or cat, including the date of administration and the type of vaccine or worming treatment.
v. A record of veterinarian treatment or medication received by the dog or cat while in

the possession of the pet store.
vi. A document signed by a veterinarian licensed in the State of Wisconsin stating (a) that

the dog or cat has no known disease or illness, and that the dog or cat has no known
congenital or hereditary condition that adversely affects the health of the dog or cat at the
time of the exchange or that is likely to adversely affect the health of the dog or cat in the
future; or (b) describing any known disease, illness, or congenital or hereditary condition
that adversely affects the health of the dog or cat, or that is likely to adversely affect the
health of the dog or cat in the future.

21 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #54

g. Pet stores shall retain a copy of all records required by this section for a period not less than two
years after the sale or exchange of a live animal and shall make the copy available for inspection by a
humane officer or law enforcement officer during business hours.

h. Every person keeping, maintaining or working in or for a pet store is prohibited from selling,
exchanging or offering for sale, adoption or as a gift any animal to any person if the person
reasonably believes that the animal will be used for any unlawful purpose including, but not limited
to, dog fighting.

(5) REVOCATION OF LICENSE.
a. If a license holder or pet store has two violations of this ordinance within any 12-month period,

or five violations within any 36-month period, or if the license holder violates any animal abuse,
neglect or cruelty law, the City Clerk shall revoke the license 10 business days after the service of a
Notice of Revocation on the license holder by the City Clerk.

b. The Notice of Revocation shall be deemed served on the day of mailing when sent by certified
mail or if personally served. Service shall be made to the licensee at the address provided by the
license holder on the license application.

c. The license holder may appeal of the revocation by providing the City Clerk a notice of appeal
on or before the date of revocation; the revocation shall be stayed pending the outcome of the
appeal.

d. The Administrative Committee shall hear the appeal at their next regularly scheduled meeting, or
may call a special meeting, and make a final determination on the revocation based on whether there
are clear and convincing violations of this ordinance and/or convictions as required herein.

e. For purposes of this section, a “violation” need not have resulted in a conviction so long as a law
enforcement officer or humane officer is able to reasonably articulate and provide clear and
convincing evidence, of which testimony may suffice, of said violation.

(6) DENIALS AND NON-RENEWALS. The denial or revocation of a license shall not preclude an
applicant from applying for a license at any time in the future, although no applicant may apply more than
twice during any 12-month period.

29.17 RESERVED.

29.18 RESERVED.

SUBCHAPTER III: REGULATED AND PROHIBITED ACTS.

29.19 PROHIBITED KEEPING OF CERTAIN REPTILES, INSECTS, CROCODILIANS, SPIDERS, WILD
ANIMALS, AND OTHER CREATURES. (2079 07/23/02)

(1) PROHIBITED ANIMALS. After November 1, 2002, no person shall own, keep, maintain, harbor or have
in his or her possession or under his or her control within the City any poisonous or venomous reptile, insect,
snake, crocodilian, spider or any other dangerous or carnivorous wild animal or reptile, any vicious or dangerous
domesticated animal or any other animal or reptile of wild, vicious, or dangerous propensities, including, but not
limited to any of the following animals, reptiles, crocodilians, insects, spiders, or creatures:

a. All poisonous or venomous animals and reptiles including snakes

b. Apes: Chimpanzees (Pan); Gibbons (Hylobates); Gorillas (Gorilla); Orangutans (Pongo); and
Siamangs (Symphalangus)

c. Baboons (Papoi, Mandrillus)

d. Bears (Ursidae)

e. Bison (Bison)

f. Cheetahs (Acinonyx jubatus)

g. Crocodilians (Crocodilia)

22 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #55

h. Constrictor snakes three feet or more in length, except a ball python snake up to four feet in
length shall be allowed or a boa constrictor snake up to eight feet in length shall be allowed; snakes
not indigenous to Wisconsin, and any other snake exceeding three feet in length

i. Coyotes (Canis latrans)

j. Deer (Cervidae); includes all members of the deer family, for example, white-tailed deer, elk, antelope,
and moose; Elephants (Elephas and Loxodonta)

k. Game cocks and other fighting birds

l. Hippopotami (Hippopotamidae)

m. Hyenas (Hyaenidae)

n. Jaguars (Panthera onca)

o. Leopards (Panthera pardus)

p. Lions (Panthera leo)

q. Lynxes (Lynx)

r. Monkeys, old world (Ceropithecidae)

s. Ostriches (Struthio)

t. Piranha fish (Characidae) exceeding 6 inches in length

u. Pumas (Felis concolor); also known as cougars, mountain lions and panthers
v. Rhinoceroses (Rhinocero tidae)
w. Sharks (class Chondrichthyes) exceeding 6 inches in length
x. Tigers Panthera tigris
y. Wolves (Canis lupus)
z. Wolf-dog hybrids
aa. Raccoon, skunk, fox, opossum, woodchuck, otter, beaver, deer or any other warm-blooded animal

that can normally be found in the wild state.
bb. Poisonous or venomous biting insects
cc. Poisonous tarantula and poisonous or venomous biting spiders

(2) VIOLATIONS.

a. Any animal, reptile, insect, crocodilian, snake, spider, wild animal, or other creature owned,
possessed, harbored, kept, or maintained in violation of this ordinance may be impounded and
destroyed by the City, or its agents, at the expense of the violator, following notice and an opportunity
to be heard by the Public Safety Committee.

b. Prior to impounding or destroying an animal pursuant to this section, the Chief of Police shall send a
notice to the owner of the animal at least 10 calendar days prior to the date the animal will be impounded or
destroyed; however, nothing shall prevent the immediate impounding of an animal if the Chief of Police
determines impoundment is necessary for the preservation of animal or public health, safety or welfare, or if
the animal has been impounded under other provisions of this Code or State law.

c. If an objection to impounding or destroying the animal is received by the Chief of Police from the owner
of the animal prior to the date the impounding or destroying is to occur, the Chief of Police shall cause the
objection to be heard at the next Public Safety Committee. The objection shall be read into the record or the
owner may be heard on the objection. The Public Safety Committee shall consider:

i. Whether the animal is prohibited under this ordinance,

ii. Whether the animal can be safely relocated to a person or facility that can legally and safely keep
or harbor the animal.

iii. Any other relevant factors.

23 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #56

d. After the hearing by the Public Safety Committee, the Committee may take action including, but not
limited to, ordering the destruction of the animal or allowing the relocation of the animal outside City limits.

e. Any person aggrieved by the decision of the Public Safety Committee may appeal such decision to the
Common Council by filing a written notice of appeal with the City Clerk within five business days of the
decision by the Committee. The animal shall be impounded, but not destroyed, until the appeal time has
expired and until any timely filed appeal has been heard. The City may require the appealing party to post a
bond in an amount sufficient to satisfy the cost of holding the animal during the appeal period.

f. If it is determined that the animal has been owned, possessed, harbored, kept, or maintained in violation
of this section, the costs incurred by the City for impounding and holding the animal shall be paid by the
violator.

g. Anyone found to be in violation of this section shall, in addition to the penalties provided in §25.04 of this
Code, forfeit the prohibited animal to the humane officer for destruction or disposition as deemed proper.
Prior to such forfeiture, the humane officer or the Sauk County Health Officer may direct a transfer of the
animal to a qualified zoological, educational, or scientific institution or qualified private propagator for safe
keeping, with the cost thereof being assessed and paid by the violator.

h. The City elects not to be bound by Ch. 68, Wisconsin Statutes, with respect to administrative procedure
under this section.

(3) ENFORCEMENT. Any law enforcement officer or humane officer shall have the authority to enforce the
provisions of this ordinance, including, but not limited to, seizing any animal that the officer reasonably believes is
being possessed, harbored, owned, kept, or maintained in violation of this ordinance. Any such animal seized pursuant
to this section shall be held in the Sauk County Animal Shelter or in such other facility deemed appropriate by the
impounding officer.

(4) EXCEPTIONS. The prohibitions of this ordinance shall not apply where the animal is in the care, custody, or
control of: a veterinarian for treatment; an itinerant or transient carnival, circus or other show; public or private
educational or medical institutions; a Department of Natural Resources Licensed Animal Rehabilitation Facility; the City
of Baraboo Zoo; or the Circus World Museum premises; if:

a. Their location conforms to the provisions of the zoning ordinance of the City;

b. All animals and animal quarters are kept in a clean and sanitary condition and so
maintained as to eliminate objectionable odors;

c. Animals are maintained in quarters so constructed as to prevent their escape.

29.20 PROHIBITED KEEPING OF LIVESTOCK AND POULTRY. (1854 02/17/96, 2312 07/28/09)

(1) LIVESTOCK AND POULTRY PROHIBITED. Except to the extent permitted in the City’s Agricultural
Districts or elsewhere in this Chapter, no person shall keep or maintain in any zoning district any poultry, pigeons or
fowl, or any animal raised for fur bearing purposes, or any livestock, including, but not limited to horses, cattle,
sheep, goats, pigs or swine, whether or not such animal is domesticated, tamed or a pet.

(2) GRANDFATHER CLAUSE. Any person keeping or maintaining such poultry, pigeons, fowl, animal or
livestock contrary to this ordinance as of February 17, 1996, may continue to keep or maintain such poultry,
pigeons, fowl, animal or livestock as a nonconforming use upon receipt of a permit from the Building Inspector in
accordance with rules established by the Plan Commission as long as a public nuisance is not created in violation of
the provisions of Ch. 10 of this Code. Such permit shall be issued for a term of two years to expire December 31, of
odd numbered years. No permit or renewal thereof shall be issued until the premise has been inspected by the
Building Inspector. (2440 02/23/16)

(3) EXCEPTIONS. The prohibitions of this ordinance shall not apply where the animals are in the care, custody, or
control of: a veterinarian for treatment; agricultural fairs; shows or projects of the 4-H Clubs; a display for judging
purposes; an itinerant or transient carnival, circus or other show; public or private educational or medical institutions;

24 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #57

Department of Natural Resources Licensed Animal Rehabilitation Facility; licensed pet shops, as applicable; the City of
Baraboo Zoo, or the Circus World Museum premises; if:

a. Their location conforms to the provisions of the zoning ordinance of the City;

b. All animals and animal quarters are kept in a clean and sanitary condition and so maintained as
to eliminate objectionable odors;

c. Animals are maintained in quarters so constructed as to prevent their escape.

d. All animals in licensed pet shops remain sequestered from the general public such that direct
contact between the animal and persons who are not employees of the pet shop cannot occur. (2191
04/12/2005)

29.21 ANIMALS NOT TO BE AT LARGE. (2092 09/10/02)

(1) NOT TO BE AT LARGE. No person having in his or her possession or under his or her control any animal
shall allow the same to be at large within the City. “At large” means an animal is off the premises of its owner and
upon any public street or alley, sidewalk, treebank, school grounds, public park, or other public grounds or upon
any private property without the permission of the owner of the property provided that a dog, cat, or other
lawfully permitted animal shall not be deemed to be at large if the following provisions apply: (2092 09/10/02)

a. The animal is attached to a leash which is of sufficient strength to completely restrain and
control the animal and the leash is securely held by and under the active control of a person of
sufficient age and competency to govern and restrain the animal and to prevent it from annoying or
worrying any other person or domestic animal or from trespassing on private property or trespassing
on public property where such animals are forbidden. (2092 09/10/02)

b. The animal is properly restrained within a motor vehicle.

c. The animal is engaged in the act of training for show, field trial, or obedience trial purposes, in
active control of its owner or his/her agent of sufficient age and competency to govern such animal
at such distance, and not annoying or worrying any person or trespassing on private property or
trespassing on public property where such animals are prohibited, provided that such training is on
the premises of the owner or keeper of the animal or on the premises of a property that is properly
zoned and approved as a training facility. (2092 09/10/02)

d. The animal is engaged in law enforcement activity with a law enforcement officer, or a search
and rescue activity with a law enforcement officer or other handler approved by the Chief of Police.

(2) IMPOUNDMENT OF ANIMALS AT LARGE. Animals at large shall be taken by a law enforcement officer or
humane officer and impounded in the Sauk County Animal Shelter except when the Shelter is unable to provide
said services, in which case the animal will be taken to the most appropriate care facility as reasonably
determined by the law enforcement officer or humane officer. Impoundment authorization under this section
includes the pursuit of animals upon the private property of a non-animal owner.

(3) IMPOUNDMENT FEE. An owner reclaiming an impounded animal shall pay the impoundment fee and
expenses to the Sauk County Animal Shelter and as set by the Shelter, and shall comply with the provisions of
Ch. 173, Wis. Stats., prior to the release of a dog or cat.

(4) INTERFERENCE. It shall be a violation of this ordinance to interfere with or obstruct a law enforcement officer
or humane officer in the performance of their duties under this section.

29.22 ANIMAL WASTE REGULATED. (2092 09/10/02, 2527 08/27/2019)

(1) CURBING ANIMALS. No person having in his/her possession or under his/her control any dog, cat, or
other animal shall allow the same to defecate off the premises of its owner or keeper and upon any public
property or upon any private property without the permission of the owner of the property. In the event the
animal defecates on another’s land or on any public property, the owner or person in control of the animal
shall immediately remove and dispose of the feces in a sanitary manner. This section shall not be applicable to
cases where a person is legally blind and is being assisted by a service animal as defined by the Americans with
Disabilities Act.

25 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #58

(2) CONFINED ANIMALS. All pens, yards, structures, or areas where animals are kept shall be maintained in a
clean, sanitary, odor free, and nuisance free condition. Droppings and excrement shall be removed regularly and
disposed of properly so not to attract insects or rodents, become unsightly or cause objectionable odors.

29.23 NOISY ANIMALS OR FOWL PROHIBITED. The keeping or harboring of any animal or fowl which by
frequent or habitual howling, yelping, barking, crowing, or making of other unreasonably loud noises that shall
greatly annoy or disturb the surrounding neighborhood or a person of ordinary sensibilities in the vicinity is
prohibited.

29.24 DUTY TO REPORT ANIMAL BITE. Every person, including the owner or person harboring or keeping a dog,
cat or other animal, who knows that such animal has bitten any person, shall immediately report such fact to the Police
Department and shall quarantined the animal as provided for by State Statute.

29.25 UNLAWFUL TO FREE CONFINED OR RESTRAINED ANIMAL. No person shall open any door or gate
of any private premises or loosen, untie or cut any leash, rope or chain for the purpose of setting any dog, cat or
other animal at large, except with the permission of the owner of such animal.

29.26 CRUELTY TO ANIMALS.

(1) CRUELTY TO ANIMALS PROHIBITED. Cruelty to animals is prohibited, and is defined as any action
or inaction involving an animal that a reasonable person would recognize as being cruel to an animal and
includes, but is not limited to:

a. No person owning, harboring, or having custody of an animal shall fail to provide it with good
and wholesome food at least once daily and provide a constant supply of potable water to sustain the
animal in good health.

b. No person shall fail to provide any animal that he/she owns, harbors, or has custody of with
shelter from inclement or adverse weather or to ensure the protection and comfort of the animal. In
the case of dogs and cats which are kept outdoors or in an unheated enclosure, shelter and bedding
shall be provided as set forth in this section as a minimum.

c. When sunlight is likely to cause overheating or stress to any animal, shade shall be provided by
natural or artificial means to allow protection from the direct rays of the sun. Dogs and cats kept
outdoors shall be provided with moisture resistant and wind resistant shelter of a size which allows
the dog or cat to turn around freely and to easily sit, stand, and lie in a normal position and to keep
the dog or cat clean, dry, and comfortable. Whenever the outdoor temperature falls below 40 degrees
Fahrenheit, clean bedding material shall be provided in such shelters for insulation and to retain body
heat of the dog or cat. Feces shall be removed as specified herein.

d. All animals confined to a cage, kennel run, or secure enclosure of any kind, shall be provided
with quarters in a clean condition and in good state of repair. Each animal shall have sufficient space
to turn around freely and to easily sit, stand, and lie in a normal position. The temperature and
ventilation of the quarters shall be compatible with the health of the animal. There shall be sufficient
clean, dry bedding to meet the needs of each individual animal and feces shall be removed as
specified in § 29.22 of this Code.

e. Chains, ropes, or leashes shall be so placed or attached that they cannot become entangled with
another animal or object, and shall be of sufficient length to allow the animal proper exercise and
convenient access to food, water, and shelter. Such chains, ropes, or leashes shall be located so as not
to allow such animal to trespass on public or private property belonging to others or in such a
manner as to cause harm or danger to persons or other animals.

f. No person shall fail to provide any animal that he/she owns, harbors, or has custody of with
veterinary care when needed to prevent suffering.

g. No person shall beat, kick, cruelly ill-treat, torment, overload, overwork, or otherwise abuse an animal,
or use any device or chemical substance whereby pain, suffering, or death may be caused, whether
belonging to himself or another, except that reasonable force may be used to drive off vicious or trespassing
animals. This provision does not prohibit training techniques or husbandry practices which are acceptable
under Wisconsin law.

h. No person shall abandon or neglect any animal he/she owns, harbors, or has custody of.
i. No person shall transport any animal in their possession in a manner which could cause injury,

pain, undue stress, or death to the animal.
j. No person shall give away any live animal, fish, reptile, or bird as a prize for or as an inducement to

enter any contest, game, or other competition, or as an inducement to enter a place of amusement or offer

26 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #59

the same as an incentive to enter into any business agreement whereby the offer was for the purpose of
attracting trade.

k. No person shall cause, instigate, or permit any dogfight, cockfight or other combat between
animals or between animals and humans.

l. No person shall expose any poisonous substances, whether mixed with food or not, so that the same
shall be liable to be eaten by any dog or cat, provided that it shall not be unlawful for a person to expose, on
his property, poisons designed for the purpose of rodent or pest elimination. This provision shall not
prohibit police or Public Works personnel or licensed pest-control operators from providing rodent or pest-
control services.

m. Any person who, as the operator of a motor vehicle, strikes a domestic animal, shall stop at once and
shall attempt to report such injury or death to the animal’s owner or the City Police Department.

n. No person may cause or allow an animal to be placed or confined in a motor vehicle under such
conditions or for such a period of time, without adequate ventilation, as to endanger the health or
wellbeing of such animal due to temperature, humidity, lack of food or drink, or such other
conditions as may be reasonably expected to cause suffering, disability, or death.

(2) ENFORCEMENT. Any law enforcement officer or humane officer may remove, shelter, and care for
any animal found to be cruelty exposed to the weather, starved, denied adequate food or water, or
otherwise treated in a cruel manner or abandoned and may deliver such animal to the Sauk County
Animal Shelter to be sheltered, cared for, and given medical attention, if necessary. In all cases the owner
and/or head of household shall be immediately notified and such officer or other person, having
possession of the animal, shall have a lien thereon for its care, keeping, and medical attention and the
expenses associated therewith. If the owner or head of household is unknown and cannot with reasonable
effort be ascertained or does not within five days after notice redeem the animal by paying the expenses
incurred, the animal may be treated as a stray.

29.27 WORRYING PARADE ANIMALS PROHIBITED.

(1) CERTAIN DEVICE SALES PROHIBITED.
a. During, and for the 12 hours immediately preceding, any public event in which circus or parade

animals are scheduled to parade on the streets of the City, it shall be unlawful for any person to sell or
offer to sell, outdoors on public or private property, any devices which may confuse or alarm horses,
ponies or other animals such as fireworks, explosives, smoke bombs, sparklers, caps, cap guns, horns,
sirens, whistles or other noise making devices; bull whips or other whips of any description; darts or
bows and arrows, whether sharp or blunt tipped; any blow gun type device; or any other device which is
designated or intended to be projected, catapulted, thrown, blown or propelled; except balls used for
sports.

b. Any law enforcement officer or humane officers who observes any person who appears to be
violating par. (a), above shall order such person to immediately terminate the sale or display of such
prohibited devices for the duration of such public event. If such person fails to immediately comply with
such order, such officer may confiscate such devices until the conclusion of such public event.

(2) POSSESSION OR USE OF CERTAIN DEVICES.

a. During any public event in which parade animals enumerated in Sub. (1)(a) above are scheduled to
parade on the streets of the City, it shall be unlawful for anyone to have in his possession or to use, along
the route of such parade while such parade is in progress, any of the devices enumerated in Sub. (1)(a),
above.

b. Any law enforcement officer or humane officer observing any person who appears to be violating
par. (a), above may confiscate such devices until the conclusion of such public event.

29.28 ANIMALS IN PARKS.

(1) PAT LISTON DOG PARK. See § 19.12 of this Code.

(2) PETS IN PARKS. See § 19.03(8) of this Code.

27 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #60

(3) CONDUCT IN ZOO REGULATED. See § 19.05 of this Code.

2. That the City Attorney be instructed and authorized by the Council to make the following changes to
the Baraboo Municipal Code:

a. To update the Municipal Code to include the new Chapter,

b. To make the corresponding updates to §25.10, “Bond Schedule for Ordinance
Violations,”

c. To change all of the ordinances moved in their entirety to the proposed new Chapter to
“Reserved,” for future Code use, with the exception of §§ 12.08A and 12.13(M) which are
to be removed in their entirety, and

d. To update all cross-references located throughout the Code.

This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Moved by Petty, seconded by Kolb and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of Ordinance
No. 2557 amending §1.30, “Baraboo District Ambulance Commission,” of the Baraboo Municipal
Code by combining and consolidating Ch. 28, “Baraboo District Ambulance Commission,” into
that Section.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That the following change is made to § 1.30, “Baraboo District Ambulance Commission,” of the
Baraboo Municipal Code.

1.30 BARABOO DISTRICT AMBULANCE COMMISSION.

(1) MEMBERSHIP. The Baraboo District Ambulance Commission shall consist of
seven (7) voting members and one (1) non-voting member. Four members shall
be appointed by the Mayor of the City of Baraboo, subject to confirmation by
the Common Council. Three members shall be appointed by the other
participating municipalities. The nonvoting member shall be appointed by St.
Clare Hospital, or its designee. (1653 09/92)

(2) POWERS AND DUTIES. The Commission shall have the powers and duties
set forth in the by-laws for the Baraboo District Ambulance Commission, as
amended by the Commission from time-to-time, which are incorporated into
this ordinance and on file with the City Clerk. (1653 09/92)

2. That the following change is made to Ch. 28, “Baraboo District Ambulance Commission,” of
the Baraboo Municipal Code.

Chapter 28, Reserved. [This chapter previously contained the by-laws for the Baraboo District
Ambulance Commissions, which have been incorporated into §1.30 of this Code)

This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

28 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #61

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kent and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No. 2558 approving General Development Plan for Collaborative Properties, LLC as a
Planned Unit Development (PUD) to construct a 2,764 sq. ft. single-story commercial office building
with a 10-foot rear yard setback in a B-3 zoning district on the property located at 908 8th Street.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN
AS FOLLOWS:

1. Section 17.18(4)(d), Code of Ordinances, is amended as follows:

17.18 ESTABLISHMENT OF DISTRICTS AND INCORPORATION OF ZONING
DISTRICT MAP

(4) DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AND MAP AMENDMENTS.

(d) Planned Unit Developments. The following Planned Unit Developments are
approved and incorporated into the zoning map: 2020-03.

2. The attached General Development Plan / Specific Implementation Plan is approved as
Planned Unit Development 2020-02.

This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz, to enter Committee of the Whole to discuss the City’s 2021 Goals
and Project Guidelines – 8 ayes.

Mayor Palm explained that the responses received from Alderpersons regarding the goals for 2021 have
been itemized and grouped into subcategories. Alderpersons will be asked to vote on their top goals in
each subcategory. This will narrow the list to what the major priorities for 2021 and beyond are.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Petty, to rise and report from Committee of the Whole and return to
regular session – 8 ayes.

ADMINISTRATOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
Adm. Geick noted that residents will probably notice signs going up on City Buildings encouraging
people to wear masks. The City is looking at policies we may have to put into place to deal with
COVID-19.

REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE
The City officially acknowledges receipt and distribution of the following:

 Reports: Baraboo transit Service 1st Qtr. Financial Statements
June 2020 – Building Inspection, Airport

 Minutes from the Following Meetings:

Finance/Personnel Committee–Dennis Thurow Committee Room, #205 June 9, 2020
Members Present: Petty, Sloan, Kent
Absent:
Others Present: Mayor Palm, Adm. Downing, Atty. Truman, B. Zeman, M. Schauf, P. Cannon, M. Hardy, C. Haggard, T. Pinion

29 of 102



City of Baraboo Council Minutes July 14, 2020 Volume 43 Page #62

Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:15p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Moved by Sloan,
seconded by Kent to approve the minutes of May 26, 2020 and carried unanimously. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Kent to approve
the agenda and carried unanimously.

Action Items
a) Accounts Payable – Moved by Sloan, seconded by Kent to recommend to Council for approval of the accounts payable

for $623,009.53. Motion carried unanimously.

b) Swimming Pool – M. Hardy advised the Committee that the Parks Commission reaffirmed their decision to keep the pool
closed for this summer. According to Finance Director C. Haggard, the pool would have about $30,000 available because the
pool is not opening. The Parks Commission is requesting to use these funds to address some capital improvements. Ald. Kent
questioned how they would prioritize the use of this money. M. Hardy explained that the Parks Commission will review the
improvements list from the Pool Feasibility Study. Obviously the funding will not cover the complaint of accessibility into the
main pool; however, one of the other big complaints is the locker rooms and there are a number of issues with the locker rooms
including the flooring, pooling of the shower water, no ventilation, etc. that could be looked at with these available funds.
Another thing they might look at is expanding the deck. Due to our limited deck space, it did not allow for social distancing.
Ald. Kent questioned if painting the pool will still be considered. M. Hardy noted that this is still on the list for the Commission
to review and with the pool closed, this would allow for ample time for the paint to dry. The only downside to this is that
citizens are expecting more repairs to the pool, not maintenance. Ald. Kent feels it would be more fiscally responsible to use
this extra money for the painting this year and not have to budget for this next year. Other improvements can be done over the
winter months and not interfere with the opening of the pool. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Kent to recommend to Council
for approval. Motion carried unanimously.

c) Patek Hospitality Hotel Study – P. Cannon explained that the City has been approached by two different Midwest chain
hotels to look at Baraboo for a potential site for a new hotel. The Hotel Study is something that will be required. P. Cannon
confirms that the City will own the study and therefore both hotels would use the same study. Moved by Sloan, seconded by
Kent to recommend to Council for approval. Motion carried unanimously.

d) Council In-Person Meetings – Adm. Downing noted that the Council voted to continue virtual meetings for 60 days. The
City feels they have a good handle on being able to manage in person meetings and is requesting this be rescinded effective June
10, 2020. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Kent to recommend to Council for approval. Motion carried unanimously.

Information Items – None.

Adjournment – Moved by Sloan, seconded by Kent and carried to adjourn at 6:35pm.

 Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk’s office: None.

 Petitions & Correspondence Being Referred: Provided as information only, letters from:
 LSC Communications
 Spectra Food Services & Hospitality
 Citizen

ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Wedekind, and carried on voice vote, that the meeting

adjourn at 8:12pm.

Brenda Zeman, City Clerk

30 of 102



S:\Council\Resolutions\2020 Resolutions\7-28-20 Claims.docx

CA –1

RESOLUTION NO. 2020 - Dated: July 28, 2020

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Offered By: Consent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

31 of 102



CA - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2020- Dated: July 28, 2020

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:
City Ordinance 3.05, Changes in Budget states, “The amount of the tax to be levied or certified, the
amounts of the various appropriations, and the purpose thereof shall not be changed after approval of
the budget except by a 2/3 vote of the entire membership of the Council pursuant to §65.90(5), Wis.
Stats. Notice of such transfer shall be given by publication within 10 days thereafter in the official City
newspaper.”

Therefore, the City is required to notify the citizenry through publication in the City’s official newspaper
about the supplemental budget amendments. The State Statute requires publication to happen within
ten (10) days upon Council approval of said amendments.

The City’s publication process is to identify budget amendments in the fiscal commentary section of
resolutions when spending authorizations are granted. Therefore, the City Council could approve budget
transfers as often as every meeting. The City satisfies the legal requirement of publication, by publishing
budget amendments after the Finance Committee and Common Council approves the listing.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ ] Not Required [ X ] Budgeted Expenditure [ X ] Not Budgeted

Comments: Budget amendments, that are budgetary transfers, are budgeted expenditures. Budget
amendments, that are supplemental, are not budgeted. The 2020 City Budget provides for publishing
amendments.

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the following budget amendments are authorized:

 2nd Quarter, 2020 City-Wide Supplemental Budget Amendments for ($27,083)
 2nd Quarter, 2020 City-Wide Budgetary Transfers $31,317

See attached memorandum and amendment schedules.

Offered by: Finance/Personnel Committee Approved by: ______________________________
Mayor

Motion: ________________________

Second: ________________________ Certified by: ______________________________
City Clerk

32 of 102



Finance Department Memorandum

To: Common Council

Ed Geick, Interim City Administrator

From: Cynthia Haggard, Director of Finance,

Date: July 28, 2020

Re: Budget Amendments

Background:

City Ordinance 3.05, Changes in Budget states, “The amount of the tax to be levied or certified, the amounts of
the various appropriations, and the purpose thereof shall not be changed after approval of the budget except by
a 2/3 vote of the entire membership of the Council pursuant to §65.90(5), Wis. Stats. Notice of such transfer shall
be given by publication within 10 days thereafter in the official City newspaper.”

Current:

Budget amendments are typically presented to the Finance/personnel Committee which are then forwarded to
the Common Council for approval the same night. This process is a quarterly process.

Recommendation:

The Finance Director will continue to closely work with Department Heads and communicate budget amendments
to the City’s Finance/Personnel Committee and Common Council on a quarterly basis. The practice for the
Library, Business Improvement District, Community Development, Baraboo-Dells Airport, Parks and Recreation,
and UW-Baraboo/Sauk County is that their respective budget amendments will need to be presented to their
Boards and/or Commissions before the amendments are presented to the City Council as part of the overall city-
wide budget amendment process.

In order to make changes to the budget, a Notice and Resolution to Amend Budget must be adopted. The
resolution must summarize the appropriation changes for each spending classification and identify from where
the sources of funds are coming.

Two categories of budget amendments are identified:

1. Budgetary Transfers
2. Supplemental Budgets

Budgetary Transfers

33 of 102



 Page 2

The budgetary transfer will have a source of funds of either 1) Reduction in Other Appropriation within Same
Fund, or 2) Transfer from Other Fund.

Reduction in Other Appropriation within Same Fund - Essentially transferring budgeted and appropriated monies
between spending category within same fund.

Transfer from Other Fund - A transfer consists of moving budgeted and appropriated monies from one or more
spending categories in one fund to one or more spending categories in another fund.

Supplemental Budgets

A supplemental budget shall be adopted to account for revenues in excess of the budget and to authorize
expenditures of additional funds. Whenever the City receives unanticipated revenues, or revenues not assured
at the time of the adoption of the budget, a supplemental budget and appropriation shall be enacted to authorize
the expenditure of these unanticipated funds. The supplemental budget will have a source of funds of either 1)
Fund Balance Applied, or 2) New Revenue.

Fund Balance Applied –In this case, the City is utilizing available fund balance to cover actual net expenses
exceeding revenues. This situation is caused by expenses coming in higher than budget, or revenues coming in
lower than budget.

New Revenue –In this case, the City has received funds that were not planned and wishes to apply those funds
to expenses in the current year - not in the original budget.

Attached:

 2nd Quarter, 2020 City-Wide Supplemental Budget Amendments for ($27,083)

 1st Quarter, 2020 City-Wide Budgetary Transfers $31,317

34 of 102



General Fund

Account Number Account Name

Original
Budget Change

Amended
Budget

Source of Funds: Fund Balance Applied

Economic Development 100-15-49300-400 Fund Balance Applied-Marketing (14,000) (10,000) (24,000)

(10,000)$

Use of Funds

Economic Development 100-15-56710-290-400 Other Contracted Services-Desi 18,600 10,000 28,600

10,000$
To appropriate FB for Small Business Relief Fund

General Fund

Account Number Account Name

Original
Budget Change

Amended
Budget

Source of Funds: New Revenue

Fire 100-21-48400-000 Insurance Recoveries (12,781) (1,889) (14,670)

(1,889)$

Use of Funds

Fire Protection 100-21-52200-240-000 Repair & Maint Service-Vehicle 18,281 1,889 20,170

1,889$
To appropriate insurance proceeds, 2018 Pierce E-3

General Fund

Account Number Account Name

Original
Budget Change

Amended
Budget

Source of Funds: Fund Balance Applied

Parks 100-52-46810-000 Timber Sales - (4,242) (4,242)

(4,242)$

Use of Funds

ROW - Trees 100-52-53370-377-000 Trees, Seed, Sod 3,510 4,242 7,752

4,242$
To appropriate revenue from timber sales

General Fund

Account Number Account Name

Original
Budget Change

Amended
Budget

Source of Funds: Fund Balance Applied

General Government 100-10-48400-000 Insurance Recoveries - (5,470) (5,470)

(5,470)$

Use of Funds

Police Department 100-20-52110-240-000 Repair & Maint Service-Vehicle 20,000 5,470 25,470

5,470$
To appropriate ins proceeds to repair police vehicle

Department

Supplemental Budget

City of Baraboo

1st Quarter Budget Amendments

Department

Department

Department

35 of 102



General Fund

Account Number Account Name

Original
Budget Change

Amended
Budget

Source of Funds: Fund Balance Applied

Fire 100-21-48400-000 Insurance Recoveries (10,579) (4,091) (14,670)

(4,091)$

Use of Funds

Fire Protection 100-21-52200-240-000 Repair & Maint Service-Vehicle 16,079 4,091 20,170

4,091$
To appropriate ins proceeds to repair light tower

Park Segregated

Account Number Account Name

Original
Budget Change

Amended
Budget

Source of Funds: Fund Balance Applied

Parks 870-52-49300-000 Fund Balance Applied (83,250) (1,500) (84,750)

(1,500)$

Use of Funds

Zoo 870-52-55410-300-000 Operating Expense - 1,500 1,500

1,500$
To appropriate FB for animal purchases

General Fund

Account Number Account Name

Original
Budget Change

Amended
Budget

Source of Funds: Fund Balance Applied

Street Department 100-31-46390-000 Public Works Maint Charges (4,000) (1,225) (5,225)

(1,225)$

Use of Funds

Snow & Ice 100-31-53350-270-000 Special Services 2,000 1,225 3,225

1,225$
To appropriate revenue for compliance snow removal

General Fund

Account Number Account Name

Original
Budget Change

Amended
Budget

Source of Funds: Fund Balance Applied

Economic Development 100-15-49300-400 Fund Balance Applied-Marketing (20,000) (4,000) (24,000)

(4,000)$

Use of Funds

Economic Development 100-15-56710-290-400 Other Contracted Services-Desi 24,600 4,000 28,600

4,000$
To appropriate designated funds for hotel study

Department

Department

Department

Department

36 of 102



General Fund

Account Number Account Name

Original
Budget Change

Amended
Budget

Source of Funds: Fund Balance Applied

Recreation 100-53-46750-210 Swimming Pool - Daily Swim (38,500.00) 38,500.00 -

Recreation 100-53-46750-220 Swimming Pool - Lessons (18,000) 18,000 -

Recreation 100-53-46750-231 Swimming Pool - Water Aerobics (3,000) 3,000 -

59,500$

Use of Funds

Pool 100-53-55420-120-210 Wages-Lifeguard 50,240 (50,240) -

Pool 100-53-55420-120-220 Wages-Swimming Lessons 5,600 (5,600) -

Pool 100-53-55420-130-000 Social Security 4,272 (4,272) -

Pool 100-53-55420-215-231 Prof Services - Water Aerobics 1,700 (1,700) -

Pool 100-53-55420-345-000 Chemicals 9,550 (9,550) -

Pool 100-53-55420-346-000 Uniforms 939 (939) -

Pool 100-53-55420-221-000 Water & Sewer 3,650 (2,450) 1,200

Pool 100-53-55420-222-000 Electricity 7,900 (6,550) 1,350

Pool 100-53-55420-223-000 Heat 4,250 (3,500) 750

Pool 100-53-55420-250-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Equipment 3,800 (2,300) 1,500

Pool 100-53-55420-280-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Facilities 8,500 (2,399) 6,101

Pool 100-53-55420-861-000 Facilities Improvements - 30,000 30,000

(59,500)$
To unappropriate revenue - Closed for 2020

Department
37 of 102



Common Council approved the following 2020 Budget Amendments at their July 28, 2020 meeting:

Account Number Account Name Original Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Amended Budget

Economic Development 100-15-49300-400 Fund Balance Applied-Marketing 14,000 10,000 24,000

10,000$

Economic Development 100-15-56710-290-400 Other Contracted Services-Desi 18,600 10,000 28,600

To appropriate FB for Small Business Relief Fund 10,000$

Fire 100-21-48400-000 Insurance Recoveries 12,781 1,889 14,670

1,889$

Fire Protection 100-21-52200-240-000 Repair & Maint Service-Vehicle 18,281 1,889 20,170

To appropriate insurance proceeds, 2018 Pierce E-3 1,889$

Parks 100-52-46810-000 Timber Sales - 4,242 4,242

4,242$

ROW - Trees 100-52-53370-377-000 Trees, Seed, Sod 3,510 4,242 7,752

To appropriate revenue from timber sales 4,242$

General Government 100-10-48400-000 Insurance Recoveries - 5,470 5,470

5,470$

Police Department 100-20-52110-240-000 Repair & Maint Service-Vehicle 20,000 5,470 25,470

To appropriate ins proceeds to repair police vehicle 5,470$

Fire 100-21-48400-000 Insurance Recoveries 10,579 4,091 14,670

4,091$

Fire Protection 100-21-52200-240-000 Repair & Maint Service-Vehicle 16,079 4,091 20,170

To appropriate ins proceeds to repair light tower 4,091$

Parks 870-52-49300-000 Fund Balance Applied 83,250 1,500 84,750

1,500$

Zoo 870-52-55410-300-000 Operating Expense - 1,500 1,500

To appropriate FB for animal purchases 1,500$

Street Department 100-31-46390-000 Public Works Maint Charges 4,000 1,225 5,225

1,225$

Snow & Ice 100-31-53350-270-000 Special Services 2,000 1,225 3,225

To appropriate revenue for compliance snow removal 1,225$

Economic Development 100-15-49300-400 Fund Balance Applied-Marketing 20,000 4,000 24,000

4,000$

Economic Development 100-15-56710-290-400 Other Contracted Services-Desi 24,600 4,000 28,600

To appropriate designated funds for hotel study 4,000$

Recreation 100-53-46750-210 Swimming Pool - Daily Swim 38,500 (38,500) -

Recreation 100-53-46750-220 Swimming Pool - Lessons 18,000 (18,000) -

Recreation 100-53-46750-231 Swimming Pool - Water Aerobics 3,000 (3,000) -

(59,500)$

Pool 100-53-55420-120-210 Wages-Lifeguard 50,240 (50,240) -

Pool 100-53-55420-120-220 Wages-Swimming Lessons 5,600 (5,600) -

Pool 100-53-55420-130-000 Social Security 4,272 (4,272) -

Pool 100-53-55420-215-231 Prof Services - Water Aerobics 1,700 (1,700) -

Pool 100-53-55420-345-000 Chemicals 9,550 (9,550) -

Pool 100-53-55420-346-000 Uniforms 939 (939) -

Pool 100-53-55420-221-000 Water & Sewer 3,650 (2,450) 1,200

Pool 100-53-55420-222-000 Electricity 7,900 (6,550) 1,350

Pool 100-53-55420-223-000 Heat 4,250 (3,500) 750

City of Baraboo
2nd Quarter Budget Amendments

Department

Created by: City of Baraboo Finance Director

38 of 102



Common Council approved the following 2020 Budget Amendments at their July 28, 2020 meeting:

Account Number Account Name Original Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Amended Budget

City of Baraboo
2nd Quarter Budget Amendments

Department

Pool 100-53-55420-250-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Equipment 3,800 (2,300) 1,500

Pool 100-53-55420-280-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Facilities 8,500 (2,399) 6,101

Pool 100-53-55420-861-000 Facilities Improvements - 30,000 30,000

To approp General Fund Balance for Administrator recruitment (59,500)$

(27,083)$

(28,583)$

Published by the authority of the City of Baraboo.

Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director

Net impact on all city-wide funds' budgets

Net impact on City's General Fund Only

Created by: City of Baraboo Finance Director

39 of 102



CITY OF BARABOO 2nd Quarter Budgetary Transfers Page:     1

Period: 4/30/2020 (04/20) Jul 20, 2020  11:21AM

Report Criteria:

Budget Level.Level = 4

Account Debit Credit

Date Payee or Description Number Account Title Amount Amount

04/08/2020 BA 20-21 PD - To transfer for Omnigo Software (4 Months) 100-20-52110-110-000 Salaries 7,854.00-

04/08/2020 BA 20-21 PD - To transfer for Omnigo Software (4 Months) 100-20-52130-250-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Equipment 7,854.00

05/07/2020 BA 20-24 PW-Transfer to cover budget overage 100-31-53270-350-000 Repair & Maint Materials 1,000.00

05/07/2020 BA 20-24 PW-Transfer to cover budget overage 100-31-53270-260-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Buildings 1,000.00-

05/07/2020 BA 20-25 PW-Transfer for job opening ad 100-31-53230-210-000 Publishing 70.00

05/07/2020 BA 20-25 PW-Transfer for job opening ad 100-31-53230-340-000 Operating Supplies 70.00-

05/07/2020 BA 20-27 FD-Transfer to cover overage annual siren maint 100-21-52500-250-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Equipment 250.00

05/07/2020 BA 20-27 FD-Transfer to cover overage annual siren maint 100-21-52500-814-000 Equipment Purchases 250.00-

05/07/2020 BA 20-28 PK-Reduce zoo interns for vet expenses 100-52-55410-211-000 Veterinary Services 1,440.00

05/07/2020 BA 20-28 PK-Reduce zoo interns for vet expenses 100-52-55410-120-000 Wages 1,440.00-

05/05/2020 BA 20-23 FIN To transfer for replacement counter printer 100-11-51500-340-000 Operating Supplies 479.00-

05/05/2020 BA 20-23 FIN To transfer for replacement counter printer 100-11-51500-392-000 Small Equipment Purchase 479.00

05/27/2020 BA 20-30 AIR- 6 5/8" Rollers 630-35-53510-250-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Equipment 135.00-

05/27/2020 BA 20-30 AIR- 6 5/8" Rollers 630-35-53510-280-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Facilities 135.00

05/07/2020 BA 20-29 PW-Use crackfill for Brush/Compost site regrade 100-31-53300-376-000 Crack Filler 10,000.00-

05/07/2020 BA 20-29 PW-Use crackfill for Brush/Compost site regrade 100-31-53300-290-000 Other Contracted Services 10,000.00

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 WA Trf funds to cover budget overages 970-37-60300-227-000 Streetlighting 220.00

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 WA Trf funds to cover budget overages 970-37-60300-340-000 Operating Supplies 15.00-

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 WA Trf funds to cover budget overages 970-37-62600-227-000 Streetlighting 70.00

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 WA Trf funds to cover budget overages 970-37-62600-340-000 Operating Supplies 250.00-

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 WA Trf funds to cover budget overages 970-37-63300-250-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Equipment 700.00

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 WA Trf funds to cover budget overages 970-37-66200-240-000 Repair & Maint Service-Vehicle 500.00

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 WA Trf funds to cover budget overages 970-37-66200-348-000 Gas. Diesel. Oil. Grease 500.00-

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 WA Trf funds to cover budget overages 970-37-66500-227-000 Streetlighting 320.00

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 WA Trf funds to cover budget overages 970-37-66500-340-000 Operating Supplies 345.00-

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 WA Trf funds to cover budget overages 970-37-67600-350-000 Repair & Maint Materials 1,300.00

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 WA Trf funds to cover budget overages 970-37-95000-814-000 Equipment Purchase 2,000.00-

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 SE Trf funds to cover budget overages 960-36-82700-227-000 Streetlighting 70.00

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 SE Trf funds to cover budget overages 960-36-82700-390-000 Other Supplies & Expense 70.00-

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 SE Trf funds to cover budget overages 960-36-84000-128-000 Merit Pay 2.00-

07/07/2020 BA 20-02 SE Trf funds to cover budget overages 960-36-84000-129-000 Longevity 2.00

06/01/2020 BA 20-31 CNCL Transfer for Online Training for Alderpersons 100-10-51100-392-000 Small Equipment Purchase 630.00-

06/01/2020 BA 20-31 CNCL Transfer for Online Training for Alderpersons 100-10-51100-320-000 Publications. Training. Dues 630.00

06/16/2020 BA 20-35 PK-Transfer for sand purchase 100-52-55200-280-000 Repair & Maint Serv-Facilities 234.00-

06/16/2020 BA 20-35 PK-Transfer for sand purchase 100-52-55200-375-000 Sand 234.00

06/16/2020 BA 20-36 PW-Transfer for tool purchase 950-36-83100-340-000 Operating Supplies 743.00-

06/16/2020 BA 20-36 PW-Transfer for tool purchase 950-36-83100-392-000 Small Equipment Purchase 743.00

40 of 102



CITY OF BARABOO 2nd Quarter Budgetary Transfers Page:     2

Period: 6/30/2020 (06/20) Jul 20, 2020  11:21AM

Account Debit Credit

Date Payee or Description Number Account Title Amount Amount

06/17/2020 BA 20-37 PD-Transfer for increase in Lexis Nexis 100-20-52110-270-000 Special Services 1,500.00-

06/17/2020 BA 20-37 PD-Transfer for increase in Lexis Nexis 100-20-52120-270-000 Special Services 1,500.00

06/17/2020 BA 20 38 PW-Transfer to cover CSC-R&M 100-31-53270-340-000 Operating Supplies 1,500.00-

06/17/2020 BA 20 38 PW-Transfer to cover CSC-R&M 100-31-53270-350-000 Repair & Maint Materials 1,500.00

06/17/2020 BA 20 39 PW-Transfer for additional Garbage truck tires 100-31-53620-240-000 Repair & Maint Service-Vehicle 2,300.00-

06/17/2020 BA 20 39 PW-Transfer for additional Garbage truck tires 100-31-53620-341-000 Tires 2,300.00

          Grand Totals:  31,317.00 31,317.00-

Report Criteria:

Budget Level.Level = 4

41 of 102



S:\Council\Resolutions\2020 Resolutions\7-28-2020 Park & Rec Appointments.docx

CA - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 2020 - Dated: July 28, 2020

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, confirms the Mayor’s
appointments as follows:

THAT, Shelley Mordini and Chantel Steinhorst be reappointed to the Park and
Recreation Commission serving until July 31, 2023.

Offered By: Consent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

42 of 102



NBR - 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2020- Dated: July 28, 2020
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background
See attached memorandum dated July 28, 2020 from Mike Hardy, Parks, Recreation & Forestry
Director regarding the Baraboo School District Facility Use Agreement.

Note: ( one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County,
Wisconsin:

THAT, the City Administrator and the City Clerk are authorized to execute an agreement
between the City of Baraboo and the Baraboo School District for the use of facilities owned by
the City and the School District.

Offered by: Finance and Personnel Committee
Approved: ________________________

Motion:
Second: Attest:____________________________

43 of 102



To: Finance Committee/City Council
From: Mike Hardy, Parks, Recreation & Forestry Director
Date: July 28, 2020
Re: Baraboo School District Facility Use Agreement

In an effort to preserve priority facility scheduling as well as avoid unnecessary charging
of fees, we have been working with staff at the Baraboo School District to draft an
agreement for shared use of recreational facilities. While the school district has used
Mary Rountree Evans Parks for baseball and Pierce Park for softball for years, and the
City has used the High School and Middle School gymnasiums and High School
outdoor track for years – there has never been a formal written agreement between
both parties.

The City has always given the School District priority scheduling of the baseball and
softball fields every spring to allow use for games and practices at no cost to the district.
The school district preps and lines the fields daily with their own staff and provides their
own materials to maintain the fields (diamond dry, marking chalk, etc.) Costs to the city
are minimal (restroom supplies – toilet paper, minor water use, minor electric use).

Likewise, the School District has always given the City Parks and Recreation
Department priority scheduling of the Middle School and High School gymnasiums
every winter to allow for adult basketball and volleyball leagues and the High School
track for summer youth track programs at no cost to the City. The City provides staff
supervision and equipment needed to run the programs. Costs to the School District
are minimal (restroom supplies – toilet paper, minor water use, minor electric use).

The Parks and Recreation Department is pursuing a formal agreement to preserve the
arrangement allowing for priority scheduling with no fees to allow each organization
more efficient use of taxpayer facilities while providing maximum recreational
opportunities for residents while avoiding additional fees and protecting each side from
liability concerns while easing the scheduling process.

The School District has been asked to provide input into the draft and City Attorney
Truman has drafted an agreement which has been recommended for approval by the
Parks and Recreation Commission at their July 13, 2020 regular meeting by unanimous
vote. The School District has also sent the draft through its Committees and the draft
will be taken up by the School Board before the school year starts. Initial reaction to the
draft agreement by the district’s Property Committee was favorable.

As this agreement seeks to maintain existing Facility Use levels and responsibilities, no
impact to the budget is expected. The agreement allows for continued cooperative
relationship between the School District and City Parks and Recreation Department,
which has been very good for many years.

44 of 102



NBR - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2020 - Dated: July 28, 2020
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The 2020 Budget includes $289,000 for the purchase of a new Self Contained
Breathing Apparatus (SCBA), Supplied Air Respirators (SARs) and associated equipment.

Additionally, the air storage tanks and appropriate hoses/connection will be upgraded on our
mobile air supply/cascade system with this budget. These will be two separate purchases.

The upgrade in SCBA and associated equipment provides the latest technology and an increase in
our breathing air capacity on the new SCBA.

Two different brands of SCBA were evaluated. These two brands, MSA and Scott, are the leading
manufacturers of SCBA and our widely used in this region. We currently have Scott SCBA.

Asst. Chief Mark Willer led the evaluation process and his report is attached. A spreadsheet
outlining the associated costs for the purchase is also attached. Recommendation from group
evaluating is to purchase MSA G1 SCBAs.

Fiscal Note: ( one)  Not Required  Budgeted Expenditure  Not Budgeted
Comments
Funds from the sale used SCBA equipment will be used to supplement Fire Department Capital Equipment

Fund.

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Fire Chief is authorized to purchase 32 MSA G1 Self Contained Breathing Apparatus
(SCBA), spare bottles, face pieces, supplied air respirators, rapid intervention team packs and
associated equipment from 5 Alarm Fire & Equipment, LLC for the amount of $280,134.

FURTHER all other bids/price quotes are rejected.

Offered by: Finance Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

45 of 102



AgendaItem :
Com m itteeoftheW hole

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
Memorandum

T o: M em bersoftheCom m onCouncil
M ayorM ikeP alm
City Adm inistratorEdGeick

From : City Attorney Em ily T rum an

R E: M askM andatefortheCity ofBaraboo

Date: July 24,2020

Iw asaskedby theM ayorandCity Adm inistratortoresearchthelegalityoftheCom m onCounciladopting

am andaterequiringpeopleintheCity ofBarabootow earm asks,andtoprovidetotheCounciladraftordinance

requiringm askstobew ornintheCity.P leaseseebelow form y findingsandacopy ofthedraftordinance.

L egality ofaM askM andate:

T here isno case law specifically addressing the legality ofam unicipality in the S tate ofW isconsin

m andating m asksbe w orn.1 A review ofthe S tate S tatutes,how ever,doesdenote that am unicipality hasthe

“ generalauthoritytoorder,byordinanceorresolution,w hateverisnecessaryandexpedientforthehealth,safety,

protection,and w elfare ofpersonsand property w ithin the localunit ofgovernm ent [during an] em ergency”

declaredby theCouncil.2

Althoughthefact-specificissueofw hethertheauthority granted to am unicipality duringanem ergency

extendsto them unicipality m andatingm asksbew orn,itlikely doesapply giventhelanguageoftheabovecited

S tate S tatute.N evertheless,Icannot state forcertain that am andate adopted by the Councilw illnot result in

litigationorapossibleoverturningby theCourt.

CouncilO ptionsforaM askM andate:

IntheeventtheCom m onCouncildecidestoissueam andatethatm asksm ustbew orn,theCouncilhasthree

prim ary actionsitm ay take:P olicy,R esolutionorO rdinance.3

1 T hism ay change given the num berofW isconsin m unicipalitiesthat have recently enacted m ask m andatesand legal
challengesto thosem andates,althoughareview ofCCAP conducted on July 24,2020,indicatesno law suitshavebeen filed
againstm unicipalitiesform askm andates.T hem ostcom parablependingcourtcaseisalaw suitfiledagainsttheCityofR acine
forasafer-at-hom em andate. DavidYandelvs.City ofR acine,2020CV001045

2 S ection323.14(4)(a),W is.S tats.

3 T heM ayorcouldalsoissueanEm ergency P roclam ation,w hichw ouldthengobeforeCouncilforratification.

46 of 102



AgendaItem :
Com m itteeoftheW hole

Both apolicy and aresolution w ould result in am andate that islargely unenforceable from alaw

enforcem ent perspective,w hile an ordinance,ifthe ordinance containsenforcem ent language,w ould require

com plianceoratheviolatorcouldbepenalized. T hereforeitisadvisedasfollow s:

 O rdinance:T heCouncilshouldadoptanordinanceiftheCouncilw antsaCityw idem andatethatm ay

resultinapenalty fornon-com pliance.

o A personnotw earingam askorabusinessnotenforcingthem askrequirem entcouldreceive

acitationforthisstandaloneoffenseinadditiontootherapplicablecharges,suchastrespass

ifapersonisaskedtoleaveabusinessfornotw earingam askandrefusestoleave.

 R esolution:T heCouncilshouldadoptaresolutioniftheCouncilw antsaCityw idem andatew ithouta

penalty fornon-com pliance.

o A person not w earing am askorabusinessnot enforcing the m askrequirem ent could not

receiveacitationforthisstandaloneoffense;how ever,apersonaskedtoleaveabusinessfor

not w earing am askand refusesto leave could be charged w ith trespassunderadifferent

ordinance

 P olicy:T he Councilshould adoptapolicy ifthe Councilw antsam andate lim ited to City ow ned and

operatedbuildingsandfacilities,w ithorw ithoutapenalty fornon-com pliance.

o T hepenalty should belim ited toem ployeedisciplineforanem ployeefailingtow earam ask

ifrequired; how ever,aperson asked to leave aCity ow ned oroperated building fornot

w earing am ask and refusesto leave could be charged w ith trespassunderadifferent

ordinance.

Icannot predict how difficult apolicy,resolution orordinance w ould be to enforce w ithin the City,

although an ordinance,based on standalone penaltiesfornon-com pliance,w ould inevitably result in m ore

challengesforlaw enforcem ent. IdefertoP oliceChiefM arkS chaufregardingthepracticalityofenforcingam ask

m andateintheCity.

L anguageofaM askM andate:

W ithin the policy,resolution orordinance,the Councilm ay choose w hen,how and to w hom the m ask

m andatew ouldbeapplicable,w ithcertainlegallim itations.

Forexam ple,asofJuly 23,2020,approxim ately six citiesand villagesin the S tate ofW isconsin have

enactedm andatesrequiringm asksbew orninthem unicipality asaw hole(attachedarecopiesoftheobtainable

resolutionsand ordinances). S everalofthe m unicipalitieshave chosen to enact m andatesthat do not contain

enforcem entactionbeyondaw arningoradvisem enttow earam ask.O therm unicipalitieshavetakenoneoftw o

approachesregardingenforcem ent:

 P enalty forany personnotw earingam askasrequiredby thelaw ,and/or

 P enalty forany businessorentity thatallow sanindividualinsidetheirbuildingw hennotw earingam ask.

Additionaldifferencesincludeprovisionsregarding:

47 of 102



AgendaItem :
Com m itteeoftheW hole

 R equiringam askbew ornindoorsandoutdoorsvs.justindoors

 Ageatw hicham askm ustbew orn

 Exceptionsto the m ask requirem ent,including exceptionsforschools,ifsom eone hasarespiratory

illness,forreligiousbeliefs,etc.

DraftO rdinance:

A draftordinancefortheCityofBaraboo,w hichw asw rittenw ithguidanceandfeedbackfrom theM ayor,

City Adm inistrator,andChiefofP olice,isprovidedbelow . T osum m arizethedraftordinance:

1. M asksm ustbew orn by everyone overthe ageof5 w hen inside abuildingthatisopen to the publicor

insideabuildingw heresocialdistancingisnotpossibleornotfollow ed.

2. M asksm ustbew ornby theoperatorandpassengerofshared-rideandpaid-ridevehicles.

3. T he law doesnot apply to: private residences,m ultiunit housing,w hen actively eating/drinking,ifa

m edicalcareproviderorderssom eonetonotw earam ask,w henundergoingdental/m edicaltreatm ent,

ifsom eone isdeaf/hard ofhearing,ifthe m askw ould pose asafety riskto som eone w hile w orking,if

exem ptedundertheADA,orw henapersonisrequiredtobeidentified.

4. A personnotw earingam askw illbegivenaw arningforafirstoffense,secondandsubsequentoffenses

canresultinacitationw ithaforfeitureof$10 -$50 (w ithcoststhisequals$150.10 to$200.50).

5. T heow ner/operatorofanindoorlocationw herem asksarerequired,andw hodoesnotrequireaperson

to w ear am ask w hen inside the building,w illbe given aw arning for afirst offense; second and

subsequentoffensescanresultinacitationw ithaforfeitureof$50 to$250 (w ithcoststhisequals$200.50

to$452.50).

48 of 102



AgendaItem :
Com m itteeoftheW hole

DR AFT O R DIN A N CE

A N O R DIN A N CEA M EN DIN G S ECT IO N 11.02,“R ES ER VED,” O FCHA P T ER 11,“HEA L T H A N D

S A N IT A T IO N ” O FT HECIT Y O FBA R A BO O M U N ICIP A L CO DET O 11.02,“DECL A R A T IO N O FEM ER GEN CY

DU ET O CO VID-19 A N D CO VID-19 P A N DEM N IC HEA L T H AN D S A FET Y R EQ U IR EM EN T S ”

W hereas,onM arch12,2020,theGovernoroftheS tateofW isconsindeclaredapublichealthem ergency

intheS tateofW isconsinto protectthehealthand w ell-beingofitsresidentsfrom thenovelcoronavirusnam ed

CO VID-19,adangerousrespiratory illnessthatcaneasily transm itfrom persontoperson;and

W hereas,theW orldHealthO rganizationandtheU nitedS tatesDepartm entofHealthandHum anS ervices

havealsodeclaredapublichealthem ergency duetothespreadofCO VID-19;and

W hereas,the P resident ofthe U nited S tates,the U nited S tatesS urgeon General,the directorofthe

N ationalInstitute ofAllergy and InfectiousDiseases,the W isconsin Departm entofHealth S ervicesand the S auk

County HealthDepartm entallrecom m endw earingfacecoveringsinpublic;and

W hereas,onJuly 14,2020,the CentersforDiseaseControlandP revention,reportedthereisa“ grow ing

body ofevidence that cloth face coveringsprovide source control– that is,they help prevent the person from

earingthem askfrom spreadingCO VID-19 toothers,” and“ callsonallAm ericanstow earm asksto preventCO VID-

19 spread;” 4 and

W hereas,onJuly 14,2020,theS aukCounty HealthDepartm ent,w hichisalsotheHealthDepartm entfor

theCity ofBaraboo,reportedan“ alarm ingriseinnew casesofCO VID-19 inS aukCounty;” 5 and

W hereas,CO VID-19 posesanunprecedentedhealthandeconom icthreattotheresidentsandbusinesses

oftheCityofBarabooandthehealththreatisacontinuingoneascontem platedby §§ 323.11 and323.14(4),W is.

S tats.;and

W hereas,forthe foregoing reasonsitisdeclared thatthere isan em ergency existing w ithin the City of

Barabooasdefinedandregulatedby §323.11,W is.S tats,and

W hereas,to protect the health and econom y ofthe City ofBaraboo,requiring people in the City of

Barabootow earam askw henindoorsincertaincircum stancesisdeem ednecessaryandexpedientforthehealth,

safety,protection,andgeneralw elfareofpersonsw ithintheCityasw ellasnecessarytohelpkeepbusinessesand

theeconom y open.

N O W ,T HER EFO R E,theCom m onCounciloftheCity ofBaraboo,W isconsin,doordainasfollow s:

1. S ection 11.02,“ R eserved,” ofChapter11,“ Health and S anitation,” ofthe Baraboo M unicipalCode is

hereby am endedasfollow s:

11.02 CO VID-19 P AN DEM IC HEAL T H AN D S AFET Y R EQ U IR EM EN T S .

(1) Definitions.Asusedinthissection,thefollow ingw ordsandterm sshallbedefinedasfollow s:

a. “ Indoorspace” m eanstheinsideareaofany buildingorstructure.

4 https://w w w .cdc.gov/m edia/releases/2020/p0714-am ericans-to-w ear-m asks.htm l,lastaccessedJuly 22,2020
5 https://coviddata-saukpublichealth.hub.arcgis.com /,lastaccessedJuly 22,2020

49 of 102



AgendaItem :
Com m itteeoftheW hole

b. “ M ask” m eansaprotective covering m ade ofcloth or any otherrecom m ended

m aterialby theCentersforDiseaseControlandP reventionthatcoversperson’snose

andm outh.

c. “ M edicalCareP rovider” m eansalocalhealthofficer,physician,orregistered nurse,

asdefinedby §250.01(5),(6)and(7),W is.S tats.,respectively.

d. “ O pentothepublic” m eansanindoorspacethatisused inw holeorinpartforany

purpose and w hich the publiccustom arily hasaccessincluding,but not lim ited to,

businesses,restaurants,retailshops,hotelsor m otels,entertainm ent facilities,

governm entfacilities,schools

e. “ S ocialdistancing,” m eanspersonskeepingam inim um of6feetofdistancebetw een

them selvesatalltim esunlessthere isan im perm eable barrierseparation betw een

them .

f. “ Q ualifying vehicle” m eansaride-sharing vehicle,paratransit vehicle,taxi,school

busses,ride-sharingvehicle,orany otherfor-hirevehicle.

(2) M askR equirem ent.

a. Any person presentin the City ofBaraboo shallw earam askw hile inside an indoor

spaceopentothepublic.

b. Any person presentin the City ofBaraboo shallw earam askw hile inside an indoor

spacew heresocialdistancingcannotorisnotm aintained,w hetherornotthespace

isopentothepublic.

c. O w nersand operatorsofan indoorspace subjectto thisordinance shallrequire all

personsinthespacetow earam ask.

d. AlloperatorsofqualifyingvehiclespresentintheCity ofBaraboo shallw earam ask

w hen apassengerisin the vehicle and shallrequire allpassengersto w earam ask

w hileinthevehicle.

(3) Exceptions. T heexceptionstoS ection(2),above,arelim itedtothefollow ing:

a. P ersonsaged5 yearsoldandunder.

b. P ersonsw hohavebeenorderedby am edicalcareprovidertonotw earam askoris

exem ptfrom w earingam askundertheAm ericansw ithDisability Act.

c. P ersonsactively consum ingfoodorbeverages.

d. P ersonsundergoingm edicalordentalprocedures.

e. W heninsidearesidenceorm ultiunithousingbuilding.

f. W hen am ask affectsthe ability ofaperson w ho isdeaforhard ofhearing to

com m unicate.

g. W hen am ask w ould create areasonable safety risk orhazard forw ork related

reasons.

h. P ersonsundergoing an identity verification by alaw enforcem ent officerorw hen

purchasinggoodsorservicesthatrequireanidentificationverification.

i. W heneverotherw iseprohibitedby Federal,S tateorL ocallaw orregulation.

(4) R efusalofEntry orS ervice. T heow neroroperatorofany indoorspaceorqualifyingvehicle

hastherighttorefuseentry orservicetoany personw hofailstocom ply w iththisordinance.

50 of 102



AgendaItem :
Com m itteeoftheW hole

(5) S unset. T hisordinanceshallbeinfullforceandeffectfrom ___________ andshallrem ainin

effect until______________,unlessextended or earlier term inated or m odified by the

Com m onCouncil.

(6) P enalty.

a. ForafirstoffenseofS ection(2)(a),(b)or(d),above,apersonshallreceiveaw ritten

w arning. Forsecond and subsequentoffenses,upon conviction the person shallbe

subjecttoaforfeitureofnolessthan$10.00 andnom orethan$50.00 pluscosts.

b. ForafirstoffenseofS ection(2)(c),above,theow nerand/oroperatorshallreceivea

w ritten w arning. Forsecond and subsequent offenses,upon conviction the ow ner

and/oroperatorshallbe subjectto aforfeiture ofno lessthan $50.00 and no m ore

than$250.00 pluscosts.

51 of 102



City of Baraboo Treasurer's Report Investment 2020 7/15/2020Month June 2020

Bank Balance Bank

BANK INVESTMENTS Type Fund Account Term Maturity Rate BSB LGIP WF CFB SUM BWD PDS FBB PVL CLARE WCCU ICB CCF BMO FICA SCHWAB Grand Total

Alma Waite Account NOW account 820 104502957 Daily 0.49% 6,439.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,439.79

Alma Waite Trust Fund Cert of Deposit 820 6275826 36 months 7/8/21 2.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00

3861228 33 months 11/21/20 *2.05% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00

54962-27444 30 months 8/21/20 1.99% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,039.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,039.79

6900492354 31 months 9/22/20 2.25% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00

14890100-102 21 months 1/23/21 2.80% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,772.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,772.02

40032553 30 months 10/16/20 2.45% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116,181.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 116,181.50

7070300 24 months 10/16/21 2.30% 135,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 135,000.00

Investment Pool 820 856206-3 Daily 0.14% 0.00 38,680.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,680.17

Dana Investment 820 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00

CDA-Grant Accounts Checking 220 1000934/1146394 Daily none 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00

CDA-Loan Accounts (blank) 983 (blank) (blank) 699,042.54 170,039.69 0.00 55,700.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 924,782.37

Fire Benefit Fund Investment 900 126696102 Daily 0.05% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.50

Cert of Deposit 900 6900470891 11 months 5/1/21 1.10% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00

Investment Pool 900 856206-4 Daily 0.14% 0.00 18,850.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,850.56

Fire Equipment Fund Cert of Deposit 420 30087 36 months 3/28/21 2.47% 0.00 0.00 0.00 157,558.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 157,558.93

14890100-104 27 months 3/20/21 2.97% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 135,580.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 135,580.15

14890100-103 21 months 1/23/21 2.80% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,772.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,772.02

6380310 9 months 6/19/20 1.75% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14890100-107 25 months 10/14/21 2.33% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,723.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,723.34

40036181 13 months 6/17/20 2.33% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1406300 8 months 11/27/20 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00

Deposit Placement 420 10090686 Daily 0.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275,076.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275,076.85

Dana Investment 420 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 400,000.00

Friends of the Library Savings 940 103035891 Daily 0.10% 24,366.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,366.91

General Cash Account Checking / NOW 100 1000306/9830 Daily .04%/.49% 491,465.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 491,465.19

Deposit Placement 100 101066015 Daily 0.49% 2.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.64

General Fund Money Market 100 908-640 Daily 0.10% 0.00 0.00 103,794.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,794.80

86190136 Daily 0.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,008,268.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,008,268.74

163563 Daily 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 242,516.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 242,516.01

7481010 Daily 0.05% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,518.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,518.33

471582 Daily 0.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 253,633.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 253,633.82

10080968 Daily 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 410,336.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 410,336.99

525450 Daily 0.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,101.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,101.35

54962-07 Daily 0.55% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,931.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,931.33

5031443 Daily 0.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 321,428.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 321,428.70

20032292 Daily 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 611,051.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 611,051.51

2061232 Daily 0.10% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,671.74 0.00 0.00 103,671.74

Cert of Deposit 100 3846829 24 months 9/12/21 2.05% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

109508099 24 months 6/08/20 2.45% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1800441 24 months 9/12/20 2.40% 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

14890100-100 27 months 5/25/21 2.97% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 156,119.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 156,119.32

6375642 13 months 7/25/20 2.35% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

1386300 14 months 10/21/20 2.31% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

1805166 12 months 12/11/20 1.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

7758001399 6 months 7/16/20 1.65% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

107070345 28 months 6/25/22 1.95% 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

54962-108 12 months 4/20/21 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00

3873149 24 months 12/11/21 1.95% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

Investment Pool 100 856206-1 Daily 0.14% 0.00 935,177.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 935,177.23

Deposit Placement 100 104791111271 Daily 0.23% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 767,661.19 0.00 767,661.19

10090686 Daily 0.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,020,262.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,020,262.33

Dana Investment 100 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125,000.00 1,125,000.00

General Fund-Bond Issue Money Market 100 104557859 Daily 0.26% 303,594.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 303,594.13

Investment Pool 100 856206-2 Daily 0.14% 0.00 23,207.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,207.46

Library Building Fund Investment Pool 851 856206-6 Daily 0.14% 0.00 515,138.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 515,138.96

Dana Investment 851 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00

Library Segregated Fund NOW account 850 104551192 Daily 0.49% 142,865.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 142,865.64

Library Segregated Trust FundCert of Deposit 850 54962-105 12 months 5/23/21 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 231,224.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 231,224.14

9090108 12 months 4/27/21 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230,000.00

Park House Account NOW account 890 101001035 Daily 0.49% 10,814.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,814.78

Park Impact Fees Cert of Deposit 250 40032035 24 months 3/28/21 2.56% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,279.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,279.94

Park Kuenzi Estate Cert of Deposit 830 6264646 24 months 7/22/20 2.65% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,294.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,294.00

14890100-105 23 months 6/25/21 2.47% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,233.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,233.95

Park Segregated Fund Cert of Deposit 870 173747 11 months 2/17/21 1.20% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,107.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,107.12

NOW account 840/870 1000-888 Daily 0.49% 93,957.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93,957.02

Sewer Debt Service NOW account 960 104506359 Daily 0.49% 56,669.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,669.68

Sewer Depreciation Fund Cert of Deposit 960 54962-106 13 Months 8/30/20 2.34% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 181,732.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 181,732.84

Sewer Equipment Replacement FundCert of Deposit 960 54962-103 12 Months 3/1/21 1.70% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 243,896.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 243,896.95

54962-109 12 month 5/19/21 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 168,881.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 168,881.95

NOW account 960 104522281 Daily 0.49% 170,160.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 170,160.97

Dana Investment 960 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 400,000.00

Sewer General Cert of Deposit 960 1409700 8 months 01/15/21 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 253,936.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 253,936.01

Investment Pool 960 856206-7 Daily 0.14% 0.00 722,569.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 722,569.46

NOW account 960 104550099 Daily 0.49% 796,170.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 796,170.75

Dana Investment 960 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00

Stormwater Dana Investment 950 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00

Stormwater Equip ReplacementMoney Market 950 104565819 Daily 0.49% 182,709.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 182,709.89

Utilities Account Checking 960/970 101000292 Daily 0.04% 114,171.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 114,171.41

Water General Money Market 970 101153201 Daily 0.49% 481,121.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 481,121.43

Cert of Deposit 970 40032034 15 months 6/28/20 2.56% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7758000602 11 months 5/7/21 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 206,607.07 0.00 0.00 206,607.07

54962-0107 12 months 03/05/21 1.70% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315,446.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315,446.16

40037870 11 months 5/31/21 0.65% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 314,832.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 314,832.75

Investment Pool 970 856206-8 Daily 0.14% 0.00 106,272.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,272.93

Dana Investment 970 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 475,000.00 475,000.00

Grand Total 3,858,562.77 2,529,936.46 103,794.80 1,521,527.81 650,851.30 647,516.01 253,633.82 106,518.33 1,935,676.17 646,037.36 1,646,153.16 642,722.70 1,129,452.82 650,278.81 767,661.19 3,300,000.00 20,390,323.51

18.92% 12.41% 0.51% 7.46% 3.19% 3.18% 1.24% 0.52% 9.49% 3.17% 8.07% 3.15% 5.54% 3.19% 3.76% 16.18% Actual

Bank Rating ***** **** ***** ***** ***** ***** **** ***** ***** ***** **** *** *****

FDIC / State Insured 1,349,045.18 Unlimited 650,000.00 705,700.14 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 Unlimited 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 Unlimited Unlimited 12,289,372$

Collateral 6,654,215.00 2,553,151.00 1,000,000.00 496,000.00 4,800,951$

Brokerage Securites 3,300,000$

Maximum Investment 8,003,260.18 3,258,851.14 1,650,000.00 1,146,000.00 20,390,324$
Lori J Laux, Treasurer

52 of 102



TREASURER'S INVESTMENT TRANSACTION REPORT FOR JUNE 2020

Average Rate of Return on Current Deposits: Benchmarks:

Avg Term

Total Receipts: 351,805.30 General Funds: 8.0 M 1.14% LGIP 0.14%

Utility Funds: 13.4 M 0.95%

Total Disbursments: 1,385,042.73 Segregated Funds: 21.1 M 1.51% 90-day T-bill: 0.15%

Securities w/Dana 3.66 years 1.67%

All Funds: 12.4 M 1.16% 6M CD: 0.38%

Liquid: 57% 12M CD: 0.61%

Term: 43% 18M CD: 0.67%

Policy Objectives:

Safety: ▪ $3,300,000 has been invested in marketable securities with Dana Investments, these are not guaranteed.

Liquidity: ▪ Liquidity is rising as CD rates are not very strong.

Yield: ▪ CD rates are extremely low while getting through the pandemic. SBA securities have dropped drastically too.

TRANSACTIONS

# Action Type Identification Bank Acct # Note Term Maturity Date Rate Amount Interest

(1) Reinvest CD Fire Benefit BMO 6900470891 18 mos 6/1/2020 2.62% 80,000.00 Reinvest

New 11 mos 5/1/2021 1.10% 80,000.00 Reinvest

Comments:

(2) Reinvest CD Water Utility BMO 7758000602 Step Up - Blended rate 18 mos 6/7/2020 2.87% 203,252.15 Reinvest

New 11 mos 5/7/2021 1.00% 206,607.07 Reinvest

Comments:

(3) CLOSE CD General FBB 109508099 2 years 6/8/2020 2.45% 150,000.00 Pd to MM

Comments:

(4) CLOSE CD Fire Equipment CCF 40036161 13 mos 6/17/2020 2.33% 150,000.00 Reinvest

(5) CLOSE CD Fire Equipment ICB 6380310 9 mos 6/19/2020 1.75% 125,000.00 Reinvest

Transfer TO PREVAIL Insured-Sweep Cash Account Daily 0.85% 275,000.00 Reinvest

Comments:

(6) Reinvest CD Water Utility CCF 40032034 15 mos 6/28/2020 2.56% 304,970.22 Reinvest

New 11 mos 5/31/2021 0.65% 314,832.75 Reinvest

Comments:

INVESTMENT ADVISOR TRANSACTIONS

Yield to Worst

# Action Type Identification Price Rating Note Term/WAL Maturity Date Yield - Maturity Amount Interest

(1) BUY GNMA 785031 104.7500 NR Adjustable rate after 5 years 3.19 years 5/20/1950 1.44% 183,312.50 Monthly

15% Prepay

Comments: Monthly principal/interest payments

53 of 102



Shares/ PAR Identifier Description Unit Cost Current Cost Price Market Value Pct.
Assets

Income
Accrued

Cur.
Yield

Cash

Short Term Investments

Cash Equivalents

000009 Cash - Money Fund 282,634.69 282,634.69 8.53 .00 .01

Total Cash Equivalents 282,634.69 282,634.69 8.53 .00 .01

Total Short Term Investments 282,634.69 282,634.69 8.53 .00 .01

Bonds

Agency Bonds

Fixed Rate Agency

FHLMC Fixed Rate Agency

150,000 3134GBSW3 FREDDIE MAC 1.75% Due 12/22/2020 100.00 150,000.00 100.67 151,009.50 4.56 58.33 1.74

150,000.00 Total FHLMC Fixed Rate Agency 150,000.00 151,009.50 4.56 58.33 1.74

Total Fixed Rate Agency 150,000.00 151,009.50 4.56 58.33 1.74

Total Agency Bonds 150,000.00 151,009.50 4.56 58.33 1.74

Mortgage Bonds

Adjustable Rate Mortgages

FHLMC - Adjustable Rate Mortgages

8,304.74 31300MPF4 FH 849422 3.888% Due 02/01/2043 104.31 8,662.89 104.35 8,665.66 .26 54.69 3.73

17,838.15 31300MWE9 FH 849645 3.857% Due 06/01/2043 104.81 18,696.61 104.72 18,679.76 .56 115.13 3.68

26,815.45 31347AH72 FH 840254 3.934% Due 07/01/2043 103.75 27,821.02 104.63 28,056.74 .85 178.16 3.76

35,566.76 31347ATG9 FH 840551 3.756% Due 03/01/2045 103.19 36,700.47 104.12 37,032.22 1.12 221.69 3.61

157,844.21 31347A7L2 FH 840899 2.653% Due 11/01/2045 101.87 160,803.78 103.45 163,291.41 4.93 698.66 2.56

99,140.75 31326NF55 FH 2B7388 2.759% Due 01/01/2046 101.88 100,999.64 104.09 103,195.21 3.12 463.23 2.65

179,374.18 31288QES5 FH 841045 2.839% Due 11/01/2046 102.94 184,643.29 103.68 185,983.94 5.61 848.67 2.74

524,884.24 Total FHLMC - Adjustable Rate Mortgages 538,327.70 544,904.94 16.45 2,580.23 2.83

FNMA - Adjustable Rate Mortgages

141,911.63 3140J57K9 FN BM1797 3.604% Due 12/01/2035 102.81 145,902.89 105.83 150,182.24 4.53 412.00 3.41

48,608.00 3140J7UU7 FN BM3294 3.892% Due 06/01/2042 103.69 50,400.42 104.62 50,852.33 1.54 152.40 3.72

25,604.05 3138XMRB8 FN AV9481 3.305% Due 07/01/2043 103.56 26,516.16 102.24 26,177.84 .79 68.17 3.23

141,775.04 3140J9B91 FN BM4563 3.475% Due 03/01/2044 102.00 144,610.55 103.33 146,494.31 4.42 396.87 3.36

9,892.47 3138ETLW4 FN AL8440 3.863% Due 07/01/2044 103.50 10,238.70 103.96 10,284.51 .31 30.78 3.72

18,909.89 3138ERWF3 FN AL9645 3.789% Due 07/01/2044 103.75 19,619.03 103.90 19,647.47 .59 57.72 3.65

145,192.36 3140JA2J6 FN BM6176 2.988% Due 01/01/2045 102.69 149,094.39 103.11 149,704.79 4.52 349.48 2.90

531,893.44 Total FNMA - Adjustable Rate Mortgages 546,382.14 553,343.49 16.71 1,467.42 3.29

GNMA - Adjustable Rate Mortgages

61,282.06 36225CX92 G2 80703 3.875% Due 06/20/2033 103.12 63,197.11 104.64 64,127.38 1.94 191.29 3.70

67,506.93 36225C4B9 G2 80817 3% Due 01/20/2034 103.34 69,764.18 103.65 69,971.74 2.11 163.14 2.89

39,187.01 36225EN40 G2 82210 3.125% Due 11/20/2038 102.75 40,264.66 104.57 40,977.62 1.24 98.65 2.99

42,211.85 36225EQ47 G2 82274 3% Due 01/20/2039 102.63 43,319.93 104.54 44,126.83 1.33 102.01 2.87

51,067.10 36225EUG5 G2 82382 3.25% Due 09/20/2039 102.69 52,439.54 104.87 53,555.09 1.62 133.70 3.10

31,685.28 36225EVG4 G2 82414 3.125% Due 10/20/2039 103.81 32,893.27 104.67 33,165.43 1.00 79.76 2.99

94,947.81 36179SVH7 G2 MA4216 3% Due 01/20/2047 100.75 95,659.92 103.58 98,342.48 2.97 229.46 2.90

175,000 3622AAPQ1 G2 785031 3% Due 05/20/2050 104.75 183,312.50 104.75 183,312.50 5.53 422.92 2.86

562,888.04 Total GNMA - Adjustable Rate Mortgages 580,851.11 587,579.07 17.74 1,420.93 3.00

Total Adjustable Rate Mortgages 1,665,560.95 1,685,827.50 50.89 5,468.58 3.04

Total Mortgage Bonds 1,665,560.95 1,685,827.50 50.89 5,468.58 3.04

Ð¿¹» ï ±ºî

Î»°±®¬ ¿ ±ºæ ðêñíðñîðîð

Ü¿²¿ ×²ª»¬³»²¬ ß¼ª·±®ô ×²½ò
ÐÑÎÌÚÑÔ×Ñ ØÑÔÜ×ÒÙÍ

Ð±®¬º±´·±æ îìçí ó Ý·¬§ ±º Þ¿®¿¾±± Î»»®ª» Ú«²¼

54 of 102



Shares/ PAR Identifier Description Unit Cost Current Cost Price Market Value Pct.
Assets

Income
Accrued

Cur.
Yield

Small Business Administration Bonds

Adjustable Rate - SBAs

Prime Rate

26,372.88 83164KNU3 SBA 508503 2.575% Due 12/25/2024 105.69 27,872.83 100.78 26,579.49 .80 112.30 2.55

136,073.11 83164FVQ4 SBA 505123 1% Due 12/25/2025 100.19 136,328.26 100.12 136,238.84 4.11 225.07 1.00

68,002.35 83164JF50 SBA 507388 1.75% Due 10/25/2030 104.13 70,807.46 100.54 68,369.49 2.06 195.77 1.74

140,574.06 83164MUT4 SBA 510494 0.9% Due 05/25/2031 100.88 141,804.09 100.14 140,769.31 4.25 208.12 .90

126,021.83 83165ABR4 SBA 521648 1.1% Due 09/25/2034 100.25 126,336.86 99.46 125,338.42 3.78 227.82 1.11

191,415.68 83164MU72 SBA 510506 0.6% Due 12/25/2034 100.00 191,415.68 99.29 190,062.75 5.74 188.75 .60

41,787.45 83164LFB2 SBA 509162 2.575% Due 12/25/2036 106.44 44,477.54 103.08 43,075.30 1.30 176.71 2.50

59,227.41 83164LSA0 SBA 509513 1.75% Due 06/25/2039 106.00 62,781.06 100.40 59,465.56 1.80 173.00 1.74

32,986.60 83164LSW2 SBA 509533 1.855% Due 07/25/2039 104.25 34,388.54 99.72 32,893.61 .99 100.47 1.86

64,514.09 83164LXM8 SBA 509684 2% Due 06/25/2040 105.81 68,263.96 101.17 65,266.58 1.97 211.83 1.98

142,514.16 83164MUL1 SBA 510487 0.65% Due 10/25/2044 100.00 142,514.16 101.11 144,091.37 4.35 152.06 .64

1,029,489.62 Total Prime Rate 1,046,990.44 1,032,150.72 31.16 1,971.90 1.16

Total Adjustable Rate - SBAs 1,046,990.44 1,032,150.72 31.16 1,971.90 1.16

Fixed Rate - SBAs

Prime Rate

128,424.61 83164MSW0 SBA 510433 0.75% Due 06/25/2029 100.37 128,906.19 101.38 130,194.30 3.93 158.58 .74

128,424.61 Total Prime Rate 128,906.19 130,194.30 3.93 158.58 .74

Total Fixed Rate - SBAs 128,906.19 130,194.30 3.93 158.58 .74

Total Small Business Administration Bonds 1,175,896.63 1,162,345.02 35.09 2,130.48 1.11

Total Bonds 2,991,457.58 2,999,182.02 90.54 7,657.39 2.23

Total Portfolio 3,274,092.27 3,281,816.71

Paydown Receivable 30,589.63 30,589.63

Interest Accrued 7,657.39 7,657.39

Dividends Accrued 0.00 0.00

Total Portfolio with Accruals & Receivables 3,312,339.29 3,320,063.73

Ð¿¹» î ±ºî

Î»°±®¬ ¿ ±ºæ ðêñíðñîðîð

Ü¿²¿ ×²ª»¬³»²¬ ß¼ª·±®ô ×²½ò
ÐÑÎÌÚÑÔ×Ñ ØÑÔÜ×ÒÙÍ

Ð±®¬º±´·±æ îìçí ó Ý·¬§ ±º Þ¿®¿¾±± Î»»®ª» Ú«²¼

55 of 102



Ó ¿®µ »¬ Ý ± ¬

Ð±®¬º± ·́± Ê¿́«»±² ðêñî è ñî ðïç ü î ôééç ôéïðòç ð ü î ôéè ç ôî êç òêî

Ý ±²¬®·¾«¬·±² ñÉ ·¬̧ ¼®¿© ¿́ ü ì êì ôí ì ì òïë ü ì êì ôí ì ì òïë

×²¬»®» ¬ ü éë ôî î ë òïð ü éë ôî î ë òïð

Ü ·ª ·¼»²¼ ü ðòðð ü ðòðð

Ë ²®»¿́·¦»¼ Ù ¿·²ñÔ ±  ü ïì ôç è î òè ç ü ðòðð

Î »¿́·¦»¼ Ù ¿·²ñÔ ±  øü ïî ôïç í òç î ÷ øü ïì ôì ç ì òïç ÷

Ý ¸¿²¹»·² ß ½½®«»¼ ×²½±³ » øü î ôððë òí ç ÷ øü î ôððë òí ç ÷

Ð±®¬º± ·́± Ê¿́«»±² ðêñí ðñî ðî ð ü í ôí î ðôðêí òéí ü í ôí ïî ôí í ç òî ç

Ì±¬¿́ Ù ¿·² ü éêôððè òêè ü ë è ôéî ë òë î

Ë ²¿²²«¿́·¦»¼ Î »¬«®² Ú ±® ¬̧ »Ð»®·±¼ î òêê û î òðéû

ß ²²«¿́·¦»¼ Ý ¿ ¸ Ú ±́© Ç·»́¼ î òðð û

Ì¸»·²º±®³ ¿¬·±²  »¬º±®¬̧ ¿¾±ª »· ¾¿ »¼ «°±² ·²º±®³ ¿¬·±² ¾»́·»ª »¼ ¬± ¾»¿½½«®¿¬»¿²¼ ®»́·¿¾ »́¾«¬© »¼± ²±¬¹«¿®¿²¬»»·¬ ¿½½«®¿½§ò

Ú ®±³ Ö«²»î è ôî ðïç ¬± Ö«²»í ðôî ðî ð

Ü ¿²¿×²ª » ¬³ »²¬ß ¼ª · ±®  ô×²½ò
Ð»®º±®³ ¿²½»Î »°±®¬

Ù ®±  ±º Ú »»

Ð±®¬º± ·́±æî ì ç í ó Ý ·¬§ ±º Þ ¿®¿¾±± Î » »®ª »Ú «²¼

56 of 102



B araboo Fire D epartment

M onthlyReport-Ju ne 2020

Ju ne Y earto D ate Totals Y earto D ate P ercentage

IncidentResponses 2020 2019 2019 2020 Increase/D ecrease

Fire,O ther 0 0 0 0 2020

B u ild ingFire 1 9 12 7 23 Fire 12.7 8 %

Fu elbu rner/boilermalfu nction,fire confined 0 0 0 1

Fire in M obile H ome u sed as aFixed Stru ctu re 0 0 0 0 44 Rescu e 24.44%

Fire in Stru ctu res otherthan B u ild ing 0 0 0 0 9 H az M at 5.00%

C ookingFire 0 4 8 2 35 A larm 19.44%

C himneyFire 0 0 0 0 52 O ther 28 .8 9%

V ehicle Fire 1 5 8 4 6 M u tu alA id 3.33%

W ild land Fire 1 4 5 4

TrashorRu bbishFire C ontained 1 0 0 1 2019

O u tsid e Ru bbish,TrashorW aste Fire 0 0 0 0 33 Fire 8 .97 %

D u mpsterorotherTrashReceptacle Fire 1 0 0 1 10 8 Rescu e 29.35%

O u tsid e Storage Fire 0 0 0 0 21 H az M at 5.7 1%

O u tsid e Equ ipmentFire 0 0 0 2

O u tsid e Gas orV aporC ombu stion Explosion 0 0 0 0

O verpressu re ru ptu re of steam boiler 0 0 0 1 62 A larm 16.8 5%

M ed icalA ssist 6 6 35 18 131 O ther 35.60%

V ehicle C rash 4 25 55 20 13 M u tu alA id 3.53%

M otorvehicle/ped estrian crash 1 1 1 2

SearchforP erson on L and 0 0 1 0

Extrication of V ictim(s)from B u ild ing/Stru ctu re 0 0 0 1

Extrication from V ehicles 0 3 7 0

Extrication,O ther 0 0 0 0

ElevatorRescu e 0 1 3 1 TotalM embers 33

W ater/Ice Rescu e 2 0 3 2 M ilitaryL eave 1

H ighA ngle Rescu e 0 0 3 0 N etM embers 32

H azard ou s M aterial 3 4 16 6

C arbon M onoxid e Incid ent 1 3 5 3

H azard ou s C all,O ther 2 12 24 6

V ehicle A ccid ent-GeneralC leanu p 0 7 10 2

A nimalRescu e 1 0 0 1

W aterP roblem,O ther 0 1 1 0

Smoke orO d orRemoval 1 2 2 2

Sevice C all,O ther 0 3 3 0

L ock-ou t 0 0 0 0

A ssistP olice 0 9 14 5

P u blic Service 1 8 8 1

Unau thorized B u rning 0 3 4 8

A u thorized B u rning 0 3 4 1

Good IntentC all 0 12 23 0

D ispatched /C ancelled 2 20 35 17

H azM atrelease investigation w/no H azM at 0 0 0 5

N o Incid entfou nd on arrivalatd ispatchad d ress 2 0 0 6

W rongL ocation 0 0 0 0

Smoke Scare,O d orof Smoke 0 0 1 2

Steam,V apor,FogorD u stthou ghtto be Smoke 0 0 0 1

M aliciou s A larm 1 2 2 1

B omb Threat 0 0 0 0

A larm 3 24 42 21

C arbon M onoxid e A larm 1 10 18 13

L ightningStrike 0 2 2 0

Severe W eatherStand by 0 0 0 0

M u tu alA id -C ity 0 6 9 3

M u tu alA id -Ru ral 1 3 4 3

A u tomatic M u tu alA id 1 0 0 2

M u tu alA id B x A larms System (M A B A S) 0 0 0 4

Totals 38 192 368 18 0 -6.25%

0 E xposu re Fires

368 TotalIncidents

IncidentResponses byM u nicipality TotalIncidents P ercent

C ityof B araboo 23 60.53% 113 62.7 8 %

V illage of W estB araboo 3 7 .8 9% 19 10.56%

Town of B araboo 7 18 .42% 19 10.56%

Town of Fairfield 0 0.00% 5 2.7 8 %

Town of Greenfield 3 7 .8 9% 11 6.11%

Town of Su mpter 0 0.00% 1 0.56%

M u tu alA id -C ity 0 0.00% 3 1.67 %

M u tu alA id -Ru ral 1 2.63% 3 1.67 %

A u tomtic M u tu alA id 1 2.63% 2 1.11%

M u tu alA id B x A larms System (M A B A S) 0 0.00% 4 2.22%

Totals 38 100.00% 18 0 100.00%

Fire D epartmentM embership

57 of 102



B araboo Fire D epartment

M onthlyReport-Ju ne 2020

Fire Inspections Janu ary Febru ary M arch A pril M ay Ju ne Ju ly A u gu st S ept. O ct. N ov. D ec

C ity of B araboo 7 8 135 92 7 113 212

V illage of W estB araboo 117 13 1 0 2 4

Town of B araboo 1 1 0 1 23 8

Town of Fairfield 2 2 0 0 3 3

Town of Greenfield 0 0 0 0 1 4

Town of Su mpter 0 0 0 0 1 0

Totals 198 151 93 8 143 231 0 0 0 0 0 0

TotalInspections Y earto D ate 8 24

N u mber N u mber N u mber Total

Fire P revention E du cation -C u rrentM onth of A ctivities of A du lts of C hildren P articipants

Fire Extingu isherand Fire Safety Training 0 0 0 0

Fire Safety P resentations 1 2 2 4

Fire Safety H ou se Training 0 0 0 0

O ther(O pen H ou se) 0 0 0 0

P u blic C P R C lass 0 0 0 0

Grand Totals 1 2 2 4

42

4

N u mberof N u mberof

S moke A larms C O A larms Total

InstallS moke and C arbon M onoxide A larms 0 0 0

6 Y earto D ate Total

TotalFire S afetyC ontacts Y earto D ate

58 of 102



Finance Department Memorandum

To: Ed Geick, Interim City Administrator

From: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director,

Date: July 28, 2020

Re: June 30, 2020 General Fund Financial Highlights

Includes General Fund, General Debt Service and Capital Projects

Revenues
At the end of the 2nd quarter, revenues are generally expected to be 50% of the 2020 budget. However, due to the
nature of our operations, revenues trend differently. If revenues are less than 50%, the report highlights them in
yellow. In those instances, a comment is provided to offer assertions, rationalizations, concerns or passes due to
insignificance.

Revenues are overall 54.58% of budget (Favorable)

Expenditures
At the end of the 2nd quarter, expenditures are generally expected to be 50% of the 2020 budget. However, due to
the nature of our operations, expenditures trend differently. If expenditures are greater than 50%, the report
highlights them in yellow. In those instances, a comment is provided to offer assertions, rationalizations, concerns
or passes due to insignificance.

Expenditures are overall 40.53% of budget (Favorable)

Summary
Total Revenues: $10,637,402
Total Expenditures: $ 7,899,931
Net revenues over expenditures: $ 2,737,471

59 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment
General Government
General Government General Property Taxes 6,976,687 - 6,976,687 6,976,687 100.00
General Government Omitted Taxes - - - - - Pass

General Government Mobile Home Fees 96,024 - 96,024 41,950 43.69

Tyler Technologies is responsible for

submitting invoices to Sterling Properties

(Blackhawk Manor) monthly. An invoice

was not sent out for March, and we haven't

received May and June's payment. We

project a deficit of $1K by year end.

General Government Managed Forest Land Tax 139 - 139 3 2.30

We typically receive these funds in August.

We have not received notification regarding

any adjustments to the timeline or

payments.

General Government Taxes from Utilities 324,500 - 324,500 - -

We typically receive this payment in

December. We have not received

notification from the State regarding any

adjustments to the timeline or payments.

General Government Tax from Other Tax Exempt Enti 64,350 - 64,350 25,174 39.12

Village Square Apartments and Highpointe

Commons have paid. Corson Square and

Donahue typically booked at year end.

Roughly 39 percent is reasonable.

General Government State Shared Taxes 1,735,844 - 1,735,844 - -

State shared aid is typically received in two

payments. One in July; the other in

November. We have not received

notification from the State regarding any

adjustments to the timeline or payments.
General Government Personal Property Aid 57,802 - 57,802 57,802 100.00

General Government Exempt Computer Aid 48,371 - 48,371 - -

Exempt Computer Aid is typically received

in July. We have not received notification

from the State regarding any adjustments to

the timeline or payments.
General Government Video Service Provider Aid 15,918 - 15,918 - - First year for this revenue
General Government Medicaid portion of State Aid - - - - - Pass

General Government Local Transportation Aid 716,976 - 716,976 358,002 49.93

Local Transportation Aid is received on a

quarterly basis. Assuming all quarterly

payments are level, there will be a deficit of

roughly $972 by year end.

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Revenues
June 30, 2020

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

60 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Revenues
June 30, 2020

General Government Connecting Highway Aids 70,460 - 70,460 35,230 50.00
General Government Payment for Municipal Services 106,667 - 106,667 106,465 99.81

General Government Other Local Govt Grants 7,000 - 7,000 - -

CVMIC grants are available to the City.

The $5K grant is anticipated and typically

paid after September. The $2K grant takes

a little more work to receive and is

competitive. There is a chance we will not

see the $2K by year end.

General Government Liquor & Malt Beverage License 22,200 - 22,200 21,162 95.32

COVID: The majority of revenue is

received after 1st quarter. Deficit

anticipated by year end of $1,038

General Government Operator License (Bartender) 13,150 - 13,150 4,621 35.14

COVID: We are seeing a decline in

licenses with restaurants and bars being

closed during 2nd quarter due to the COVID

pandemic. However, the Clerk anticipates a

slight increase in July dependent upon

establishments reopening.

General Government Cigarette License 1,400 - 1,400 1,100 78.57

Revenues typically occur after April 1st.

Anticipate a deficit of $300 by year end

General Government Cable Television License 143,282 - 143,282 35,755 24.95

Charter Communications TV franchise fee

is received quarterly. $4K less compared to

this time last year. May see a deficit of

$262 by year end.
General Government Mobile Home Park License 1,580 - 1,580 1,580 100.00

General Government Taxi License 90 - 90 80 88.89

There are only 8 Baraboo Transit vehicles.

Rickshaw - Baraboo Tours has not paid yet.

A deficit of $10 is anticipated by year end.

General Government Weights & Measures License 5,410 - 5,410 420 7.76

The application fees and license fees are in

this account. License fees are typically

received in November each year. 8% is

reasonable.
General Government Electrical License - - - - - Pass

General Government Miscellaneous License 3,060 - 3,060 1,288 42.08

Chicken, events, street use, right of way &

second hand dealer licenses are in this

account. This account is in line with prior

year 2nd Quarter, 42% is reasonable.
General Government Court Fines & Forfeitures 50,000 - 50,000 28,754 57.51

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

61 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Revenues
June 30, 2020

General Government Sale of Maps & Supplies 100 - 100 1 0.74 Pass
General Government Publication Fee 950 - 950 775 81.58
General Government Other General Government 1,350 - 1,350 677 50.15
General Government Intergov Charges (Loc Gov) 2,000 - 2,000 2,000 100.00
General Government Contributions from Ambulance 43,700 - 43,700 21,854 50.01

General Government Interest from TIFs 180 - 180 - -

A journal entry is typically entered at year

end for this amount.

General Government Other Dividend Interest Inc 4,000 - 4,000 219 5.48

Rebates and Cooperative Dividends are in

this line. Activity is based on spending.

Anticipate a deficit of roughly $3K by year

end.

General Government Rents and Leases 26,467 - 26,467 8,371 31.63

Anticipate $16,742 for tower rent by year

end. We will see a budget deficit by year

end of roughly $10K.
General Government Rental of Property 1,525 - 1,525 1,525 100.00
General Government Sale of Assets - - - - - Pass
General Government Sale of Property - - - 700 700.00
General Government Insurance Recoveries - 5,470 5,470 6,670 121.94
General Government Donations and Contributions - - - - - Pass
General Government Purchase Card Rebate 11,000 - 11,000 6,912 62.84

General Government Insurance Premium Refund/Adj 25,000 - 25,000 2,562 10.25

A Workers Comp audit will be performed in

December. Last year we realized a $22K

refund. We hope to realize the same this

year. We received a $3K dividend from

CVMIC in the 1st Quarter, this year.

Roughly 10% is reasonable.
General Government Refund of Prior Years Expense - - - 537 536.54
General Government Proceeds from Notes 117,000 - 117,000 - - Pass
General Government Transfer from Debt Service - - - - - Pass
General Government Transfer from TIF - - - - - Pass
General Government Transfer from Capital Projects - - - - - Pass
General Government Transfer from Land Development - - - - - Pass
General Government Transfer from Capital Equip - - - - - Pass
General Government Transfer from Airport Operatng - - - - - Pass
General Government Transfer from Alma Waite - - - - - Pass
General Government Transfer from TIF Incentive - - - - - Pass

General Government Fund Balance Applied 628,504 43,732 672,236 - -

Planned spenddown of fund balance to be

realized at year end, if needed.

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

62 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Revenues
June 30, 2020

General Government Fund Balance Applied-Designate 39,897 - 39,897 - -

Planned spenddown of fund balance to be

realized at year end, if needed.
General Government General Property Taxes 1,740,437 - 1,740,437 1,740,437 100.00
General Government Contributions from Utilities 393,288 - 393,288 40,700 10.35 Fully anticipated by year end.
General Government Interest from Utilities - - - - - Pass
General Government Transfers 1,110,648 - 1,110,648 - - Fully anticipated by year end.
General Government General Property Taxes 72,200 - 72,200 72,200 100.00
General Government State Development Grant - - - - - Pass
General Government Intergov Charges (Loc Gov) - - - - - Pass
General Government Sale of Assets - - - - - Pass
General Government Transfers 2,432,178 59,196 2,491,374 - - Fully anticipated by year end.
General Government Sale of Assets 1,485 - 1,485 1,288 86.70
General Government Transfers 173,253 - 173,253 - - Fully anticipated by year end.

General Government Total 17,286,072 108,398 17,394,470 9,603,500 55.21

Finance Department

Finance Room Tax 10,000 - 10,000 3,046 30.46

COVID: The City receives quarterly room

tax at the end of the month following each

quarter. A $5K deficit is anticipated by year

end.
Finance Interest & Penalties on Taxes 500 - 500 23,673 4,734.66
Finance Dog & Cat License 10,000 - 10,000 7,849 78.49
Finance Pet License Late Fees 850 - 850 1,061 124.82

Finance Special Assessment Letter Fees 6,500 - 6,500 2,800 43.08

This revenue has two main sources. Fees

that are paid up front and fees that are part

of a quarterly billing. The revenue for 1st

quarter was in line with prior year. 2nd

quarter is lagging by roughly $2K.
Finance Other General Government 800 - 800 298 37.26 Pass
Finance Contributions from Sewer 11,735 - 11,735 11,735 100.00 Fully anticipated by year end.
Finance Contributions from Water 11,735 - 11,735 11,735 100.00 Fully anticipated by year end.
Finance Contributions from Stormwater 11,735 - 11,735 11,735 100.00

Finance Interest on Investments 180,200 - 180,200 58,817 32.64

COVID: Interest has been impacted by the

substantial decrease in rates attributed to

COVID pandemic. The interest projection

as of 2nd Quarter to year end is roughly

$120K, or a roughly $60K budget deficit.

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

63 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Revenues
June 30, 2020

Finance Interest on Special Assessment 50 - 50 239 477.24
Finance Interest on A/R 1,200 - 1,200 910 75.80

Finance Department Total 245,305 - 245,305 133,898 54.58

City Attorney
City Attorney Attorney Fees 19,350 - 19,350 19,350 100.00

City Attorney Total 19,350 - 19,350 19,350 100.00

City Administrator
City Administrator Planning Grant - - - - - Pass
City Administrator Development Review Fees - - - 70 70.00
City Administrator Fund Balance Applied - - - - - Pass

City Administrator Total - - - 70 -

Economic Development
Economic Development Intergov Charges (Loc Gov) - - - - - Pass
Economic Development Transfer from Land Development - - - - - Pass

Economic Development Fund Balance Applied-Marketing 10,000 14,000 24,000 - -

This source of revenue comes from

restricted funds and represents a

spenddown of that reserve. Pass.
Economic Development Total 10,000 14,000 24,000 - -

Police Department
Police Police Grant - COPS Grant - - - - - Pass
Police Police Training 4,300 - 4,300 - - Fully anticipated by year end.

Police Police Grant 17,900 2,500 20,400 7,222 35.40

Police participation in grants is part of a

taskforce approach with other county

entities. The Chief indicates we are fine

through June. Since the State runs on a

different budget cycle, there is a little

uncertainty (offset by PD OT reduction).
Police Bicycle License - - - - - Pass
Police Parking Violations 34,000 - 34,000 18,237 53.64

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

64 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Revenues
June 30, 2020

Police Police Fees 1,200 - 1,200 28 2.31

The Chief is uncertain about this revenue

being able to meet budget by year end. The

fees are derived from record requests. The

record requests are now digital, which has a

negative impact on revenue for there is no

charge for digital.

Police Transport Services 12,000 - 12,000 3,786 31.55

COVID: Transport of mental commitments

is down due to COVID 19. The Chief

anticipates seeing an increase in this line by

year end. Any reduction to this line is offset

by a reduction in cost. 32% is reasonable.
Police Sale of Assets 5,000 - 5,000 7,808 156.16
Police Donations and Contributions - - - - - Pass
Police Fund Balance Applied - - - - - Pass
Police Donations - Designated - 1,310 1,310 200 15.27 Fully anticipated by year end.
Police Fund Bal Applied-Desig Bike - - - - - Pass

Police Canine Unit Contributions 14,250 - 14,250 180 1.26

The Chief still anticipates receiving

donations this year. 1% is reasonable.
Police Donations-Designate Prop/Equip - 2,540 2,540 - - Fully anticipated by year end.
PS/Admin Building Transfers - - - - - Pass

Police Department Total 88,650 6,350 95,000 37,461 39.43

Fire Department

Fire Fire Insurance Tax (2% Dues) 61,388 - 61,388 - -

The payments are not expected to be

received until July, 2020. We anticipate a

slight deficit of roughly $2K by year end.
Fire Fire Grant - - - - - Pass
Fire Emergency Mgmt Grant - - - - - Pass
Fire DNR Grant 600 - 600 923 153.75
Fire Fire Dept Fees 300 - 300 1,771 590.40
Fire Weather Radios 75 - 75 51 68.24

Fire Fire Rescue Fees 1,186 - 1,186 - -

The City Attorney and Fire Chief have

drafted an Ordinance that must first go to

the Public Safety Commission and then to

Finance/Council for approval. We anticipate

receipt by year end.
Fire Intergov Charge (Fire) 208,296 - 208,296 106,522 51.14

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

65 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Revenues
June 30, 2020

Fire Sale of Assets 300 - 300 175 58.33
Fire Insurance Recoveries 3,500 11,170 14,670 14,586 99.43
Fire Transfer from Fire Equipment - - - - - Pass
Fire Transfer from Capital Equip - - - - - Pass

Fire Donations - Designated - - - 4,610 4,610.00

This amount is restricted and will not be

used for operating shortages.
Fire Transfer from PS Impact - - - - - Pass

Fire Department Total 275,645 11,170 286,815 128,638 44.85

Inspection & Zoning
Inspection & Zoning Building Permit 50,000 - 50,000 58,986 117.97
Inspection & Zoning Zoning/Cond Use/Variance 3,000 - 3,000 1,150 38.33 Pass
Inspection & Zoning Inspection Fees - - - - - Pass

Inspection & Zoning Total 53,000 - 53,000 60,136 113.46

Engineering
Engineering Local Road Improvements - - - - - Pass

Engineering Excavating Permit 5,000 - 5,000 3,800 76.00

Activity is not realized until summer

months.
Engineering Sale of Maps & Supplies - - - 10 9.53 Pass
Engineering Engineering Fees 5,000 - 5,000 1,471 29.42 Fully anticipated by year end.
Engineering Local Road Improvements - - - - - Pass
Engineering Curb & Gutter Assessment 28,287 - 28,287 6,375 22.54 Reasonable
Engineering Urban Development - - - - - Pass

Engineering Total 38,287 - 38,287 11,656 30.44

Public Works
Street Department Recycling Grant 35,000 - 35,000 35,123 100.35

Street Department Vehicle Registration Fee 187,500 - 187,500 29,645 15.81

Fees were not anticipated to begin until

May. The budget was based on fees

beginning in March. $37K deficit anticipated

by year end.
Street Department Public Works Maint Charges 4,000 1,225 5,225 7,060 135.12
Street Department Sale of Garbage Carts 6,000 - 6,000 5,414 90.23
Street Department Sale of Assets 5,500 - 5,500 7,200 130.91
Street Department Sale of Recyclables 1,000 - 1,000 1,719 171.86
Street Department Transfer from Capital Projects - - - - - Pass
Public Works Sale of Assets - - - - - Pass

Public Works Total 239,000 1,225 240,225 86,161 35.87

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

66 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Revenues
June 30, 2020

Library

Library Library Grant 525 - 525 - -

Director anticipates receiving this grant in

June.
Library Sauk County Library Aid 303,855 - 303,855 304,228 100.12

Library Library 27,000 - 27,000 7,131 26.41

COVID: The Director indicates that the

COVID pandemic has had an impact with

this revenue. Now that the Library has

curbside service, revenue will resume, but

at year end may result in deficit. Anticipate

a deficit of roughly $12K
Library Donations and Contributions - - - - - Pass
Library Transfer from Lib Seg - - - - - Pass
Library Fund Balance Applied-Surplus - - - - - Pass

Library Total 331,380 - 331,380 311,359 93.96

Parks
Parks Forestry Grant - 5,500 5,500 - - We will have this grant by year end.
Parks DNR Grant - - - - - Pass

Parks Parks 10,800 - 10,800 2,145 19.86

Refunds due to COVID have caused a

decline in this revenue. Director is cutting

back on expenses to offset the decrease in

revenue.

Parks Dog Park Fees 5,300 - 5,300 2,436 45.96

COVID: Anticipate deficit of roughly $2K by

year end.

Parks Zoo Concessions 5,650 - 5,650 - -

COVID: Concessions typically show

activity in the 2nd Quarter. This account is

lagging behind compared to this time last

year by roughly $2K.
Parks Timber Sales - 4,242 4,242 4,242 100.00
Parks Rents and Leases 61,000 - 61,000 30,434 49.89 Pass
Parks Sale of Assets - - - 30 30.00 Pass
Parks Donations and Contributions - - - - - Pass
Parks Transfer from Park Dev/Impact - - - - - Pass

Parks Transfer from Capital Equip 12,500 - 12,500 3,456 27.65

City Treasurer to make entry before year

end.
Parks Transfer from Alma Waite 4,500 - 4,500 4,500 100.00

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

67 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Revenues
June 30, 2020

Parks Transfer from Park Segregated - 5,500 5,500 - -

Funds to be transferred upon receipt of the

$5,500 forestry grant as local share. Should

be realized by year end.

Parks DNR Grant - 186,183 186,183 - -

River walk Bridge Project (Notice from

grant in Fall) and Kayak launch project

(Notice from grant in Fall)
Parks Sale of Assets - 157,798 157,798 141,548 89.70

Parks Fund Balance Applied 33,000 202,177 235,177 33,000 14.03

Transfer from restricted fund balance and

debt proceeds to happen upon completion

of the River walk Bridge Project and Kayak

launch
Parks Total 132,750 561,400 694,150 221,791 31.95

Recreation
Recreation Contributions - Senior program - - - - - Pass

Recreation Swimming Pool 59,500 (59,500) - - -

COVID: Swimming Pool pass sales are

typically not realized until June. However,

with the COVID pandemic, the Pool may

remain closed. Director indicates the lack of

revenues will be offset by a decline in the

related expenses.

Recreation Recreation 54,370 - 54,370 18,262 33.59

COVID: Normally 75% of programs are

during the summer. Director anticipates a

decline due to the COVID pandemic, but will

be offset by related expenses. Anticipated

deficit of roughly $30K by year end.

Recreation Weight Room 13,000 - 13,000 4,411 33.93

COVID: The gym was closed and

membership is down. Anticipate deficit of

roughly $5K by year end.
Recreation Vending Machines 1,040 - 1,040 712 68.48

Recreation Total 127,910 (59,500) 68,410 23,385 34.18
Total Revenues 18,847,349 643,043 19,490,392 10,637,402 54.58

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

68 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment
General Government
General Fund Council 39,643 - 39,643 19,505 49.20
General Fund Mayor 14,345 - 14,345 5,958 41.54
General Fund Data Processing 121,266 - 121,266 37,046 30.55
General Fund Ambulance 324,621 - 324,621 162,311 50.00

General Fund Airport 39,897 - 39,897 39,897 100.00

The City pays 1 lump sum amount during 1st

quarter. 100% is reasonable.

General Fund Cemetery 29,000 - 29,000 29,000 100.00

The City pays 1 lump sum amount during 1st

quarter. 100% is reasonable.
General Fund Cultural Expense - - - - -

General Fund Celebrations & Entertainment 1,530 - 1,530 1,181 77.16

American Legion flags are paid and no other

expenditures anticipated. 77% is reasonable.

Anticipated budget surplus of roughly $300 by

year end.
General Fund Cable TV 30,000 - 30,000 12,500 41.67

General Fund UW Campus 60,000 - 60,000 60,000 100.00

The City pays 1 lump sum amount during 1st

quarter. 100% is reasonable.
General Fund CDA Commission 662 - 662 388 58.54 Insignificant, Pass

General Fund Sauk County Development 10,000 - 10,000 10,000 100.00

The City pays 1 lump sum amount during 1st

quarter. 100% is reasonable.

General Fund Pink Lady Rail Commission 500 - 500 500 100.00

The City pays 1 lump sum amount during 1st

quarter. 100% is reasonable.
General Fund Contingency 126,757 - 126,757 - -
General Fund Transfer to Debt Service - - - - -
General Fund Transfer to TIF - - - - -
General Fund Transfer to Capital Projects - 5,400 5,400 - -
Debt Service Principal on Notes 3,244,373 - 3,244,373 1,472,653 45.39
Capital Projects Principal on Notes - - - - -
Capital Projects Debt Issuance Costs - - - - -
Capital Projects Transfer to Debt Service - - - - -
Special Assessment Projects General Government - - - - -
Special Assessment Projects General Government - - - - -

General Government Total 4,042,594 5,400 4,047,994 1,850,939 45.72

Finance Department
General Fund City Clerk 101,365 - 101,365 48,117 47.47

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Expenditures
June 30, 2020

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

69 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Expenditures
June 30, 2020

General Fund Elections 103,352 - 103,352 55,012 53.23

Electronic Poll Books were purchased during

the 1st quarter for $22,704 and accounts for the

overage for 1st quarter. Should level out by

year end. Roughly 53% is reasonable.
General Fund Finance 287,398 - 287,398 121,969 42.44
General Fund Independent Auditing 47,200 - 47,200 20,370 43.16
General Fund City Treasurer 101,062 - 101,062 46,378 45.89
General Fund Assessment 69,669 - 69,669 32,257 46.30
General Fund Municipal Bldg - - - - -
General Fund Municipal Building 188,998 - 188,998 91,606 48.47

General Fund Other General Government 3,256 - 3,256 3,256 99.99

League of Wisconsin membership dues paid in

lump sum during the 1st quarter. 100% is

reasonable.

General Fund Illegal Taxes, Tax Refund 863 - 863 1,418 164.27

932 Ellis Avenue property tax correction. No

others anticipated at this time. Budget overrun

of roughly $600 anticipated at year end.

General Fund Property Insurance 3,817 - 3,817 20,763 543.97

Property insurance is paid from this account

during 1st quarter and is allocated to respective

departments by 3rd Quarter. 100% of

insurance was budgeted at $98,280. The actual

expense of $97,978 is below budget. This line

is reasonable.
General Fund Liability Insurance 14,682 - 14,682 4,401 29.97
General Fund Worker's Compensation 30,945 - 30,945 12,254 39.60

General Fund Sealer of Weights & Measures 4,400 - 4,400 4,400 100.00

The annual fee is paid in May. 100% is

reasonable.
General Fund Taxi Transportation 5,000 - 5,000 - -

Capital Projects PS/Admin Building 528,298 - 528,298 365,190 69.13

USDA payments to CDA during 1st quarter.

70% is reasonable.
Capital Projects PS/Admin Building - - - - -

Finance Department Total 1,490,305 - 1,490,305 827,390 55.52

City Attorney
General Fund City Attorney 138,031 - 138,031 55,478 40.19

City Attorney Total 138,031 - 138,031 55,478 40.19

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

70 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Expenditures
June 30, 2020

City Administrator

General Fund Administration 213,514 - 213,514 112,803 52.83

Previous City Administrator payout attributed to

budget overrun. May have to apply roughly

$10K fund balance by year end.

General Fund Personnel/Safety 5,650 - 5,650 2,961 52.41

Personnel testing and lab expense activity in

1st quarter and should level out by year end.

52% is reasonable.
General Fund Planning 5,707 - 5,707 767 13.44

City Administrator Total 224,871 - 224,871 116,531 51.82

Economic Development

General Fund Economic Development 77,684 8,600 86,284 44,811 51.93

Gov Office Website Upgrade annual payment

$4,325, Chamber of Commerce JEM Marketing

annual contribution of $10K & Small Business

Relief $10K and Hotel Feasibility Study $4K.

52% is reasonable.
Economic Development Total 77,684 8,600 86,284 44,811 51.93

Police Department
General Fund Police Department 3,024,405 2,466 3,026,871 1,356,956 44.83
General Fund Departmental Services 627,192 1,500 628,692 277,409 44.12
General Fund Records & Support 323,626 19,454 343,080 153,768 44.82
General Fund Canine Unit 14,250 - 14,250 - -
General Fund Animal Control 2,250 - 2,250 323 14.35
Capital Projects Police Department - - - - -

Police Department Total 3,991,723 23,420 4,015,143 1,788,456 44.54

Fire Department
General Fund Fire Station 122,359 - 122,359 16,099 13.16

General Fund Alma Waite Annex 1,900 - 1,900 1,805 95.00

BDAS to reimburse a portion of the total Alliant

Energy bill. City sends invoices July and

December. 95% is reasonable.
General Fund Fire Protection 709,980 20,848 730,828 329,908 45.14
General Fund Hydrant Rental 289,307 - 289,307 - -
General Fund Emergency Management 8,112 - 8,112 2,220 27.37
General Fund Transfer to Capital Fund 20,000 - 20,000 - -
Capital Projects Fire Protection - - - - -
Capital Projects Fire Station 423,000 - 423,000 - -

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

71 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Expenditures
June 30, 2020

Capital Projects Public Safety Building- Fire 600,000 - 600,000 - -
Fire Department Total 2,174,658 20,848 2,195,506 350,032 15.94

Inspection & Zoning

General Fund Building Inspection 73,954 - 73,954 46,684 63.13

MSA at $10K and IWORQ Systems annual

permit management fee at $4K. 63% is

reasonable.
General Fund Zoning 802 - 802 25 3.08

Inspection & Zoning Total 74,756 - 74,756 46,709 62.48

Engineering
General Fund Mapping & Engineering Support 220,657 - 220,657 80,976 36.70
General Fund Bridges 1,500 - 1,500 - -

General Fund Sidewalk Repair 58,146 - 58,146 41,318 71.06

Projects underway in May and June. 71% is

reasonable.
General Fund Railroad Repairs - - - - -
General Fund New Streets - Aidable 16,579 - 16,579 1,931 11.64

General Fund New Sidewalks 4,646 - 4,646 2,770 59.61

Payroll and benefits running a little high 2nd

quarter. Should level out as year progresses.

Roughly 60% is reasonable.
Capital Projects Bridges - - - - -
Capital Projects Railroad Repairs - - - - -
Capital Projects New Streets - Aidable 814,200 - 814,200 89,645 11.01
Capital Projects New Sidewalk - - - - -
Capital Projects Transfer to Capital Projects 6,880 - 6,880 - -
Special Assessment Projects Sidewalk Repair - - - - -
Special Assessment Projects New Streets - Aidable 160,000 - 160,000 - -
Special Assessment Projects New Curb & Gutter - - - - -
Special Assessment Projects New Sidewalk 43,025 - 43,025 - -

Engineering Total 1,325,633 - 1,325,633 216,639 16.34

Public Works
General Fund Storage Buildings 37,826 - 37,826 6,567 17.36
General Fund PW Operations 421,569 - 421,569 188,800 44.79
General Fund Machinery & Equipment 443,692 721 444,413 115,251 25.93

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

72 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Expenditures
June 30, 2020

General Fund City Services Facility 115,461 - 115,461 61,950 53.65

Repairs and maintenance Door 8 $5K, vehicle

inspection $1K. Do not foresee budget overrun

at year end. 54% is reasonable.
General Fund Street Maintenance 367,973 - 367,973 112,479 30.57
General Fund Alleys 75,211 - 75,211 4,196 5.58
General Fund Snow & Ice 313,711 8,073 321,784 163,803 50.90 Pass
General Fund Trees and Brush 95,558 - 95,558 44,251 46.31
General Fund Street Lighting - - - - -
General Fund Parking Lots 6,583 - 6,583 695 10.56
General Fund Garbage & Refuse 128,146 - 128,146 57,985 45.25
General Fund Solid Waste Disposal 205,000 - 205,000 90,529 44.16
General Fund Recycling 113,799 - 113,799 46,995 41.30
General Fund Weeds 11,050 - 11,050 495 4.48
General Fund Compost 38,730 - 38,730 23,767 61.37
General Fund Transfer to Capital Funds 100,000 - 100,000 - -
Capital Projects PW-Machinery & Equipment - - - - -
Capital Projects City Services Center - - - - -
Capital Projects Street Maintenance - - - - -
Capital Projects Street Maintenance - - - - -
Capital Projects Parking Lots - - - - -

Public Works Total 2,474,309 8,794 2,483,103 917,763 36.96

Library
General Fund Library 951,922 - 951,922 435,635 45.76

Library Total 951,922 - 951,922 435,635 45.76

Parks
General Fund ROW - Trees 112,951 4,242 117,193 58,061 49.54
General Fund Civic Center 323,999 (11,910) 312,089 124,430 39.87
General Fund Parks 592,543 12,795 605,338 266,498 44.02
General Fund Zoo 260,094 25,000 285,094 100,987 35.42

General Fund Forestry 139,563 - 139,563 75,130 53.83

50% Purchase of Wood chipper shared with

PW. 54% is reasonable.
Capital Projects Civic Center - - - - -

Capital Projects Parks 165,000 605,354 770,354 566,908 73.59

River walk project roughly $560; Kayak Launch

roughly $7K. 74% to date is reasonable.

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

73 of 102



Funds: 100, General Fund; 430,

Capital Projects; 432, Special

Assessment Projects; 300, Debt

Service Function

12/31/2020

Original Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Increase/

(Decrease)

12/31/2020

Total Budget

06/30/2020

Actual

% of Budget

Should be 50 Comment

City of Baraboo

2nd Quarter Financial Report-Expenditures
June 30, 2020

Capital Projects Zoo - - - - -
Parks Total 1,594,150 635,481 2,229,631 1,192,014 53.46

Recreation
General Fund Recreation 177,632 - 177,632 54,473 30.67
General Fund Pool 108,084 (59,500) 48,584 2,543 5.23

General Fund Winter Recreation 997 - 997 519 52.06

Ice skating happens during January -February.

So most of the cost will be during 1st Q. 52% is

reasonable
Capital Projects Pool - - - - -

Recreation Total 286,713 (59,500) 227,213 57,535 25.32

Community Development Authority (CDA)
General Fund Community Development - - - - -
General Fund BEDC - - - - -
General Fund CDA Accts Receivable - - - - -

CDA Total - - - - -
Total Expenditures 18,847,349 643,043 19,490,392 7,899,931 40.53

Created By: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 7/24/2020

74 of 102



Year to Date December 31, 2019

Cash 11,466.33$ 5,005.04$

Due from Taxi Operator 7,269.22 -

Due from State - 35,227.55
Total Assets 18,735.55$ 40,232.59$

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable - 22,898.33

Due to Taxi Operator - -

Due to State - -

Def Revenue-Expenditure Grant - -

Total Liabilities -$ 22,898.33$

Fund Equity:

Fund Balance - (15,824.39)

Assigned - Capital Equipment 17,334.26 17,334.26

Net Revenue (Expenditures) 1,401.29 15,824.39

Total Fund Equity 18,735.55 17,334.26
Total Liabilties and Fund Equity 18,735.55$ 40,232.59$

Liabilities and Fund Equity:

City of Baraboo

Baraboo Transit Service

June 30, 2020 and December 31, 2019

Balance Sheets

Assets:

Created by: City of Baraboo, Finance Director

75 of 102



Current Month Year to Date Budget

Percentage
of Budget

Revenues:

Operating:

Taxi Grant - Federal 93,048.46$ 126,373.46$ 211,394.00$ 59.78

Taxi Grant - State - - 113,827.00 -

Taxi Fares - 68,619.50 271,515.00 25.27

Taxi Agency Fares - - - -

Total Operating Revenue

Capital:

Taxi Capital Grant - - 97,967.00 -

Sale of Assets - - 6,000.00 -

Sale of Assets - Contra - - - -

Refund of Prior Years Expense - - - -

Transfer from General Fund - - 5,000.00 -

Fund Balance Applied - - 8,594.00 -

Total Capital Revenue

Total Revenues 93,048.46 194,992.96 714,297.00 27.30

Expenditures:

Operating:

Income Continuation

Publishing - - 25.00 -

Repair & Maint Service-Vehicle - - - -

Special Services - - - -

Other Contracted Services - 192,706.68 592,856.00 32.50

Contra (Package Delivery) - - (150.00) -

Publications. Training. Dues - - - -

Operating Supplies - 0.35 5.00 7.00

Other Supplies & Expense - - - -

Total Operating Expenditures

Capital:

Vehicle Purchase - - 117,561.00 -

Total Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures 110.82 193,591.67 714,297.00 27.10

Net Revenues (Expenditures) 92,937.64$ 1,401.29$ -$

City of Baraboo

Income Statement with Comparison to Budget

For The Six Months Ending June 30, 2020

Baraboo Transit Service

Created by: City of Baraboo, Finance Director

76 of 102



Finance/Personnel Committee–Dennis Thurow Committee Room, #205 June 23, 2020
Members Present: Petty, Sloan, Kent
Absent:
Others Present: Mayor Palm, Adm. Downing, Atty. Truman, L. Laux, M. Schauf, , C. Haggard, T. Pinion, Dawn
Gunderson, Mark Link

Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:15p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
Moved by Sloan, seconded by Kent to approve the minutes of June 9, 2020 and carried unanimously. Moved by
Kent, seconded by Sloan to approve the agenda and carried unanimously.

Action Items
a) Accounts Payable –Moved by Sloan, seconded by Kent to recommend to Council for approval of the

accounts payable for $730,778.93. Motion carried unanimously.

b) Sale of Bonds –Dawn Gunderson with Ehlers presented the results of the bond issuance sale and noted that
Moody’s did affirm our Aa3 rating. A total of three bids were received with the low bid from Baird,
Milwaukee at 1.7073%. Because we had a premium bid, we were able to use that premium and downsize the
issue. The issuance fees were also lower than originally estimated. The original bond amount was $2,690,000;
we were able to decrease the final bond amount to $2,645,000. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Kent to
recommend to Council for action. Motion carried unanimously.

c) Property Tax - Adm. Downing explained that Sauk County is asking all municipalities to adopt Act 185
waiving interest and penalties on 2019 property tax installment payments until October 1, 2020. This gives the
residents an extra two months to pay their property taxes. It also allows the County to keep the August
settlement date regardless of the tax collected. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Kent to recommend to Council
for action. Motion carried unanimously.

d) City-Wide Revaluation Adm. Downing noted that prior to her employment, Ed Geick had come to the
Finance Committee requesting that Tyler Technology, Inc. be awarded the contract for the citywide
revaluation. Adm. Downing would like Tyler Technology, Inc. the chance to answer any questions the
committee may have. Tyler Technology would be responsible for the residential and commercial properties
within the City. Mark Link with Tyler Technologies explained that the $107,000 will include a one year period
of September 1, 2020 through August 30, 2021 for revaluation. The City will be invoiced monthly based on
the progress of work. The new assessment values will be reflected as of January 1, 2021, payable in 2022.
Moved by Sloan, seconded by Kent to recommend contracting with Tyler Technologies, Inc. in the amount of
$107,000 for the citywide revaluation to Council for action. Motion carried unanimously.

Information Items –None.

Adjournment –Moved by Sloan, seconded by Kent and carried to adjourn at 6:45pm.
Brenda Zeman, City Clerk

77 of 102



Administrative Committee                                                     June 18, 2020  
Present:  Alderpersons John Ellington, Heather Kierzek & Kathleen Thurow  
Absent:  None 
Also Present: Mayor Palm, Finance Director, Cynthia Haggard; Police Chief, Mark Schauf (by phone); Police Lieutenant 

La Broscian; and City Clerk, Brenda Zeman. 
Citizen Present: None 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman John Ellington at 8:00AM CST., with roll call and noting compliance with the Open 
Meetings Law. 
 
Upon the approval from the Committee, the minutes of June 1, 2020 were postponed to the July 6, 2020 meeting.  
 
Motion by Kierzek to approve agenda, seconded by Thurow and unanimously carried. 
 
Consider the 2020/2021 Liquor License Applications and recommendation to the Council  
Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage for establishments doing business as:  Casey’s General Store and Las Milpas 
 
Motion to approve and move to council the Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage by Kierzek, seconded by Thurow and unanimously 
carried. 
 
Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage for establishments doing business as:  Driftless Glen Distillery, Jose’s Mexican Bakery and 
Sauk County Agricultural Society. 
 
Motion to approve and move to council the Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage by Thurow, seconded by Kierzek and unanimously 
carried. 
 
Class “A” Off Premise Liquor Consumption/on Premise Wine Samples for establishment doing business as:  Bekah Kate’s. 
 
Motion to approve and move to council the Class “A” Off Premise Liquor Consumption/on Premise Wine Samples by Kierzek, 
seconded by Thurow and unanimously carried. 
 
“Class A” Combo Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage for establishments doing business as:  Barabrew Liquor, Pierce’s Express 
Market, Get N Go, Kwik Trip #657, Kwik Trip #855, Turner BP, United Cooperative and Wal-Mart. 
 
Motion to approve and move to council the “Class A” Combo Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage by Thurow, seconded by Kierzek 
and unanimously carried. 
 
“Class B” Fermented Malt Beverage and “Class C” Wine for establishments doing business as:  Al Ringling theatre, Four Star 
Family Restaurant, Broadway Diner, Ringling House and the Log Cabin Restaurant and Bakery. 
 
Motion to approve and move to council the “Class B” Fermented Malt Beverage and “Class C” Wine by Kierzek, seconded by 
Thurow and unanimously carried. 
 
“Class B” Combination Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage for establishments doing business as:  Baraboo Arts, Baraboo Elks 
Club, Baraboo Burger Company, Downtowner Bar & Grill, Bumps Bar, Four Seasons Restaurant, Brothers on Oak, Jose’s Authentic 
Mexican Restaurant, Old Baraboo Inn, Peking Buffet, Poor Richards Bar, Quindt’s Towne Lounge Restaurant & Eating House, 
Gem City Saloon, Square Tavern, Thunderbird Lanes, Little Village Café and Zach’s Bar. 
 
Motion to approve and move to council the “Class B” Combination Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage by Thurow, seconded by 
Kierzek and unanimously carried. 
 
“Class B” Reserve Combination Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage for establishments doing business as:  Al Ringling Brewing 
Co., and Con Amici. 
 
Motion to approve and move to council the “Class B” Reserve Combination Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage by Kierzek, 
seconded by Thurow and unanimously carried. 
 
  

78 of 102



“Class B” Wine Only for establishment doing business as:  Von Klaus Tasting Haus. 
 
Motion to approve and move to council the “Class B” Wine Only by Thurow, seconded by Kierzek and unanimously carried. 
 
“Class B” Wine Only and Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage for establishment doing business as:  Balanced Rock Winery. 
 
Motion to approve and move to council the “Class B” Wine Only and Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage by Kierzek, seconded by 
Thurow and unanimously carried. 
 
Class “C” Wine for establishment doing business as:  Bekah Kate’s. 
 
Motion to approve and move to council the Class “C” Wine by Kierzek, seconded by Thurow and unanimously carried. 
 
Member comments 
The next meeting will be Monday, July 6, 2020 at 8:00AM CST.  Meeting location will be 101 South Boulevard.   
 
Motion to adjourn by Thurow, seconded by Kierzek and unanimously carried.  Meeting adjourned at 8:14AM CST. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director 

79 of 102



M inu tes
B araboo D istrictA mbu lance C ommission

Remote/V irtu alM eeting
N o in person access available

B araboo,W I53913
W ednesday,A pril22,2020 at7 :00 P M

P osted by:____________________
A nyperson who has aqu alifyingd isabilityas d efined bythe A mericans withD isabilities A ctwho requ ires the meetingor
materials atthe meetingto be in an accessible location orformat,shou ld contactthe bu siness office of the B araboo D istrict
A mbu lance Service at121 5th Streetorphone 356-3455d u ringregu larbu siness hou rs atleast48 hou rs before the meeting
so reasonable arrangements can be mad e to accommod ate eachrequ est.

Itis possible thatmembers of,and possiblyaqu oru m of members of,othergovernmentalbod ies of mu nicipalmembers
of the D istrict,who are notmembers of the commission,may be in attend ance atthe above stated meetingto gather
information.H owever,no formalaction willbe taken byany governmentalbod yatthe above stated meeting,otherthan
the commission id entified in the caption of this notice.

-N otice to -
C ommissioners:KarlB erna,D avid D ahlke,D ave Kitkowski,H eatherKierzek,Robin M eier,JoelP etty,
Rand yP u ttkamer,Tim Stieve,Tim Stone,TerryTu rnqu ist,P hilW ed ekind

P resent

O thers:W ayne M affei,N icole M arklein,D r.M anu elM end oza,M ayorP alm,Kennie D owning,P at
M annix & SarahW roblewski(A nd res M ed icalB illing),James N ewlan (C ampD ou glas),L ind aH enning
(P ard eeville),L ocalM ed ia

The Baraboo District Ambulance Service is holding the Commission Meeting virtually via conference
call to help protect our community from the Corona virus (COVID-19) pandemic and to comply with the
State of Wisconsin’s “Safer at Home” Order. Commission Members will be participating remotely, will
have the ability to hear all Commission Members during the meeting, and will have all documents
relevant to the agenda accessible by email. Any vote taken by the Commission will be by roll call vote.

The pu blic mayaccess the open session portion of the meetingin the followingways:
1. D u e to space limitations and sociald istancingrequ irements,attend ance in person is notavailable
2. A ttend remotely:M embers of the pu blic maylisten to the meetinglive viaphone/compu terby

calling(262)220-7 112 C onference ID :67 4 7 14 617 # (allnu mbers and symbolshou ld be entered )

3. W ritten comments:members of the pu blic mu stsend written pu blic comments on agend aitems
to C ommission P resid entD avid D ahlke atd jd ahlke@ yahoo.com These comments willbe
d istribu ted to otherC ommission M embers and maybe read d u ringthe “pu blic invited to speak”
section of the agend a.

C allto O rder& RollC all

C allto O rd erat1903H ou rs.A ttend ance byRollC all.

1. N ote compliance withthe O pen M eetingL aw –A cknowled ged byJ.Rago

2. A d option of agend a–M otion to ad optagend aby T.Stieve with2nd byJ.P etty.P assed by
Unanimou s RollC allvote.

3. A pprovalof previou s minu tes –M otion to acceptpreviou s minu tes byP .W ed ekind ,2nd byT.
Stieve.P assed byUnanimou s RollC allvote.

80 of 102

mailto:djdahlke@yahoo.com


M inu tes
B araboo D istrictA mbu lance C ommission

Remote/V irtu alM eeting
N o in person access available

B araboo,W I53913
W ednesday,A pril22,2020 at7 :00 P M

P osted by:____________________
A nyperson who has aqu alifyingd isabilityas d efined bythe A mericans withD isabilities A ctwho requ ires the meetingor
materials atthe meetingto be in an accessible location orformat,shou ld contactthe bu siness office of the B araboo D istrict
A mbu lance Service at121 5th Streetorphone 356-3455d u ringregu larbu siness hou rs atleast48 hou rs before the meeting
so reasonable arrangements can be mad e to accommod ate eachrequ est.

Itis possible thatmembers of,and possiblyaqu oru m of members of,othergovernmentalbod ies of mu nicipalmembers
of the D istrict,who are notmembers of the commission,may be in attend ance atthe above stated meetingto gather
information.H owever,no formalaction willbe taken byany governmentalbod yatthe above stated meeting,otherthan
the commission id entified in the caption of this notice.

P u blic C omments –In lieu of voiced pu blic comments,correspond ence received from the pu blic may
be read byC ommission P resid entD avid D ahlke

N one

Reports
 L egalC ou nselReport–N M arklein,N o response from P ard eeville on L etter.L egislatu re

action in regard to this B od y,presu mption withsome evid entiaryrequ irements withworkplace
exposu re d ecid ed thatemergency respond ers thatcontractC oV id 19 wou ld be covered by
W orkers C ompensation.C ommentbyJ.Rago thatcrews’vitals are taken atthe beginningof
eachshift.So we have evid ence thatexposu re was workrelated .48 hou rwind ow of exposu re.

 Treasu rer/FinancialReport–C ashbalance is beingmaintained ,itmaylagbehind as change
overto A M B takes place d u e to setu p.M ayhave to d raw from the L ine of C red it,bu tthatis
whatitis for.A R balance is d own d u e to write offs thatwere d one as of 12/31.Revenu e is
d own $235,68 1.00 below the yearto d ate B u d get.W e are d efinitelystru gglingwithgettingou r
revenu es u pto B u d get.Iam hopingto be able to have in person meetings to consid erpotential
B u d getrevisions withthe M anagementTeam.Revisions willbe necessary.Troyhas reached
ou tto the 2018 A u d itnothave itbe in person and to wrapu p2018 so they can starton the 2019
A u d it,u nless there are majorobjections.

 H R Report–Job D escriptions forC hief and D epu ty C hief changed atthe d irection of L egal
C ou nselto mu stresid e with15miles of the ju risd ictionalbou nd aries of the D istrict.C ompleted
Job D escriptions willbe sentou tto allC ommission M embers before the nextmeeting.

 P resid ent’s Report-N one

 Interim C hief’s Report-See attached report.

 Transition C ommittee –T.Tu rnqu ist-P lacingahold on hiringInterim D irectorfor60 d ays.

 Reporton IT options –C .Johnson –IT is cu rrently statu s qu o.Transition C ommittee willbe
lookingatoptions thatare available.

C onsentA genda
N o A d H oc C ommittee M eeting

81 of 102



M inu tes
B araboo D istrictA mbu lance C ommission

Remote/V irtu alM eeting
N o in person access available

B araboo,W I53913
W ednesday,A pril22,2020 at7 :00 P M

P osted by:____________________
A nyperson who has aqu alifyingd isabilityas d efined bythe A mericans withD isabilities A ctwho requ ires the meetingor
materials atthe meetingto be in an accessible location orformat,shou ld contactthe bu siness office of the B araboo D istrict
A mbu lance Service at121 5th Streetorphone 356-3455d u ringregu larbu siness hou rs atleast48 hou rs before the meeting
so reasonable arrangements can be mad e to accommod ate eachrequ est.

Itis possible thatmembers of,and possiblyaqu oru m of members of,othergovernmentalbod ies of mu nicipalmembers
of the D istrict,who are notmembers of the commission,may be in attend ance atthe above stated meetingto gather
information.H owever,no formalaction willbe taken byany governmentalbod yatthe above stated meeting,otherthan
the commission id entified in the caption of this notice.

N ew B u siness
1. Review C oV id P rotocoland C leaningC heckL ist

Inclu d ed in the packetforreview.J.Rago reported thatthe P rotocoland C leaningC heckL ist
has been implemented .Employees are signingoff on these new initiatives.The M anagement
Team willbe consid eringaSpecialD econtamination P rotocol.M ed icalD irectorand A cting
C hief have approved these measu res.Theyare within ou rscope of practice and d o notrequ ire a
change in ou rO peration P lan.

2. D iscu ssion and possible action on M ed icare C oV id 19 payment.
Troy reported thaton Frid ay we received aM ed icare paymentbased on ou r2019 M ed icare
paymentof ou rproportionate share of the C A RES A ctpu tou twiththe Stimu lu s P ackage in the
amou ntof ju stshyof $68 ,000.00.There are strings attached withkeepingthis money.Itall
relates arou nd C oV id 19 meaningthatif you treataknown patientwithC oV id 19 orsomeone
who is su spected to have C oV id 19.Troyrecommend s thatwe acceptthe M ed icare payment.
D iscu ssion ensu ed .Recommend ed to place in segregated accou nt.M otion mad e byR.M eierto
keepthe $68 .000.00 and u se itin accord ance withthe ru les,amend ed to inclu d e placingthe
grantin asegregated accou nt.2nd was mad e byT.Tu rnqu ist.P assed byUnanimou s RollC all
vote.

C losed S ession
1. Upon propermotion and vote,the C ommission willconvene in closed session pu rsu antto W is

State Sec 19.8 5(1)(b)and (c)to consid erthe employment,potentialtermination and
compensation of certain pu blic employees.

2. Upon propermotion and vote,the C ommission willretu rn to open session
3. The C ommission maytake action regard ingitems d iscu ssed in closed session.

M otion mad e byT.Tu rnqu istand 2nd byP .W ed ekind to go into closed session.
P assed byUnanimou s RollC allvote.

N o action taken afterresu mingopen session.

C ommissionerC omments & Fu tu re A gendaItems

N extmeetingM ay27 ,2020 at7 :00 pm.

A djou rnment

M otion to ad jou rn mad e byJ.P ettywitha2nd byT.Stieve.
P assed byUnanimou s RollC allvote.

82 of 102



M inu tes
B araboo D istrictA mbu lance C ommission

Remote/V irtu alM eeting
N o in person access available

B araboo,W I53913
W ednesday,A pril22,2020 at7 :00 P M

P osted by:____________________
A nyperson who has aqu alifyingd isabilityas d efined bythe A mericans withD isabilities A ctwho requ ires the meetingor
materials atthe meetingto be in an accessible location orformat,shou ld contactthe bu siness office of the B araboo D istrict
A mbu lance Service at121 5th Streetorphone 356-3455d u ringregu larbu siness hou rs atleast48 hou rs before the meeting
so reasonable arrangements can be mad e to accommod ate eachrequ est.

Itis possible thatmembers of,and possiblyaqu oru m of members of,othergovernmentalbod ies of mu nicipalmembers
of the D istrict,who are notmembers of the commission,may be in attend ance atthe above stated meetingto gather
information.H owever,no formalaction willbe taken byany governmentalbod yatthe above stated meeting,otherthan
the commission id entified in the caption of this notice.

Chief’s Report 04/22/2020

BDAS has been receiving donations of meals from citizens, and restaurants (BBC and Downtowner Bar
& Grill). Also the crews have had individuals make cloth masks for their use, Arpheline Helbing and
Lisa ( Betsy’s sister). The Service has received thanks from many people for their dedication and
hard work.

Call volume is down due to CoVid 19.

As of April 21 at 4:00 pm:
There are 36 people who have tested positive for coronavirus
There have been 3 deaths

FDA has approved a Home Testing kit for CoVid 19 for First Responders and other Health care workers.
LabCorp said that it would first make the tests available to health care workers and emergency workers who

may have been exposed to the virus or have symptoms. Patients will swab their own nose using a testing kit
sent by the company, and will mail it in an insulated package back to the company. The Pixel by LabCorp
COVID-19 test will be available to consumers in most states, with a doctor’s order, the agency said. The test
will cost $119.

We received our third delivery of PPE from the Strategic National Stockpile. Everything that we have
received is out of date but approved for use by the CDC.

Our PPE stocks are very good at this point.

We still are continuously receiving updated information from the Center for Disease Control, State of
Wisconsin Health and Human Services Department and the South Central Wisconsin Emergency
Healthcare Coalition.

83 of 102

https://ir.labcorp.com/news-releases/news-release-details/labcorp-covid-19-home-test-kit-receives-fda-emergency-use
https://www.pixel.labcorp.com/
https://cts.businesswire.com/ct/CT?id=smartlink&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.pixel.labcorp.com%2Fcovid-19&esheet=52206909&newsitemid=20200421005452&lan=en-US&anchor=Pixel+by+LabCorp%26%238482%3B+COVID-19&index=1&md5=3cb329350db5f34b92ba020a88cc214f
https://cts.businesswire.com/ct/CT?id=smartlink&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.pixel.labcorp.com%2Fcovid-19&esheet=52206909&newsitemid=20200421005452&lan=en-US&anchor=Pixel+by+LabCorp%26%238482%3B+COVID-19&index=1&md5=3cb329350db5f34b92ba020a88cc214f


M inu tes
B araboo D istrictA mbu lance C ommission

Remote/V irtu alM eeting
N o in person access available

B araboo,W I53913
M ay27 ,2020 at7 :00 P M

P osted by:____________________
A nyperson who has aqu alifyingd isabilityas d efined bythe A mericans withD isabilities A ctwho requ ires the meetingor
materials atthe meetingto be in an accessible location orformat,shou ld contactthe bu siness office of the B araboo D istrict
A mbu lance Service at121 5th Streetorphone 356-3455d u ringregu larbu siness hou rs atleast48 hou rs before the meeting
so reasonable arrangements can be mad e to accommod ate eachrequ est.

Itis possible thatmembers of,and possiblyaqu oru m of members of,othergovernmentalbod ies of mu nicipalmembers
of the D istrict,who are notmembers of the commission,may be in attend ance atthe above stated meetingto gather
information.H owever,no formalaction willbe taken byany governmentalbod yatthe above stated meeting,otherthan
the commission id entified in the caption of this notice.

-N otice to -
C ommissioners:KarlB erna,D avid D ahlke,D ave Kitkowski,H eatherKierzek,Robin M eier,JoelP etty,
Rand yP u ttkamer,Tim Stieve,Tim Stone,TerryTu rnqu ist,P hilW ed ekind

O thers:W ayne M affei,N icole M arklein,D r.M anu elM end oza,M ayorP alm,Kennie D owning,L ocal
M ed ia

The Baraboo District Ambulance Service is holding the Commission Meeting virtually via conference
call to help protect our community from the Corona virus (COVID-19) pandemic. Commission Members
who will be participating remotely, will have the ability to hear all Commission Members during the
meeting, and will have all documents relevant to the agenda accessible by email. Any vote taken by the
Commission will be by roll call vote.

The pu blic may access the open session portion of the meetingin the followingways:
1. D u e to space limitations and sociald istancingrequ irements,attend ance in person is notavailable
2. A ttend remotely:M embers of the pu blic may listen to the meetinglive viaphone/compu terby calling

(262)220-7 112 C onference ID :592 7 27 613# (allnu mbers and symbolshou ld be entered )

3. W ritten comments:members of the pu blic mu stsend written pu blic comments on agend aitems to
C ommission P resid entD avid D ahlke atd jd ahlke@ yahoo.com These comments willbe d istribu ted to
otherC ommission M embers and may be read d u ringthe “pu blic invited to speak”section of the agend a.

C allto O rder& RollC all
M eetingwas called to ord erbyP resid entD ave D ahlke at7 :00 p.m.RollC allbyP resid entD ahlke
attend ingwas:KarlB erna,D avid D ahlke,D ave Kitkowski,H eatherKierzek,Robin M eier,JoelP etty,
Rand yP u ttkamer,Tim Stieve,Tim Stone,TerryTu rnqu ist,and P hilW ed ekind .

1. N ote compliance withthe O pen M eetingL aw. A cknowled ged A C J.Rago.

2. A d option of agend a.

M otion was mad e byR.P u ttkamerto ad optthe agend aas written.Second ed byT.Stone.
V oice vote taken.M otion passed u nanimou sly.

3. A pprovalof previou s minu tes.

M otion was mad e to approve previou s minu tes of A pril22,2020 byT.Stieve.Second ed byR.
P u ttkamer.V oice vote taken.M otion passed u nanimou sly.

84 of 102

mailto:djdahlke@yahoo.com


M inu tes
B araboo D istrictA mbu lance C ommission

Remote/V irtu alM eeting
N o in person access available

B araboo,W I53913
M ay27 ,2020 at7 :00 P M

P osted by:____________________
A nyperson who has aqu alifyingd isabilityas d efined bythe A mericans withD isabilities A ctwho requ ires the meetingor
materials atthe meetingto be in an accessible location orformat,shou ld contactthe bu siness office of the B araboo D istrict
A mbu lance Service at121 5th Streetorphone 356-3455d u ringregu larbu siness hou rs atleast48 hou rs before the meeting
so reasonable arrangements can be mad e to accommod ate eachrequ est.

Itis possible thatmembers of,and possiblyaqu oru m of members of,othergovernmentalbod ies of mu nicipalmembers
of the D istrict,who are notmembers of the commission,may be in attend ance atthe above stated meetingto gather
information.H owever,no formalaction willbe taken byany governmentalbod yatthe above stated meeting,otherthan
the commission id entified in the caption of this notice.

P u blic C omments –In lieu of voiced pu blic comments,correspond ence received from the pu blic may
be read byC ommission P resid entD avid D ahlke. N one to report.

Reports
 L egalC ou nselReport.N othingin ad d ition to agend aitems.

 P resid ent’s Report.N one to report

 Treasu rer/FinancialReport.Treasu rerRobin M eierreported ,we need to be watchingcashflow
as wellas bu d getnu mbers.C ashis d own from the previou s monthand we stillhave notseen the
impactof the C O V ID months.C allrevenu e is d own from previou s years,so bothincome and cash
flow willbe impacted .

 H R Report. H R D irectorB etsy L arsen reported ,we have job d escriptions comingu plater
u nd erN ew B u siness.Iwou ld like to letyou know thatthe Employee C omplaintP olicythat
was approved awhile ago is beingu tilized .W e d o have anew Staff A pprovalForm thatis
cu rrentlyu nd erd evelopment.Itis notread yforprime time yet,thatwillhave to go throu gha
process of cou rse withthe M anagementTeam atB D A S and then the Transition C ommittee
approval,u ltimately comingto the C ommission forapproval.Itis u nd erd evelopment.Ihave
been cond u ctingexitinterviews and exitqu estionnaires.Theyprovid e me withvery good
information as well.

 Interim C hief’s Reportattached .

 Transition C ommittee reportwillbe covered u nd erN ew B u siness.

C onsentA genda

1. A pprove checkd etails and online payments forM arch29 to M ay16,2020 in the amou ntof
$230,18 4.09

R.M eiermad e amotion to approve checkd etails and online payments forM arch29 to M ay
16,2020 in the amou ntof $230,18 4.09.Second ed byR.P u ttkamer.P resid entD ahlke called
foravoice vote.The motion passed u nanimou sly.

85 of 102



M inu tes
B araboo D istrictA mbu lance C ommission

Remote/V irtu alM eeting
N o in person access available

B araboo,W I53913
M ay27 ,2020 at7 :00 P M

P osted by:____________________
A nyperson who has aqu alifyingd isabilityas d efined bythe A mericans withD isabilities A ctwho requ ires the meetingor
materials atthe meetingto be in an accessible location orformat,shou ld contactthe bu siness office of the B araboo D istrict
A mbu lance Service at121 5th Streetorphone 356-3455d u ringregu larbu siness hou rs atleast48 hou rs before the meeting
so reasonable arrangements can be mad e to accommod ate eachrequ est.

Itis possible thatmembers of,and possiblyaqu oru m of members of,othergovernmentalbod ies of mu nicipalmembers
of the D istrict,who are notmembers of the commission,may be in attend ance atthe above stated meetingto gather
information.H owever,no formalaction willbe taken byany governmentalbod yatthe above stated meeting,otherthan
the commission id entified in the caption of this notice.

N ew B u siness

1. Election of O fficers
a. P resid ent.P resid entD ave D ahlke opened the floorto nominations forP resid entof the

B araboo D istrictA mbu lance C ommission.J.P etty nominated Tim Stieve forthe
position of P resid entof B D A S.N omination byR.P u ttkamerforD ave D ahlke forthe
position of P resid entof B D A S.M otion to close nominations byJ.P etty.Second ed by
R.M eier..P resid entD ahlke called forarollcallvote.KarlB ernavoted D ave D ahlke,
D avid D ahlke voted D ave D ahlke,H eatherKierzekvoted Tim Stieve,Robin M eiervoted
Tim Stieve,JoelP ettyvoted Tim Stieve,Rand yP u ttkamervoted D ave D ahlke,Tim
Stieve voted Tim Stieve,Tim Stone voted D ave D ahlke,TerryTu rnqu istvoted D ave
D ahlke ,and P hilW ed ekind voted Tim Stieve.V otes were tied at5and 5.P er
C ommission A ttorneyN .M arklein,B araboo C ity Representatives votes are weighted .
Tim Stieve elected P resid entof B D A S C ommission.

b. V ice-P resid ent.P resid entTim Stieve opened nominations to the floorforV ice P resid ent
of B D A S C ommission.J.P ettynominated Terry Tu rnqu istforposition of B D A S
C ommission V ice P resid ent.P resid entStieve called forfu rthernominations forthe
position.M otion to close nominations byJ.P etty.Second ed byD ave D ahlke.P resid ent
Stieve called foravoice vote as the nomination of TerryTu rnqu istwas u nopposed .
V oice vote was u nanimou s forTerryTu rnqu istas V ice P resid entof B D A S
C ommission.

c. Secretary.P resid entTim Stieve opened nominations to the floorforSecretaryof B D A S
C ommission.D .D ahlke nominated H eatherKierzekforposition of B D A S
C ommission Secretary.P resid entStieve called forfu rthernominations forthe position.
M otion to close nominations byJ.P etty.Second ed byR.P u ttkamer.P resid entStieve
called foravoice vote as the nomination of H eatherKierzekwas u nopposed .V oice
vote was u nanimou s forH eatherKierzekas Secretaryof B D A S C ommission.

d . Treasu rer.P resid entTim Stieve opened nominations to the floorforTreasu rerof B D A S
C ommission.J.P ettynominated Robin M eierforposition of B D A S C ommission Treasu rer.
P resid entStieve called forfu rthernominations forthe position.M otion to close nominations by
J.P etty.Second ed byP .W ed ekind .P resid entStieve called foravoice vote as the nomination
of Robin M eierwas u nopposed .V oice vote was u nanimou s forRobin M eieras Treasu rerof
B D A S C ommission.

86 of 102



M inu tes
B araboo D istrictA mbu lance C ommission

Remote/V irtu alM eeting
N o in person access available

B araboo,W I53913
M ay27 ,2020 at7 :00 P M

P osted by:____________________
A nyperson who has aqu alifyingd isabilityas d efined bythe A mericans withD isabilities A ctwho requ ires the meetingor
materials atthe meetingto be in an accessible location orformat,shou ld contactthe bu siness office of the B araboo D istrict
A mbu lance Service at121 5th Streetorphone 356-3455d u ringregu larbu siness hou rs atleast48 hou rs before the meeting
so reasonable arrangements can be mad e to accommod ate eachrequ est.

Itis possible thatmembers of,and possiblyaqu oru m of members of,othergovernmentalbod ies of mu nicipalmembers
of the D istrict,who are notmembers of the commission,may be in attend ance atthe above stated meetingto gather
information.H owever,no formalaction willbe taken byany governmentalbod yatthe above stated meeting,otherthan
the commission id entified in the caption of this notice.

2. Finance C ommittee A ppointees bythe P resid ent.P resid entTim Stieve appointed J.P etty,
R.M eier,and R.P u ttkamerto the Finance C ommittee.T.Tu rnqu istmad e amotion to
confirm the appointments mad e byP resid entStieve.Second ed byK.B erna.M otion passed
u nanimou slybyvoice vote.

3. D iscu ssion and possible action to appointP ersonnelC ommittee bythe P resid ent(Stand
alone orpartof Finance C ommittee).D .D ahlke opposed to havingthe Finance and
P ersonnelas havingthe same members.J.P ettystated thathe serves on the Joint
Finance/P ersonnelcommittee and thatthe d ecisions mad e manytimes have afinancial
componentso believes thatB D A S shou ld have ajointFinance/P ersonnelC ommittee.C an
also bringissu es to the fu llC ommission if need ed .R.M eiercommented thatonce B D A S
gets thou ghthe transition the P ersonnelC ommittee wou ld be meetinginfrequ ently.A stand
alone committee is always an option forthe fu tu re.M otion was mad e byJ.P ettyto
cu rrentlyleave the statu s qu o in regard to the Finance/P ersonnelC ommittee beingajoint
C ommittee u ntilthe B D A S B ylaws can be amend ed .Second ed byR.M eier.N o fu rther
d iscu ssion..P resid entStieve called foravoice vote on the motion.9 ayes 1 nayM otion
passes.

4. D iscu ssion and possible action regard ingremaininglegalfees forP ard eeville D istrict
A mbu lance Service.ReportbyC ommission A ttorney N .M arklein recommend ed thatthe
C ommission wave legalfees since P ard eeville had mad e apaymentand had noticed u s by
letter.M otion byR.M eierto waive legalfees forP ard eeville.Second byT.Tu rnqu ist.
V oice vote called forby P resid entStieve.M otion passed u nanimou sly.

5. D iscu ssion and possible action regard ingfinalbid s for:ReportbyTroyon 2nd au ction.
N eitherreached the reserve bid .
Troy recommend ed we take the highestbid foreachthe vehicles.

a. Jeep–H ighB id $2,7 11.00
b. D u rango –H ighB id $4,07 5.00
M otion was mad e byP .W ed ekind to exceptthe highestbid foreachvehicle.Second ed by
D .D ahlke.V oice vote called forbyP resid entStieve.M otion passed u nanimou sly.

6. Transition C ommittee Recommend ations.
a. D iscu ssion and possible action to approve Job D escriptions forC hief,D epu tyC hief,

Finance D irectorand H u man Resou rces D irector.Reportfrom T.Tu rnqu ist.H e
requ ested H R D irectorB .L arsen to explain the d ifferences in proposed job d escriptions

87 of 102



M inu tes
B araboo D istrictA mbu lance C ommission

Remote/V irtu alM eeting
N o in person access available

B araboo,W I53913
M ay27 ,2020 at7 :00 P M

P osted by:____________________
A nyperson who has aqu alifyingd isabilityas d efined bythe A mericans withD isabilities A ctwho requ ires the meetingor
materials atthe meetingto be in an accessible location orformat,shou ld contactthe bu siness office of the B araboo D istrict
A mbu lance Service at121 5th Streetorphone 356-3455d u ringregu larbu siness hou rs atleast48 hou rs before the meeting
so reasonable arrangements can be mad e to accommod ate eachrequ est.

Itis possible thatmembers of,and possiblyaqu oru m of members of,othergovernmentalbod ies of mu nicipalmembers
of the D istrict,who are notmembers of the commission,may be in attend ance atthe above stated meetingto gather
information.H owever,no formalaction willbe taken byany governmentalbod yatthe above stated meeting,otherthan
the commission id entified in the caption of this notice.

forthe C hief/D irectorand D epu tyC hief positions,C hief/D irectorand D epu tyC hief
bothto have resid encyrequ irement.D epu tyC hief has langu age in regard to training
su pervision.C ommission A ttorney N .M arklein su ggested thatad d inglangu age to the
H R D irectorand FinancialD irectorpositions to have thattheybothreportto the
C ommission.This to be confirmed in the B D A S B ylaws when amend ed .
M otion was mad e byR.M eierto approve and ad optall4 Job D escriptions withthe
M anagementTeam (C hief/D irector,H R D irector,and FinancialD irector)reporting
d irectlyto the B D A S C ommission u ntilthe B D A S B ylaws are amend ed .Second ed by
T.Tu rnqu ist.V oice vote called forbyP resid entStieve.M otion passed u nanimou sly.

b. D iscu ssion and possible action on u se of vacantspace in old C ityH all.
Generald iscu ssion byC ommission.ReportbyT.Tu rnqu istthatthe Transition
C ommittee wou ld like to continu e to talkwiththe C ityin regard to space available in
the old C ityH alland the space need ed by B D A S whichcou ld generate savings to
B D A S.T.Tu rnqu istad d ed as longas itd oes nottie B D A S into anew bu ild ingatthis
time.J.P ettycommented thathe agrees withTerry,thatthe C ommission wou ld wantto
explore anyoptions especiallyif involves savings in costs forB D A S and the
C ommission.J.P ettyagrees withTerrythatthis is aworkin progress.J.P ettythinks
the C ommission is notaposition to make in formald ecisions atthis time.R.M eier
commented thatacostanalysis shou ld be d one as this also ties in withthe nextitem and
getan id eaof the valu e of the ad ministration bu ild ing.T.Snow was asked his id eas,he
agrees thatwe need to go d own the road of exploringthe options.N o action taken at
this time.

c. D iscu ssion and possible action to obtain appraisalof B D A S A d ministration H ou se.
T.Tu rnqu istreported thatgettingan appraisalon the valu e of the A d ministration
bu ild ingshou ld be explored .T.Stone commented thatitwou ld requ ire acommercial
appraiser.This wou ld be d ifficu ltbecau se there are none locally.C ommission A ttorney
N .M arklein asked how longare appraisals good for?T.Snow asked T.Stone if a
zoningchange wou ld be necessary?T.Stone says since the C ommission is onlyin the
d iscu ssion phase.Getan estimate of whatand appraisalwou ld be,oraskaRealtorwhat
his opinion wou ld be forasellingprice.The commission cou ld startwiththe C ity’s
estimate of the bu ild ings worththrou ghthe C ity’s assessment.Generald iscu ssion on

zoningand appraisal.C ostanalysis was d iscu ssed .N o action taken.T.Snow d irected
to getand appraisalestimate.

d . D iscu ssion and possible action to remove TrainingC enterC oord inatorand IT/L ogistics
C oord inatorjob titles.Reportby T.Tu rnqu istsince the jobs no longerexistthey

88 of 102



M inu tes
B araboo D istrictA mbu lance C ommission

Remote/V irtu alM eeting
N o in person access available

B araboo,W I53913
M ay27 ,2020 at7 :00 P M

P osted by:____________________
A nyperson who has aqu alifyingd isabilityas d efined bythe A mericans withD isabilities A ctwho requ ires the meetingor
materials atthe meetingto be in an accessible location orformat,shou ld contactthe bu siness office of the B araboo D istrict
A mbu lance Service at121 5th Streetorphone 356-3455d u ringregu larbu siness hou rs atleast48 hou rs before the meeting
so reasonable arrangements can be mad e to accommod ate eachrequ est.

Itis possible thatmembers of,and possiblyaqu oru m of members of,othergovernmentalbod ies of mu nicipalmembers
of the D istrict,who are notmembers of the commission,may be in attend ance atthe above stated meetingto gather
information.H owever,no formalaction willbe taken byany governmentalbod yatthe above stated meeting,otherthan
the commission id entified in the caption of this notice.

Transition C ommittee recommend s eliminatingthe positions to clean things u p,as they
are no longeron the O rganization C hart.M otion mad e byD .D ahlke to remove Training
C enterC oord inatorand IT/L ogistics C oord inatorjob titles.Second ed byR.M eier.
V oice vote called forby P resid entStieve.M otion passed u nanimou sly.

e. D iscu ssion and possible action regard ingbillingservices forC ampD ou glas.
T.Snow reported thatwe are stillbillingforC ampD ou glas u ntilthe end of M ay.L etter
was sentto C ampD ou glas to terminate byT.Snow byA pril13,2020.C ommission
A ttorney N .M arkien reported thatthe letterwas d one withthe id eathatwe have an end
d ate.Generald iscu ssion on ou robligations to finishthe contract.N .M arklien
commented thatTroycan certainlyreachou tto them Ju ne 13,2020 is the end ingd ate.
Generald iscu ssion on notextend ingto d o more billing.Troyis to workwiththem to
getamu tu alagreement.Ju stfollow u pafterJu ne 1,2020. L etterstand s.N o action
taken.

f. D iscu ssion and possible action regard ingagreementwithM ed apointB illingSoftware.
T.Snow reported thatthe Transition C ommittee’s recommend ation to notrenew the
M ed apointB illingSoftware C ontract.End d ate is in D ecemberof 2020.P ropernotice
need s to be given.W illhave access to M ed apointsoftware forreports bu tnotforbilling
for7 years.C ommission A ttorney N .M arkien asked Troyto confirm that7 years as itis
notreflected in the cu rrentcontract.M otion was mad e byD .D ahlke to give notice to
M ed apointthatB D A S willbe terminatingthe contract.Second ed byP .W ed ekind .
V oice vote called forby P resid entStieve.M otion passed u nanimou sly.

7 . D iscu ssion possible action regard ingamend mentto Image Trend A greement.Troy reports
thatthe cu rrentImagetrend is the patentcare reportingsoftware u sed bythe crews for
W A RD S.The State has bu iltin d atapoints thatmu stbe entered on allreports.The costis
cu rrently$8 00.00 peryear.C u rrentlythere are d atapoints thatwe cannotchose to be
mand atorythatare importantto ru nningthe Service bothoperationallyand financially.
W hatthe amend mentallows is forB D A S to setits own d atapoints thatare cru cialto u s and
stillgetthe State the information thatthey requ ire.J.Rago commented thatthere are other

areas thatwou ld be opened u pbythis amend ment,su chas training,qu ality improvement
and qu ality assu rance.T.Snow stated there are 2 costs to the amend mentsetu pof $500.00
and anew annu alfee of $1,500.00.The $1,500 willbe prorated forthe balance of this year.
R.M eierpointed ou tthatthis is actu allyamore thatyearlongagreementand mightbe
betterbrou ghtto amembers meeting.Troyrequ ested thathe and N icole workwith
Imagetrend to ad d ress concerns and ju stapprove to the end of this yearso thatwe can move

89 of 102



M inu tes
B araboo D istrictA mbu lance C ommission

Remote/V irtu alM eeting
N o in person access available

B araboo,W I53913
M ay27 ,2020 at7 :00 P M

P osted by:____________________
A nyperson who has aqu alifyingd isabilityas d efined bythe A mericans withD isabilities A ctwho requ ires the meetingor
materials atthe meetingto be in an accessible location orformat,shou ld contactthe bu siness office of the B araboo D istrict
A mbu lance Service at121 5th Streetorphone 356-3455d u ringregu larbu siness hou rs atleast48 hou rs before the meeting
so reasonable arrangements can be mad e to accommod ate eachrequ est.

Itis possible thatmembers of,and possiblyaqu oru m of members of,othergovernmentalbod ies of mu nicipalmembers
of the D istrict,who are notmembers of the commission,may be in attend ance atthe above stated meetingto gather
information.H owever,no formalaction willbe taken byany governmentalbod yatthe above stated meeting,otherthan
the commission id entified in the caption of this notice.

forward . M otion was mad e byD .D alhke to au thorize the execu tion of the agreement
pend ingapprovalof C ou nselof the au thorization provision,and also au thorize Troyto
execu te the agreementon behalf of the Service u ntilthe end of the year.Troy is to ad vise
them of the reason we are notextend ingbeyond this yearu ntilfu rtherd eliberation of the
C ommission.Second ed byP .W ed ekind .V oice vote called forbyP resid entStieve.M otion
passed u nanimou sly.

8 . D iscu ssion and possible action regard ingamend ed 2020 B D A S B u d get.Reportby T.
Snow thathe and R.M eiermetto review allline items of bu d get.Inpu twas given bystaff
on theirline item areas.A lmosteveryline has ad ecrease in amou nts only afew show an
increase.The bu d getis stillbalanced atthe end of this year.C ommentwas mad e byR.
M eieron the u ncollectable accou nts are at66% rightnow.This amou ntis higherthatwe
normallylookat.Usu ally the amou ntis abou t53%.W e willhave alotof rightoffs from
2018 and 2019.Even thou ghwe are proposingabalanced bu d getforthe yearafterthose
rightoffs we are goingto be in the red .M ayhave to lookatline items again if any go over
the $3,000.00 d ollaramou nt,these requ ire C ommission approval.M otion was mad e byT.
Tu rnqu istto bringthe P roposed B u d getA mend ments of the B D A S B u d getto aM embers
M eetingto be sched u led nextmonth.Second byJ.P etty.V oice vote called forbyP resid ent
Stieve.M otion passed u nanimou sly.

9. A pprove nextM eetingof the M embers forJu ne 24.
M otion was mad e by P .W ed ekind to approve aM eetingof the M embers on Ju ne 24,2020.
Immed iately followingthe C ommission M eeting.
Second ed byT.Tu rnqu ist.V oice vote called forbyP resid entStieve.
M otion passed u nanimou sly.

C ommissionerC omments & Fu tu re A gendaItems

A pologyfortechnicald ifficu lties byJ.Rago.

A djou rnment

M otion was mad e byR.M eierto ad jou rn.Second ed byJ.P etty.
V oice vote called forbyP resid entStieve.M otion passed u nanimou sly.

90 of 102



TID Joint Review Board July 16, 2020
Present: City of Baraboo, Alderperson Phil Wedekind; Baraboo School District, Kevin Vodak; Sauk County, Elizabeth

Geoghegan; Madison Area Technical College, Dr. James Falco
Absent: None
Also Present: Mayor, Mike Palm; Interim City Administrator, Ed Geick; Executive Director of the Community Development

Authority, Pat Cannon, Assistant Fire Chief, Mark Willer; City Finance Director, Cynthia Haggard; Stewart
Koehler

Citizen Present: None

The meeting was called to order by City Alderperson Phil Wedekind at 11:00AM CDT., with roll call and noting compliance with the
Open Meetings Law.

Moved by Vodak to approve the minutes of July 11, 2019, seconded by Dr. Falco and unanimously carried.

Motion by Vodak to approve agenda, seconded by Dr. Falco and unanimously carried.

Selection of the Tax Incremental Financing Joint Review Board Chairperson, by majority vote for TID 6, TID 7, TID
8, and TID 9.
Motion by Geoghegan to nominate Phil Wedekind as the Chairperson for TID 6, TID 7, TID 8 AND TID 9, seconded by Vodak with
roll call and unanimously carried.

Selection of the Tax Incremental Financing Joint Review Board Public Member, by majority vote for TID 6, TID 7, TID 8 and TID 9
Mayor Palm provided background that he was originally the public member for the TIDs. He was the public member before
becoming the Mayor. He expressed that in the best interest of the Board, he chose to step down from that roll and asked the Board
to vote in a new public member. He informed the Board that he had asked Stewart Koehler to attend today’s meeting in hopes he
would be considered for the vacant public member position.

Motion by Dr. Falco to nominate Stewart Koehler as the public member for TID 6, TID 7, TID 8 and TID 9, seconded by Geoghegan
with roll call and unanimously carried.

Review annual reports and review the performance and status of the Open Tax Incremental Districts TID 6, TID 7, TID 8 and TID
9
The Committee reviewed the annual reports for TID 6, TID 7, TID 8 and TID 9

The Committee reviewed the performance and status of TID 6, TID 7, TID 8 and TID 9, which included:
Performance Highlights
Outstanding Debt Service
Estimated Future Performance
Performance Graphs

Discuss next meeting date and time to consider prospective extension of TID 7 and TID 8

Pat Cannon presented information about the need for TID 7 and TID 8 extensions. He also discussed the timing of the next meeting
being late July.

The Board agreed upon the next meeting being July 30th at 11:00AM CDT. The meeting location will be Council Chambers at 101
South Boulevard, and will have remote capability available through Microsoft Teams.

Motion by Vodak to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Geoghegan, meeting adjourned at 11:25AM CDT.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director

91 of 102



92 of 102



93 of 102



94 of 102



95 of 102



96 of 102



97 of 102



98 of 102



99 of 102



100 of 102



101 of 102



102 of 102


